LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION

November 7, 2011
6:00 pm
Courthouse Annex

PUBLIC HEARING
1. Loudon County Planning and Codes Director - Russ Newman
A. A Resolution Adopted by the Loudon County Commission Pursuant to Tenn. Code

Annotated Section 54-10-216 to Close and Vacate an Abandoned Road Bed and
Right-of- Way Across Parcel 41.00 of Loudon County Tax Map 6.00 at 708 Rocky
Top Road, Located in the 5th Legislative District of Loudon County, Tennessee.

REGULAR MEETING

1. Opening of Meeting, Pledge of Allegiance, Invocation

2. Roll Call

3. Adoption of the Agenda - November 7,2011

4. Reading and Acceptance of October 3,2011 Commission Meeting Minutes.

5. This is the time for any visitor or delegation to come forward and state the
business for which he/she may wish to address concerning any item of interest on
the planned agenda.

6. Reports of County Officials, Departments and Committees:

A. Loudon County Mayor - Estelle Herron

1.

Request Consideration of Approving a Resolution Supporting an
Application for Funding to the State Industria] Access Providing Access for
Project Tango.

Request Consideration of Authorizing the Submission of a FastTrack
Infrastructure Development Program (FIDP) Application on Behalf of
Loudon County, TN for a Distribution Project Known as Project Tango.

Request Consideration of Approving Updates/Changes to the Policy and
Procedures Manuals for Loudon County Employees.

Request Consideration of Approving the County Attorney Sending a Letter
to Mr. Jeff See Explaining His Options for Pursuing/Resolving Ownership of
a Small Piece of Property Adjacent to His on Norma Lane.

Request Consideration of Approving Loudon County Opting Out of a Class
Action Lawsuit Regarding Prescription Drugs.



Loudon County Planning and Codes Director - Russ Newman

1.

Request Consideration of Approving a Resolution Adopted by the Loudon County
Commission Pursuant to Tenn. Code Annotated Section 54-10-216 to Close and
Vacate an Abandoned Road Bed and Right-of- Way Across Parcel 41.00 of
Loudon County Tax Map 6.00 at 708 Rocky Top Road, Located in the

5th Legislative District of Loudon County, Tennessee.

Loudon County Purchasing Director - Leo Bradshaw

1.

Report on Bids Received for the School Building Program on Site Preparation
and Asphalt.

Loudon County Commissioner - Don Miller

1.

Discussion/Consideration of Approval of the Loudon County Debt
Management Policy.

Loudon County Commissioner - Sharon Yarbrough

1.

Review of the Bond Resolution.

Loudon County Budget Director - Tracy Blair

1

Consideration of a Recommendation to Approve Acceptance of a $1,000.
Pettway Foundation Grant for Lenoir City Library; no matching funds.

Consideration of a Recommendation to Approve Acceptance of a $25,200.
Governor’s Highway Safety Office Grant; no matching funds.

Consideration of a Recommendation to Approve Application/Acceptance of
a $9,596. Recycling Rebate; dollar-for-dollar match required (Spreadsheets
for Budget Amendment Included).

Consideration of a Recommendation to Approve Payment to Jane Smith for
Service as Interim Assessor of Property from August 1-September 19t in the
Amount of $3,646.08.

Consideration of a Recommendation to Approve a 1.6% Wage Increase for
Highway Department Employees.

Consideration of a Request for Wage Increases for the Animal Shelter
Employees.



7. Consideration of a Recommendation to Approve Amendments in the Following

Funds:
a. County General Fund 101
b. Public Library Fund 115
C. County Drug Fund 122
d. Highway Department Fund 131
e. General Purpose School Fund 141
f. School Federal Projects Fund 142
G. Loudon County Commissioner - David Meers
1. Election of Bonds and Notaries

This is the time for any visitor or delegation to come forward and state the business
for which he/she may wish to address concerning any items not on the planned
agenda.

Adjournment



RESOLUTION

A RESOLUTION ADOPTED BY THE LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION
PURSUANT TO TENN. CODE ANNOTATED SECTION 54-10-216 TO CLOSE
AND VACATE AN ABANDONED ROAD BED AND RIGHT-OF-WAY ACROSS
PARCEL 41.00 OF LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 6.00 AT 708 ROCKY TOP
ROAD, LOCATED IN THE 5™ LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT OF LOUDON
COUNTY, TENNESSEE

WHEREAS, the legislative body of the county has the authority, under

Tennessee Code Annotated Section 54-10-216, to close existing roads and abandon right-
of-ways; and

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Regional Planning Commission has received a
request from the owner of property located at 708 Rock Top Road, referenced by: Tax
Map 6, Parcel 41.00, to abandon an old right-of-way that crosses the front of Parcel 41.00

of Tax Map 6.00, as shown on the attached map, and has been abandoned for many years;
and

WHEREAS, the property owner has dedicated the minimum required 25° of

Right-of-Way from the center of existing Rocky Top Road as it currently crosses the
front of Parcel 41.00; and

WHEREAS, a public notice and description of the request appeared in the
Loudon County News Herald on September 18/19, consistent with the provisions of
Loudon County’s procedure for closing a public road; and

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Regional Planning Commission has reviewed
this matter, including the recommendation of the County Highway Superintendent, and
based on its investigation has determined that, in its opinion, the closing of said right-of-
way will not adversely affect any property owners or the present or future function of the
County’s roadway system, and recommends the closure of said road, described as
follows:

Shown on the attached survey prepared by James Loveday, TN License #1 982,
dated August 8, 2011, which is incorporated herein as part of this Resolution; and

WHEREAS, the County Commission feels the closure of the right-of-way is not

detrimental to the community or to the present or future function of the County roadway
system; ' -



Page2

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County
Commission, in regular session assembled on this 7th day of November, 201 1, that the
aforedescribed section of the abandoned right-of-way is hereby closed, with any interest
the County has in the right-of-way being hereby relinquished as provided by law.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that although the only legal requirement of the
County Commission is to adopt a resolution closing the described right-of-way, upon a
request by an adjacent landowner, and upon review by the County Attorney and a
determination that, in the attorney’s opinion, the execution of a Quitclaim Deed
evidencing the release and conveyance of any interest the County might have in the
aforedescribed right-of-way would not adversely affect the rights of any property owners,
the Loudon County Mayor is hereby authorized to execute a Quitclaim Deed for the
right-of-way (or the portion thereof) hereby authorized to be closed, upon the payment of
attorney’s fees and any expenses involved by the applicant.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution shall take effect
immediately, the public welfare requiring it.

This Resolution adopted November 7, 2011.

Attest, County Court Clerk Loudon County Chairman

Approved: Loudon County Executive

The vote on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission is as
follows:

APPROVED: [D
DISAPPROVED: @)

e —

“!%d@@ﬁza »Zj%x%é&)
ATTEST: SECRETARY, LOUDON COUNTY

REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION
DATE: September 20,2011




ASPHALT ROA <
g v'éﬂﬁﬂ j, -

ROCKY TOP Rpy

DEED REFERENGE OF EECORDED RIGHT
OF WAY 70 COUNTY: WOE 84 PO 242

SURVEY FOR DANIEL. PARKER

CURVE TABLE

CURVE |LENGTH| RADIUS BEARING CHORD
Ci 98,09 153,35] S$77"16'54°E 96,43
ce 8495 173.80] N72°57'38"\ 84

1

3 45,09 79001 565°56'07°E 53.82
C4 21014 235.78] N7/0°B6'S54"W 203,88

LINE TABLE _
LINE LENGTH BEARING

111 51,81 NIG* 55/ 33E

Lig 78.50 NB194'33°E

L3 1852 S68°00'00" W

114 10.32 Ni41500'E

DANIEL, PARKER
OB 295 PO 336
TAX MAB 6 PARCEL 41

RECORBED
RIGHT=0F =WAY

ROCKY TOF ALY EAST

Cortification of Categorr and Accuraey of Surve
I haraby cartif [

of praclaion t%hegturfgdjulgmu %atrovgcr;f survey and the ratle
/ 6/ BUrvey 18
1:%&%% heragn, // % /

Surva?
Tennatises Reg. No, P

ADDRESS ROCKY TOP ROAD

SUBDIVISION

CLT e PARCEL ...
DIST, it WARD

CITY OF e

COUNTY ___LOUDON

DEED REF e
LOT e BLOCK s UNIT o
SCALE 1.=100' DATE 882011

g e
s EAN
JPTERLRAAN

CENTURY &Urveying
JEBBE

4
LENGIR CITY, TN 87772
PHONE (425) ta6~1662 oss

JOB # 11048




Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes for October 3, 2011 - Page 1

DRAFT-

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION

STATE OF TENNESSEE

COUNTY OF LOUDON
October 3, 2011
6:00 PM

NOT APPROVED

(1)
Opening
of Meeting

(2)
Roll Call

(3)

Agenda
Adopted

As Amended

(4)

Coach

Bill Thomjpson
Day
Proclamation
Presented

REGULAR MEETING

BE IT REMEMBERED that the Board of Commissioners of Loudon County convened
in regular session in Loudon, Tennessee on the 3rd day of October, 2011.
The Honorable Roy Bledsoe called the meeting to order.

Commissioner Franke opened the County Commission Meeting, led the Pledge

of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America and gave the invocation.
Present were the following Commissioners: Jenkins, Meers, Maples, Shaver, Franke,
Bledsoe, Duff, Yarbrough, Harrelson, and Miller: (10)

The following Commissioners were Absent: {(0)

Thereupon Chairman Bledsoe announced the presence of a quorum.

Present was the Honorable Mayor Estelle Herron.

Chairman Bledsoe requested that the October 3, 2011.Agenda be adopted.
Commissioner Franke requested to delete the item listed for him on Summit Hill

‘Road stating that more investigation was needed before presenting it to the

Commission and Commissioner Yarbrough requested to move her Item B.1. on the
Tennessee County Loan Services Pool Representative forward on the agenda to prior
to the Mayor’s presentation and to delete the other two items listed for her.

A motion was made by Commissioner Maples with a second by Commissioner
Meers to adopt the Agenda as amended.

Upon voice vote the motion Passed unanimously.

Chairman Bledsoe announced the presentation of a Proclamation Declaring
October 3, 2011 as Coach Bill Thompson Day in Loudon County. Loudon County
Director of Schools, Coach Thompson, john Napier, and several members of the
Loudon High School Baseball team came forward. John Napier, who has worked
closely with the Coach for many years, read the Proclamation and Chairman Bledsoe
made the presentation. Coach Thompson thanked everyone and said that he had
been blessed to have worked here in Loudon County for so many years and that he
had been extremely fortunate to have coached some extraordinary students.
Chairman Bledsoe commented that Coach Thompson had accomplished so much in
his 38 years of dedicated service to the County and that he was very deserving of this
recognition. He made a motion with a second by Commissioner Jenkins to accept
and approve this Proclamation.

Upon voice vote the motion Passed unanimously.



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes for October 3, 2011 - Page 2

(5)

Minutes for
Sept 19, 2011
Approved

As Amended

(6)
Comments:
Agenda Items

(7)
Commitment
Of Funding

* For School

Building
Progfam

And .
Authorization
For Mayor
To Sell Bonds
In 2011
Approved

Chairman Bledsoe requested that the September 19, 2011 County Commission
Meeting Minutes be approved and accepted.

Commissioner Miller made some wording changes to Item 9 on page 3 and made a
motion with a second by Commissioner Yarbrough to approve and accept these
minutes as amended.

Upon voice vote the motion Passed unanimously.

Chairman Bledsoe asked that any visitor wishing to address the Commission
regarding items on the planned Agenda come forward.

Wayne Schnell came forward to speak about the School Building Program Loans
saying that he favored fixed rates emphasizing currently low interest rates. He is
very supportive of keeping the property tax rate increase money set aside for School
Building Program use only and he favors the 20 year loan term option.

Pat Hunter spoke about the Minutes for September 19, 2011 Commission Meeting
regarding payment of the $430,000. in Architect’s fees discussed at this meeting
and the issue of the School Board approving invoices in advance of payments. She
provided invoices from past actions as proof that this is the usual procedure. She
also questioned whether or not the Adequate Facilities Tax had been approved and
asked Budget Director Blair to relook at this. She spoke about her concern
regarding the fees the County has had to pay for past financing agreements. She
spoke about the current School Building Program Funding and supported the
Commission’s intention to develop a Long-Range Financial Plan and a Debt
Management Policy.

Loudon County Commissioner, Sharon Yarbrough, requested discussion and
possible consideration of the Tennessee County Services Loan Pool.

Commissioner Yarbrough said that she had moved this Item forward on the
Agenda to allow the Commission an opportunity to discuss this option further

prior to consideration of approving a Debt Issue Resolution for the School Building
Program and she hoped the Commission would remain open to other funding options.
Commissioner Shaver stated that he felt there needed to be a motion on the floor
prior to any discussion and he made a motion to approve the proposed fixed-rate
Bond Resolution presented by Mr. Ayres with an amendment for $43M at a fixed-
rate and authorizing the Mayor to sell bonds for only $10M in the calendar year 2011
for a term not to exceed 25 years. |

Commissioner Miller seconded the motion.

Lengthy discussion followed with Commissioner Yarbrough expressing concern
that the Commission was locking themselves into an agreement for management of
the full $43M program. Discussion resulted in a general agreement that this
Resolution can be amended in the future after the County Debt Management Plan has
been developed and approved and following further deliberations. The remaining
$33M is free to be financed differently if desired. Commissioner Yarbrough then
questioned committing to the entire $43M at this time and Commissioner Miller
responded that he had the same concern prior to a discussion he had with Joe

Ayres from Morgan Keegan earlier who pointed out that he believed the School
Board would not be comfortable going forward without assurance of full
commitment and that potential investors would not be willing to purchase Bonds
unless they were assured that the entire $43M had been committed. Therefore, this
was necessary to proceed with securing funding.



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes for October 3, 2011 — Page 3

Commissioner Yarbrough asked Steve Walker from the Tennessee Services
Loan Pool to offer comments from his perspective. Mr. Walker said that he had not
seen the Resolution but was assuming it authorized Public Sale of Bonds and, that
being the case, he would not be able to bid on a public sale. He stated that he
understood the Commission’s position and felt they were doing the right things but
passing this resolution as he understood it would eliminate him from participating.
Commissioner Miller and Commissioner Meers, with several other
Commissioners expressing support, voiced their desire to have the Loan Pool be
able to participate. Mr. Ayres said that he and Mr. Walker had spoken prior to the
meeting about this and he offered a possible process whereby it may be possible to
allow Mr. Walker’s participation. Mr. Ayres said that if they put the Bonds out for
public sale within the next week to 10 days, and Mr. Walker wanted to submit his
sealed-bid funding proposal which would be good for 30 days, the Commission and
Mayor could consider both options before making a decision. This would require
them to reach a final decision within the 30 day timeframe and, if they chose to
select the Bond Fund proposal, the Mayor would have to reject the other bids,
Coordination and quick reaction would be key to making this process work.
Commissioner Miller and Commissioner Meers each spoke in favor of this

option with other Commissioners agreeing. Mr. Ayres cautioned that the bond
bidders would be expecting a quick response and that timing would be critical in
this process. Mr. Walker stated that this would put him at a disadvantage in the
competition because there would already be a deal on the table and he was still
skeptical about this working out. Commissioner Shaver spoke about the difference
between the two proposals being that the Bond Fund would provide a fixed-rate for
only 10 years with review at 10 years and the proposal from Mr. Ayres offers a full-
term fixed-rate which he much prefers. He stated that he would rather assume the risk
for a full-term, fixed-rate bond, at possibly higher cost, than take a chance on the
interest rate in the next 10 years on the $10M. Other Commissioners supported this
position. Mr. Ayres said that it’s hard to envision how long term commitments will
work out but that, if the Commission is more comfortable with the fixed-rate option,
they need to make that decision firm to prevent looking “wishy-washy” to potential
investors. Commissioner Miller asked Mr. Walker if any of the Banks he uses
would be willing to lock-in for 25 years and the response was “No”. He said that
today it’s 10 years but that it goes back and forth. He stated that the Loan Pool has no
flexibility except what they can get the Banks to agree to.

Commissioner Miller said that he believes that, with present interest rates being so
low, the rates will be much higher within the next 10 years and he prefers a fixed-rate
locked in for 20-25 years.

Chairman Bledsoe asked if there was any further discussion and upon receiving
none he called for a vote on the motion.

Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted Aye: Meers, Maples, Shaver,
Franke, Bledsoe, Duff, Harrelson, Miller, and Jenkins: (9)

The following Commissioner voted Nay: Yarbrough: (1)

The following Commissioners were Absent: (0)

Thereupon the Chairman announced the motion Passed: (9, 1, 0)

Resolution 100311-A
Exhibit 100311-A1 - Tennessee County Services Loan Pool School Funding Proposal



Loudon County Cqmmissiqn Meeting ‘Mivnutes‘for October 3,2011- Page 4

(8)
Lease

Agreement
Approved

(9]

Boards/
Committees
Appointments
Approved

(10)
County 2012
Schedules
Approved

(11)
Reapportionment/
Redistricting

Plan

Approved

Loudon County Mayor, Estelle Herron, requested consideration and possible
action on the following Items:

1. Request Consideration of Approving a License Agreement between State of
Tennessee Department of Environment and Conservation and Loudon County.

A motion was made by Commissioner Franke with a second by Commissioner

Jenkins to approve this agreement.

Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted Aye: Maples, Shaver, Franke,

Bledsoe, Duff, Yarbrough, Harrelson, Miller, Jenkins, and Meers: (10)

The following Commissioners voted Nay: (0)

The following Commissioners were Absent: (0)

Thereupon the Chairman announced the motion Passed: (10,0, 0)
Exhibit 1 11-B

2. Request Consideration of Approving Boards /Committees Appointments
for the following:

a. Loudon County Air Quality Task Force
b. Jail Study Ad-Hoc Committee
C. Loudon County Library Board

A motion was made by Commissioner Duff with a second by Commissioner
Shaver to approve all of these resolutions.
Upon voice vote the motion Passed unanimously.

Resolutions 103011- C-E
3. Request Consideration of Approving the Following Schedules:

a. Meeting Dates Schedule for 2012
b. Holidays Schedule for 2012
A motion was made by Commissioner Shaver with a second by Commissioner
Franke to approve both schedules.
Upon voice vote the motion Passed unanimously.
ibi 11-F-G

Loudon County Planning and Codes Director, Russ Newman, Requested
Consideration of Approval of the Following:

1. Request Consideration of Approving a Resolution to Adopta
Reapportionment/Redistricting Plan for Loudon County.

A motion was made by Commissioner Harrelson with a second by Commissioner

Maples to approve this resolution.

Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted Aye: Shaver, Franke,

Bledsoe, Duff, Yarbrough, Harrelson, Jenkins, Meers, and Maples: (9)

The following Commissioners voted Nay: Miller: (1)

The following Commissioners were Absent: (0)

Thereupon the Chairman announced the motion Passed: (9,1, 0)

R ion 1-



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes for October 3, 2011 — Page 5

(12)
Fund 101
Approved

(13)
Fund 141
Approved

(14)
Fund 142 .
Approved

(15)
Increase
County
Contribution
To Senior
Health Care
Approved

Loudon County Budget Director, Tracy Blair, requested consideration and
possible action on the following items:

1. Consideration of a Recommendation to Approve Amendments in the
Following Funds:

a. Chancery Court Budget in County General Fund 101
A motion was made by Commissioner Meers with a second by Commissioner
Yarbrough to approve this recommendation.
Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted Aye: Franke, Bledsoe, Duff,
Yarbrough, Harrelson, Miller, Jenkins, Meers, Maples, and Shaver: (10)
The following Commissioners voted Nay: (0)
The following Commissioners were Absent: (0)
Thereupon the Chairman announced the motion Passed: (10, 0, 0)

Exhibit 100311-1

b. General Purpose School Fund 141
A motion was made by Commissioner Shaver with a second by Commissioner
Franke to approve this recommendation.
Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted Aye: Bledsoe, Duff,
Yarbrough, Harrelson, Miller, Jenkins, Meers, Maples, Shaver, and Franke;: (10)
The following Commissioners voted Nay: (0)
The following Commissioners were Absent: (0)
Thereupon the Chairman announced the motion Passed: (10, 0, 0)
Exhibit 100311-

C. School Federal Projects Fund 142
A motion was made by Commissioner Miller with a second by Commissioner
Jenkins to approve this recommendation.
Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted Aye: Duff, Yarbrough,
Harrelson, Miller, Jenkins, Meers, Maples, Shaver, Franke, and Bledsoe: (10)
The following Commissioners voted Nay: (0)
The following Commissioners were Absent: (0)
Thereupon the Chairman announced the motion Passed: (10, 0, 0)

Exhibit 100311-K

2. Consideration of Approval of an Increase in the County’s Contribution to
Sr. Health Insurance.
A motion was made by Commissioner Yarbrough with a second by Commissioner
Miller to approve this recommendation.
Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted Aye: Yarbrough, Harrelson,
Miller, Jenkins, Meers, Maples, Shaver, Franke, Bledsoe, and Duff: (10)
The following Commissioners voted Nay: (0)
The following Commissioners were Absent: (0)
Thereupon the Chairman announced the motion Passed: (10, 0, 0)
Exhibit 100311-L



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes for October 3,2011~Page 6

(16)
Notaries
Approved

(17)
Comments:
Non-Agenda
Items

(18)
Adjournment

Loudon ‘County Commissioner, David Meers, made a motion with a second by
Commissioner Shaver to approve the following Notaries: Melissa R. Lowe;

David M. Butler; Cynthia Annette Lennex; Charles Anthon y Hale; Brittani Hale;

Melissa M. Hickman; Carla A. Millsaps; Gayle G. Matlock; Susan H. Fox; Denise Ann Walls;
and Judy F. Surrett.

Upon voice vote the motion Passed unanimously.

Exhibit 100311-M

Chairman Bledsoe asked that any visitor wishing to address the Commission
regarding items not on the Agenda come forward.
No one came forward.

Chairman Bledsoe asked if there were any further comments and, upon receiving
none, he asked for a motion to adjourn.

There being no further business, a motion being duly made and seconded, the
October 3, 2011 County Commission Meeting stood adjourned at 9:00 p.m.

CHAIRMAN

ATTEST:

COUNTY CLERK

COUNTY MAYOR



RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION SUPPORTING AN APPLICATION FOR FUNDING TO THE
STATE INDUSTRIAL ACCESS PROVIDING ACCESS FOR PROJECT TANGO

WHEREAS, Loudon County, Tennessee, is vitally interested in the economic welfare of
its citizens and wishes to provide the necessary leadership to enhance this areas
capabilities for growth and development, and

WHEREAS, the provision of jobs to area citizens by local industry is both necessary and
vital to the economic well-being of the County, and

WHEREAS, the Industrial Highway Act of 1959 authorizes the Tennessee Department of
Transportation to contract with cities and counties for the construction and maintenance
of “Industrial Highways™ to provide access to industrial areas and to facilitate the
development and expansion of industry within the State of Tennessee, and

WHEREAS, on or about November 2011 Project Tango plans to construct a distribution
facility in the County, and

WHEREAS, the construction of an industrial access road to serve said proposed plant is
necessary and vital to the successful completion of this project and the future economic
well-being of this area,

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the County Commission of Loudon County,
TN that application be made to the Tennessee Department of Transportation for
assistance in construction and completion of the herein proposed industrial access
highway under the provisions of the Industrial Highway Act of 1959.

Adopted this the 7" day of November 2011.

Darlene Russell, County Clerk Estelle Herron, Mayor

Roy Bledsoe, Chairman



RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE THE SUBMISSION OF A FASTTRACK
INFRASTRUCTURE DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM (FIDP) APPLICATION ON
BEHALF OF LOUDON COUNTY, TN FOR A DISTRIBUTION PROJECT
KNOWN AS PROJECT TANGO

WHEREAS, Loudon County recognizes and supports the need for business expansion within
the county; and

WHEREAS, Project Tango will be constructing a new facility at Centre 75 Business Park off
Hwy. 72 within the City of Loudon; and

WHEREAS, Project Tango has indicated that site drainage, utilities and grading improvements
are needed in order to prepare the site for the facility construction; and

WHEREAS, the State of Tennessee offers grants to local communities to finance site drainage
and infrastructure improvements that support business expansion through its
FastTrack Infrastructure Development Program (FIDP); and

WHEREAS, Loudon County must submit a formal application in order to be eligible for
funding through the FIDP program, said application to request funding for site,
‘drainage and infrastructure improvements to support Project Tango’s facility
construction. :

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that Loudon County hereby authorizes the Mayor
or his representative to prepare and submit a FIDP grant application for up to $3,500,000 to
partially finance the cost of site drainage, grading and- infrastructure improvements to support
Project Tango’s facility construction and to sign necessary contracts in connection with this
grant.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that Loudon County acknowledges that the local share
requirements of the FIDP program will be satisfied by Loudon County/City of Loudon (not to
exceed $1,000,000) with the balance being the responsibility of Project Tango.

This Resolution adopted this the7th day of November, 2011.

Darlene Russell, County Court Clerk Estelle Herron, Mayor

Roy Bledsoe, Chairman






INTRODUCTION

This Debt Management Policy (the “Debt Policy”) is a written guidelina wi
affect the amount and type of debt that can be issued by Loudor\Cou
“County™), the issuance process and the management of the Copmts?’

Debt Policy is to improve the quality of/fnanagsment and le
justification for the structure of debt isfuances consi
demonstrating a commitment to long-terrj ca
this Debt Policy will signal to credit ratihg
County is well managed and will always b& prepdred t
This Debt Policy fulfills the requirements oRthe
formal debt management policy on or before Jhqua

This Debt Policy provide
within both currefit
transparency fo
parties.

The County may, fra
warranted.



Loudon County, Tennessee
DEBT MANAGEMENT POLIG

L INTRODUCTORY STATEMENT

In managing its Debt (defined herein as tax- -exempt or taxa
other notes, capital leases, interfind Ioans or notes a
County's policy to:

>

II.

that ensure that financial resoteces are adequate to
planning objectives. In addition, the Debt
8{ps 1o ensure that financings undertaken by the

sctivestandards_which allow the County to protect its
gpital needs.

r 1ssumg debt and managing a debt

ecxﬁc capltal improvement needs; ability to
‘ legal economic, and financial market

To promote cooperation and coordination with other parties in the financing

>
>
>
>
>
>

To evaluate debt issuance options



III. PROCEDURES FOR ISSUAN CE OF DEBT

1) Authority

a) The County will only issue Debt by utilizing the
Tennessee Code Annotated/as supple
Revenue Code (the “Code .

b) The County will adhere to any lawfal}
State and those promulgated\under §

c) All Debt must be formally authorized
Body.

2)

he issuance of Debt Xy aveNarious\approyaft
provided by the Stateof Tennessee Col
adoption of resolutions authorizing_such Debt, prior to issuance

suancey The County, in conjunciq
ited 10

counsel, etc.
Qllectively be referred to herein as “Financial
) cqsurecomphance with TCA, the Code and all federal and
regulations. Stsh Stite bompliance will include, but not be limited
{th*all lega] reqijrement egarding adequate public notice of ajl

-

pe Tennessee Comptroller’s office
Bnly allow for transparency regarding
at the Comptroller’s office has sufficient
prove any formal action related to the sale
Jy will also make this information available to its
ler interested parties.
its? Audited Financial Statements and any Continuing
Disclosyre “Jocument prepared by the County or its Dissemination Agent. To
sarenpy and understanding, these documents should be furnished to
embers §f the\Fegislative Body and made available electronically or by other
usual and pustomary means to jts citizens, taxpayers, rate payers, businesses,

nvestors ahd other interested parties by posting such information on-line or in
ter profinent places.



V.

" The County will consider the ule of credit enha

The County's Debt management activities will be conducted in
receive the highest possible credit ratings. The Mayor an
conjunction with any Financial Professionals that the Co

be responsible for maintaining rel 3

agencies.

evaluating the economic benefit \versul

will consider each of the following en
and benefit of such enhancements:

1) Insurafide

2)

tter-sf-gredit (“LOC™) agreement when such an
°qt and advantegeous. The County or its Financial
ax seek\propssals frow qualified banks or other qualified
! toNermsNand cohditions that are acceptable to the

shall consider the ahj ity*to repay Debt as it relates to the total budget
: if the community and its property tax base and other
e Pebt. The County may consider debt ratios and other

pared t\its peers when analyzing its Debt including materials published
by the nationallX recd gnizeg credit rating agencies.

ty sha stablish all terms and conditions relating to the issuance of Debt and
will invest\a]l ¥ond proceeds pursuant to the terms of its investment policy, if any. Unless

otherwise authorized by the County, the following shall serve as the Debt Policy for
determining structure:



1) Term

All capital improvements financed through the issuance of Debhwi| be
period not to exceed the useful economic life of th
consideration of the ability of the County to absopb—s
expense. The term of Debt shall be de

life of the assets financed, fonditions Ih. the ¢4
adequate revenue streams to strvice the Debts
from such identifiable fund or & terpris
Debt exceed forty (40) years, as‘outlin

2) Capitalized Interest -

mnancing by
qrialized in the egislafive action

3

1, SRnsidering the County's outstanding debt
qrvice to\the useful economic life of facilities.
\ned bys Legislative Body, the County shall
pith the exception of sinking fund
vthose instances where such maturities
ice level or match specific income streams,
yenues and is intended to be self-supporting
syel proportional coverage to expected available

erve 1§ make éxistigg
ot which is suppo

bunty’s, Debt should include a call feature no later than ten (10) years
ligbry of the bonds. The County will avoid the sale of long-term
ebt which calries longer redemption features unless a careful evaluation has been
e Mayor and Finance Director and/or F inancial Professionals, if any,
the value of the call option.

5) Original Tssuance Discount/Premium

Debt with original issuance discount/premium wil] be permitted.



6) Deep Discount Bonds
Deep discount debt may provide a lower cost of borrowinyg in Orrth
The Mayor and Finance Director and/or Financial Profegsionals,\i
carefully consider their value and effect on any futupe i
lower-than-market coupon.

VII. DEBT TYPES

utilized to evaluate the type of debt to

1) Security Structure

eht”). General Ob 'gationebt shall
| projects that do not_have signifidant i

¢ . i () H
cant on-going revenue stieams or asadditional credit

Thg Colpty may Issue\Deb uppoxted exclysively with revenues generated by a

RjecLef enferprise (‘Rewenue Rebt™), where repayment of the debt service

gati cnug Debt will be-afade through revenues generated from

cd sotyeed, Typigally, Revenue Debt will be issued for capital
RuppoXed Yromgproject or enterprise-related revenues.

il leases to finance projects assuming the Mayor and
Financial Professionals, if any, determine that such an
mically feasible.

The Conty may issue long-term Debt when it is deemed that capital improvements
should not be financed from current revenues or short-term borrowings. Long-term
Debt will not be used to finance current operations or normal maintenance. Long-




1. Serial and Term Debt. Serial and Term Debt ma¥ be i
variable rate modes to finance capital infrastructure broj

ii.  Capital Outlay Notes
infrastructure projects

iii.  Capitalized Leases. Capitalized L
projects or equipment Wi |
useful life.

b) Short-Term Debt

BANs, including commercial paper
ofl instead of capitalizing interest to
¢ construction period of a project or
shall nok mature more than 2 years from the date of

gture within®6 months after substantial completion of the
facility. 3

ipagion Notes (*“RANs ") and Tax Anticipation Notes
RANSs and TANS shall be issued only to meet cash flow needs
vith a finding by bond counsel that the sizing of the issue fully
# federal IRS and state requirements and limitations.

- Lings of Credit. Lines of Credit shall be considered as an alternative to
offfer short-term borrowing options. A line of credit shall only be
tructured to federal and state requirements. ‘

4. Interfund Loans. Tnterfund Loans shall only be used to fund operational
deficiencies among accounts or for capital projects to be paid from current
fiscal year revenues. Such interfund loans shall be approved by the State




3) Interest Rate Modes

a) Fixed Rate Debt

b)

vi.

Comptroller’s office and shall only
regulations and limitations.

Other Short-Term Debt. Other Short-Term
paper notes, BANs, Capitalized Leases and C
provides an interest rate advantage or as inte

nding (eycluding (1) debt
synthetic fixed rate debt an

¢) shall not exceed 35% of the County's total
ill take intq_ponsideration the amount and investment

Variable Revenue Stream. The revenue stream for repayment is variable and is
anticipgted to move in the same direction as market-generated variable interest
ratesgr the dedication of revenues allows capacity for variability; and

Adequate Safeguard Against Risk. Financing structure and budgetary
safeguards are in place to prevent adverse impacts from interest rate shifts
such structures could include, but are not limited to, interest rate caps and
short-term cash investments in the County's General Fund.

7



4)

5)

An analysis by the Mayor and Finance Director and)s
shall be conducted to evaluate and quantify the risks
variable rate Debt including, but not limited to, a recom
of variable rate debt.

Zero Coupon Debt

Zero Coupon Debt may be ustd if an analysi
Finance Director and/or Finangial Profe
associated with the Zero Coupoyy Debt{ haverbeen

but not be limited to a recommendation ggardihg the
most feasible instrument considering aviilable revenu
project and

has anyf current existing
sther derjvative instruments, the Co

yith Financial Professionals, if any,
gDebt for refunding opportunities. The
he following issues when analyzing possible

idlerations such as the opportunity to eliminate onerous
qnts contained in existing Debt documents, the County has
hnet present value savings threshold of at least 3.0 percent of
atlvance refundodeDebt principal amount. Current refunding opportunities may be
onsidered by\the County using any savings threshold if the refunding generates
positive net pgesent value savings. The decision to take less than 3.0 percent net
presaut -e avings for an advance refunding or to take the savings in any manner
other , traditional year-to-year level savings pattern must be approved by the
Legislative Body or delegated to the County’s Chief Executive.




2) Restructuring for economic purposes

The County may also refund Debt when it is in its besh\finaci
Such a refunding will be limited to restructuring to meks
expectations, achieve cost savin :

3) Term of Refunding Issues

Normally, the County will refund\Debt squal tosor withi
the Mayor and Finance Director may condjder ma rity ¢
achieve desirgd outcomes, provided the

4)

ke least costly securities available st turing refunding
escrow 2 fpen warket securities, a certificate will be provided by a third
er-dealer stating that the securities were procured
iye bid, process, that such securities were more cost
Government™Qbligations (SLGS), and that the price
onablg within\Federal guidelines. In cases where
inancefDirector, with the approval of bond

-#S such purchase is the most efficient

&

¢ all necessary steps to optimize escrows and to avoid negative
ge in\its ‘xefuniing. Any positive arbitrage will be rebated as necessary
i guidelines,

nd Finance Director may consult with a Financial Professional regarding the
method of sale of Debt. Subject to approval by the Legislative Body, the Mayor and
Finance Director will determine the method of issuance of Debt on a case-by-case basis
consistent with the options provided by prevailing State law.




1) Competitive Sale

In a competitive sale, the County's Debt will be offerod~
eligible bidders. Unless bids afe rejevte
providing the lowest true intefest cost as

a) Authorizgd by the rules and regulations\of the M
Board (theXMSRB”), including Ruld.G-2

avé best sold through a negotiated sale

nderwiters. The County shall assess the following
(ng whethd a gegotiated sale is the best method of sale:

£

aysrequire a strong pre-marketing effort such as those
with acomplex transaction generally referred to as a "story" bond;

ditions including volatility wherein the County would be better served
cAibility afforded by careful timing and marketing such as is the case for
ig€ued to refinance or refund existing Debt;

€) Whether the Debt is to be issued as variable rate obli

gations or perhaps as Zero
Coupon Debt;

10




f) Whether an idea or financing structure is a proprietaly product of a‘singl firm;

g) In a publicly offered or prlvatelyL Pplaced, negotiatad sals
any, shall not be permitted to resign as the financial adyisorN

or prlvately Pplace an issue for which they are or have
services;

h) The underwriter shall cleatly identify itse

purchaser of securities in an\arm’s{{ength.commerdial trinsadtion >
f'man01al and other interests tht diffs

Legislative\Body (or its designated o

Priv e ent

3)

the Couhty may elect to privatsly place its Debd\ Such lacement
is method is demonstrated to be advgntageous to the

2 bfdadly based background and is therefore capable

D ntys o) erall needs for continuity and innovation in capital
and D cbt finaheing’

f) the estimated costs, but price should not be the sole determining factor.

11



2) Miscellaneous

a) Written Agreements

ii.  The County shall enter inth
firm representing the Coun

underwriter, counterparty, and
gnduit issuers, sponsoring organizations and
¢ disclosure shall include that information
w the County to appreciate the significance of the

1) Continuing Annual Disclosure

Normally at the time Debt is delivered, the County will execute a Continuing
Disclosure Certificate in which it will covenant for the benefit of holders and

12




2)

separately) will be filed with the MSRB through the ope
Municipal Market Access system (“EMMA”) and a 3

Designatd Official

The Mayor and Finance Director are responsible for ensuring substantial compliance
with this Debt Policy.

13




A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF RURAL SCHOOL,
BONDS OF LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE IN THE AGGREGATE
PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF NOT TO EXCEED FORTY THREE MILLION
DOLLARS ($43,000,000), IN ONE OR MORE SERIES; MAKING PROVISION

WHEREAS, pursuant to Sections 49-3-1001,
Annotated, as amended, counties in Tennessee are authori
bodies to issue and sell bonds of said counties to finance s

et seq., inclusive, Tennessee Code
zed through their respective governing
chool projects; and

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of Loudon County, Tennessee (the

“County”) hereby determines that it is necessary and advisable to issue not to exceed
$43,000,000 in aggregate principal amount of rural schoo] bonds, to be issued in one or more
emissions, for the purpose of providing funds for capital improvements to various schools and
school facilities within the County including, but not limited to: (1) acquisition of land for, design
and constructing, improving, renovating and equipping of schools and school facilities; (ii)

payment of legal, fiscal, administrative, architectural and engineering costs incident to any or all
of the foregoing; (iii) reimbursement to the appropriate fund of the County for prior expenditures
for the foregoing costs, if applicable; and (i

V) payment of costs incident to the issuance and sale
of the bonds authorized herein; and

WHEREAS, it is the intention of the Bo
resolution for the purpose of authorizing not to exceed $43.000

itorial limits of the City of Lenoir City,

principal thereof, premium, if any, and interest thereon, and
providing for the issuance of said bonds in one or more series. ‘

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOL

VED by the Board of County Commisé‘i_oners of
Loudon County, Tennessee, as follows: o

Section 1, Authority. The bonds authorized b
Sections 49-3-1001, et seq,
provisions of law.

y this resolution are issue'd_. pursuant to
Tennessee Code Annotated, as amended, and other applicable

Section 2. Definitions.
this resolution unless the text expres

The following terms shall have the foilowing meanings in
sly or by necessary implication requires otherwise:

(a) "Bonds" means the not to exceed $43,000,000 Rural School Bonds of the County,
to be dated their date of issuance, and having such series designation or such other dated date as
shall be determined by the County Mayor pursuant to Section 7 hereof;



- (b)  "Book-Entry Form" or "Book-Entry System" means a form 0r system, as
applicable, under which physical bond certificates in fully registered form are issued to a

Depository, or to its nominee as Registered Owner, with the certificate of bonds being held by
and "immobilized" in the custody of such Depository, and under which records maintained by

persons, other than the County or the Registration Agent, constitute the writfen record that
identifies, and records the transfer of, the beneficial "book-entry" interests in those bonds;

(c) "County" means Loudon County, Tennessee;
(d) "Depository" means an

federal laws operating and maintainin
including, but not limited to, DTC;

y securities depository that is a clearing agency under
g, with its participants or otherwise, a Book-Entry System,

(e) "DTC" means the Depository Trust Company,

a limited purpose company
organized under the laws of the State of New York, and its success

ors and assigns;

€3) "DTC Participant(s)" means securities brokers and dealers, banks, trust companies
and clearing corporations that have access to the DTC System;

(2) "Financial Advisor" means Morgan Keegan & Company, Inc.,” Knoxville,
Tennessee;

(h) "Governing Body" means the Board of County Commissioners of the County;

(1) "Projects”

means (i) acquisition of land for, design and constructing, improving,
renovating and equippin

g of schools and school facilities; and (ii) payment of legal, fiscal,
administrative, architectural and engineering costs incident to any or all of the foregoing; and

) "Registration Agent"
County Mayor pursuant to Section 3
and

means the registration and paying agent appointed by the
hereof, or any successor designated by the Governing Body;

Section 3. Authorization and Terms of the Bonds.

(a)  For the purpose of providing funds to finance, in whole, or in part, (i) the cost of
the Projects and costs incident thereto; (ii) reimbursement to the appropriate fund of the County
for prior expenditures for the foregoing costs, if applicable: and (iii) payment of costs incident to
the issuance and sale of the Bonds, there is hereby authorized to be issued bonds of the County in
the aggregate principal amount of not to exceed $43,000,000. The Bonds shall be issued in one
or more emissions, in fully registered, book-entry form (except as otherwise set forth herein),
without coupons, and subject to the adjustments permitted under Section 7, shall be known as
"Rural School Bonds", shall be dated their date of issuance, and shall have such series
designation or such other dated date as shall be determined by the County Mayor pursuant to
Section 7 hereof. The Bonds shall bear interest at a rate or rates not to exceed five and one-half
percent (5.50%) per annum, payable (subject to the adjustments permitted under Section 7) semi-
annually on June 1 and December 1 in each year, commencing June 1, 2012. The Bonds shall be
issued initially in $5,000 denominations or integral multiples thereof, as shall be requested by the
original purchaser thereof. Subject to the adjustments permitted pursuant to Section 7 hereof, the

2



Bonds, shall mature serially or be subject to mandatory redemption and shall be payable on June
1 of each year, subject to prior optional redemption as hereinafter provided, either serially or
through mandatory redemption, in the years 2013 through 2036, inclusive, or having such other
final maturity of each emission not to exceed tw

L 1 enty-five (25) years from the dated date of such
emission. The weighted average life of any emission of the Bonds shall not exceed twenty-five
years.

(b)  Subject to the adjustments permitted under Section 7 hereof, Bonds maturing on
or before June 1, 2021 shall mature without option of redemption and Bonds maturing on June 1,
2022 and thereafter, shall be subject to redemption prior to maturity at the option of the County

on June 1, 2021 and thereafter, as a whole or in part at any time at the redemption price of par
plus accrued interest to the redemption date,

If less than all the Bonds shall be called for redemption, the maturities to be redeemed shall be
selected by the Governing Body in its discretion. If less than all of the Bonds within a single

maturity shall be called for redemption, the interests within the maturity to be redeemed shall be
selected as follows:

1) if the Bonds are bein
successor Depository,
successor Depository,
shall determine; or

g held under a Book-Entry System by DTC, or a
the Bonds to be redeemed shall be determined by DTC, or such
by lot or such other manner as DTC, or such successor Depository,

(ii)  if the Bonds are not being held under a Book—Entry System by DTC, or a
successor Depository, the Bonds within the maturity to be redeemed shall be selected by

the Registration Agent by lot or such other random manner as the Registration Agent in
its discretion shall determine. o

(©) Pursuant to Section 7 hereof, the Count
any maturities thereof, as term bonds ("Term Bonds
corresponding to the maturities set forth herein or
event any or all the Bonds are sold as Term Bon
redemption dates corresponding to the maturity
amounts equal to the maturity amounts establi
redemption date, as such maturity amounts may
price of par plus accrued interest thereon to the

redeemed within a single maturity shall be select
above.

y Mayor is authorized to sell the Bonds, or
") with mandatory redemption requirements
as determined by the County Mayor. In the
ds, the County shall redeem Term Bonds on
dates set forth herein, in aggregate principal
shed pursuant to Section 8 hereof for each
be adjusted pursuant to Section 8 hereof, at a
date of redemption. The Term Bonds to be
ed in the manner described in subsection (b)

At its option, to be exercised on or before the forty-
such mandatory redemption date, the County may (i) del
cancellation Bonds to be redeemed, in any aggregate princip
a credit in respect of its redemption obligation under this
any Bonds of the maturity to be redeemed which prior t
redeemed (otherwise than through the operation of this
provision) and canceled by the Registration Agent and not
any redemption obligation under this mandatory sinking fu

fifth (45th) day next preceding any
iver to the Registration Agent for
al amount desired, and/or (ii) receive
mandatory redemption provision for
o said date have been purchased or
mandatory sinking fund redemption
theretofore applied as a credit against
nd provision. Each Bond so delivered

3



or previously purchased or redeemed shall be credited by the Registration Agent at 100% of the
principal amount thereof on the obligation of the County on such payment date and any excess

(d) Notice of call for redemption, whether optional or mandatory,
the Registration Agent on behalf of the County not less than twenty (20) nor more than sixty (60)
days prior to the date fixed for redemption by sending an appropriate notice to the registered
owners of the Bonds to be redeemed by first-class mail, postage prepaid, at the addresses shown
on the Bond registration records of the Registration Agent as of the date of the notice; but neither
failure to mail such notice nor any defect in any such notice so mailed shall affect the sufficiency
of the proceedings for redemption of any of the Bonds for which proper notice was given. As
long as DTC, or a successor Depository, is the registered owner of the Bonds, all redemption
notices shall be mailed by the Registration Agent to DTC, or such successor Depository, as the
registered owner of the Bonds, as and when above provided, and neither the County nor the
Registration Agent shall be responsible for mailing notices of redemption to DTC Participants or
Beneficial Owners. Failure of DTC, or any successor Depository, to provide notice to any DTC
Participant or Beneficial Owner will not affect the validity of such redemption. The Registration
Agent shall mail said notices as and when directed by the County pursuant to written instructions
from an authorized representative of the County (other than for a mandatory sinking fund
redemption, notices of which shall be given on the dates provided herein) given at least forty-five
(45) days prior to the redemption date (unless a shorter notice period shall be satisfactory to the
Registration Agent). From and after the redemption date, all Bonds called for redemption shall

cease to bear interest if funds are available at the office of the Registration Agent for the
payment thereof and if notice has been duly provided as set forth herein.

shall be given by

(e) The Governing Body hereby authorizes and directs the County Mayor to appoint
the Registration Agent for the Bonds and hereby authorizes the Registration Agent so appointed

to maintain Bond registration records with respect to the Bonds, to authenticate and deliver the
Bonds as provided herein, either at original issuance or upon transfer, to effect transfers of the
Bonds, to give all notices of redemption as required herein, to make all payments of principal
and interest with respect to the Bonds as pro

vided herein, to cancel and destroy Bonds which
have been paid at maturity or upon earlier re

demption or submitted for exchange or transfer, to
furnish the County at least annually a certificate of destruction with respect to Bonds canceled

and destroyed, and to furnish the County at least annually an audit confirmation of Bonds paid,
Bonds outstanding and payments made with respect to interest on the Bonds. The County Mayor
is hereby authorized to execute and the County Clerk is hereby authorized to attest such written
agreement between the County and the Registration Agent as they shall deem necessary and
proper with respect to the obligations, duties and rights of the Registration Agent. The payment
of all reasonable fees and expenses of the Registration Agent for the discharge of its duties and
obligations hereunder or under any such agreement is hereby authorized and directed.



All rates of interest

) day year composed
days each. In the event the Bonds are no longer registered in
the name of DTC, or a successor Depository, if requested by the Owner of at least $1,000,000 in
aggregate principal amount of the Bonds, payment of interest on such Bonds shall be paid by
wire transfer to a bank within the continenta] United States or deposited to a designated account
if such account is maintained with the Registration Agent and written notice of any such election
and designated account ig given to the Registration Agent prior to the record date,

of twelve (12) months of thirty (30)

(g) Any interest on any Bond that is payable but is not

punctually paid or duly
provided for on any interest payment date (hereinafter "Defaulted Intere

st") shall forthwith cease



Each DTC Participant shall be credited in the records of DTC
DTC Participant's interest in the Bonds. Beneficial ownership interests in the Bonds may be
purchased by or through DTC Participants. The holders of these beneficial ownership interests
are hereinafter referred to as the "Beneficial Owners." The Beneficial Owners shall not receive
the Bonds representing their beneficial ownership interests. The ownership interests of each
Beneficial Owner shall be recorded through the records of the DTC Participant from which such
Beneficial Owner purchased its Bonds. Transfers of ownership interests in the Bonds shall be
accomplished by book entries made by DTC and, in turn, by DTC Participants acting on behalf

with the amount of such

6



of Beneficial Owners, SO LONG AS CEDE & CO., AS NOMINEE
REGISTERED OWNER OF THE BONDs, THE REGIS

. ounty and the

1 liable for bayment by DTC or DTC Participants,

for sending transactiop Statements or for Maintaining, Supervising or Teviewing records
maintained by DTC or DTC Participants,



to the original purchaser, upon receipt by the County of the Proceeds of the sale thereof and to
authenticate ang deliver Bonds in exchange for Bonds of the same principal amount delivered for

transfer upon receipt of th d(s) to be transferred in proper form with Proper documentatiop

e Bon
as hereinabove described. The Bonds shall not be valid for any purpose unlesg authenticated by
the Registration Agent by the manual signature of ap officer thereof on the certificate set forth
herein on the Bond form,

(M) In case any Bond sha]] become mutilate ,

County, in its discretion, shal] issue, and the Registration Agent, upon written direction from the
County, shal] authenticate and deliver, a new Bond of like tenor, amount, maturity and date, in

Section 5. Form of Bonds. The Bonds shall pe in substantially the follobwing form,
the omissions to be appropriately completed when the Bonds are prepared and delivered:



(Form of Face of Bond)

REGISTERED REGISTERED
Number $
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

STATE OF TENNES SEE

COUNTY OF LOUDON

RURAL SCHOOL BOND,

SERIES

Interest Rate: Maturity Date: Date of Bond: CUSIP No.:

Registered Owner:

Principal Amount:

"County™) hereby promises
ered assigns, in the manner

redemption date, said interest being payable on [June 1, 2012]
the first day of [June] and [December] in each year until this B
principal hereof and interest hereon are payable in lawful mone
by check or draft at the principal corporate trust office of

. . . e D ——
» 88 Tegistration agent and baymng agent (the "Registration Agent"). The

> and semi-annually thereafter on
ond matures or is redeemed. The
y of the United States of America

month next preceding the interest payment date (the "Regular Record Date
mailed to such owner at such owner'

such defaulted interest shall be payable to the person in whose name this Bond is registered at
the close of business on the date (the "Special Record Date") for payment of such defaulted
interest to be fixed by the Registration Agent, notice of which shall be given to the owners of the
Bonds of the issue of which this Bond is one not less than ten (10) days prior to such Special

Record Date. Payment of principal of [and premium, if any, on] this Bond shall be made when
due upon presentation and surrender of this Bond to the Registration Agent,



Company, New York, New York ("DTC"), which will act as se

of the series of which this Bond is one. One Bond for each ma
to DTC and immobilized in its custody. A book-

ownership of the Bonds in $5,000 denominatio

curities depository for the Bonds
turity of the Bonds shall be issued
entry system shall be employed, evidencing

the County determines that the continuation of the book-

(1) if the Bonds are being held under a Book-Entry System by DTC, or a
Successor Depository, the amount of the interest of each DTC Participant in the Bonds to

10



be redeemed shall be determined by DTC, or

such successor Depository, by lot or such
other manner ag DTC, or such successor Depos

itory, shall determine; or

(i)  if the Bonds are mot being held under a Book-
Successor Depository, the Bonds within the maturity to be rede

Registration Agent by lot or such other random manner as the Re
shall determine,

Entry System by DTC, or a
emed shall be selected by the
gistration Agent in its discretion

Principal

Amount
Final Redemption of Bonds-
Maturity Date Redeemed

*Final Maturity



accordingly reduced. The County shall on or before the forty-fifth (45th)

day next preceding
each payment date furnish the Registration Agent with its certi

ficate indicating whether or not

subsection are to be availed of
balance of the next succeeding
g payment date. ]

Notice of call for redemption],

whether optional or mandatory,] shall be given by the
Registration Agent not less than thirty (

30) nor more than sixty (60) days prior to the date fixed
for redemption by sending an appropriate notice to the registered owners of the Bonds to be
redeemed by first-clasg mail, postage prepaid, at the addresses shown o
records of the Registration Agent as o

notice nor any defect in any such notice so mailed shall affect the suffici

Failure of DTC, or any successor Depository, to provide notice to any DTC Participant will not
affect the validity of such redemptio

n. From and after any redemption date, all Bonds called for
redemption shall cease to bear interest if funds are available at the office of the Registration
Agent for the payment thereof and if notice has been duly provided as set forth in the Resolution,
as hereafter defined.

This Bond is one of a total authorized issue aggregating § and issued
by the County for the purpose of providing funds for capital improvements to various school
projects including, but not limited to: (i) acquisition of land for, design and ¢
improving, renovating and equipping of schools and school facilities:



book value of the Bond in the Tennessee fran

chise tax base of any organization or entity, other
than a sole proprietorship or general partnershi :

P, doing business in the State of Tennessee.

debtedness of the County, does not exceed any
limitation prescribed by the constitution and statutes of the State of Tennessee, ’

IN WITNESS WHEREOF , the County has caused thj
Mayor with her manual or facsimile signature and atte
or [facsimile] signature under an [impression or] [
all as of the date hereinabove set forth.

s Bond to be signed by its County
sted by its County Clerk with her manual
facsimile] of the corporate seal of the County,

LOUDON COUNTY

BY:

County Mayor
(SEAL)

ATTESTED:

County Clerk

13



Transferable and payable at the
principal corporate trust office of:

-_—
———— Y
Date of Registration:
—_
This Bond is one of the issue of Bonds issued pursuant to the Resolution hereinabove
described.
Registration Agent
By:
Authorized Officer
(FORM OF ASSIGNMENT)

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the undersigned  sells, assigns, and transfers unto

, Whose address is
(Please insert Federal Identification or Socjal Security Number of Assignee ),

the within Bond of Loudon County, Tennessee, and does hereby irrevocably constitute and

appoint , attorney, to transfer the said Bond on the records kept for
registration thereof with full power of substitution in the premises.

Dated:

———

NOTICE: The signature to this assignment must
correspond with the name of the registered owner
as it appears on the face of the within Bond in
every particular, without alteration or enlargement
or any change whatsoever.

Signature guaranteed:

NOTICE: Signature(s) must be guaranteed
by a member firm of a Medallion Program
acceptable to the Registration Agent.

Section 6. Levy of Tax. The County, through its Governing Body, |
levy and collect a tax upon all taxable property within the County lying outside the territorial
limits of the City of Lenoir City, Tennessee, in addition to al] other taxes authorized by law,
sufficient to pay principal of, premium, if any, and interest on the Bonds when due, and for that
purpose there is hereby levied a direct annual tax in such amount ag may be found necessary
each year to pay principal and interest coming due on the Bonds in said year. Principal and
interest falling due at any time when there are insufficient funds from this tax levy on hand shall

shall annually

14



be paid from the current funds of the County and reimbursement therefor sha]l be made out of
the taxes hereby provided to be levied when

: the same shall have begr, collected. The tax herein
provided may be reduced to th

€ extent of any direct appropriations from other funds, taxes and
revenues of the County to the payment of debt service on the Bonds.

Section 7. Sale of Bonds,

(b) The Bonds, or any emission thereof, shall be sold by delivery of bids via physical
delivery, mail, fax, or telephone or by electronic b

idding means of an Internet bidding service as
shall be determined by the County Mayor, in consultation with the Financial Advisor.

(D change the dated date of the Bonds or an

y emission thereof, to a date other
than the date of issuance of the Bonds;

| 2 change the designation of the Bonds, or
designation other than “Rural School Bonds”
Bonds, or any emission thereof;

any emission thereof, to a
and to specify the serjes designation of the

3) change the first interest payment date on the Bonds or any emission

thereof to a date other than June 1, 2012, provided that such date is not later than twelve
months from the dated date of such emission of Bonds;

(4)  adjust the principal and interest payment dates and the maturity amounts
of the Bonds, or any emission thereof, provided that (A) the total principal amount of a]

&) adjust or remove the County's optional redemption provisions of the
Bonds, provided that the premium amount to be paid on Bonds or any emission thereof
does not exceed two percent (2%) of the principal amount thereof;

(6) sell the Bonds, or any emission thereof, or any maturities thereof as Term
Bonds with mandatory redemption requirements corresponding to the maturities set forth

herein or as otherwise determined by the County Mayor, as she shall deem most
advantageous to the County; and

15



doing so, the County Mayor is
authorized to change the designation of the Bonds to a designation other than "Rural School
Bonds™; provided, however, that the total aggregate principal amount of combined bonds to be

sold does not exceed the tota] aggregate principal amount of Bonds authorized by this resolution
or bonds authorized by any other resolution or resolutions adopted by the Governing Body.

® The County Mayor is authorized to award the Bonds, or any emission thereof, in
each case to the bidder whose bid results in the lowest true interest cost to the County, provided
the rate or rates on the Bonds does not exceed the five and one-half percent per annum. The
award of the Bonds by the County Mayor to the lowest bidder shall be binding on the County,

and no further action of the Governing Body with respect thereto shall be required. The form of

the Bond set forth in Section 5 hereof, shall be conformed to reflect any changes made pursuant
to this Section 7 hereof. '

(2) The County Mayor and County Clerk are authorized to cause the Bonds, in book-
entry form (except as otherwise permitted herein

), to be authenticated and delivered by the
Registration Agent to the successful bidder and to execute, publish, and deliver al] certificates

and documents, including an official statement and closing certificates, as they shall deem
necessary in connection with the sale and delivery of the Bonds. The Count

Advisor, for financial

0 enter into a contract with Bass,
Berry & Sims PLC to serve as bond counsel in connection with the Bonds.

Section 8. Dis
be disbursed ag follows:

position of Bond Proceeds. The proceeds of the sale of the Bonds shall

(@  all accrued interest, if any,
County to be used to pay interest on the
delivery of the Bonds; and

shall be deposited to the appropriate fund of the
Bonds on the first interest payment date following

16



accounting and fiscal expenses, printing, engraving, advertising and  similar €Xpenses,
administrative and clerica] costs, Registration Agent fees, bond insurance premiums, if any, and

other necessary miscellaneous expenses incurred in connect
Bonds. The remaining funds in the Construction Fund sha]
of the Projects. Money in the Construction F

transferred to the County’s debt service

remaining in the Construction Fund, including eamings from such investments, shall be
deposited to the County’s debt service fund.

Section 9. Official Statement. The County Mayor, the Director of Accounts and
» and the County Clerk, or any of them, working with the Financial Advisor, are hereby

he preparation and distribution, which may include

Notwithstanding the foregoing, no Official Statement is required to be prepared if the
Bonds, or any emission thereof, are purchased by a purchaser that certifies that such purchaser

intends to hold the Bonds, or any emission thereof, for its own account and has no present
intention to reoffer the Bonds, or any emission thereof,

17



Section 10. Discharge and Satisfact

discharge the indebtedness evidenced by any
following ways, to wit:

ion of Bonds,

If the County sha] pay and
emission of the B

onds in any one or more of the

(b) By depositing or causing to be deposited with any trust company or financia]
institution whose deposits are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation or similar

federal agency and which has trust powers ("an Agent"; which Agent may be the Registration
Agent) in trust or €sCrow, on or before the da

Federal Obligations, as hereafter defined, the principal o

e (provided, if such Bonds are to be redeemed
prior to maturity thereof, proper notice of such redemption shall have been given or adequate
provision shall have been made for the giving of such notice); '

18



Section 13,  Qualified Tax-Exempt Obligations.  The Governing Body hereby
designates any the Bonds, or any series thereof, as "qualified tax-exempt obligations", to the
extent the Bonds, or any series thereof, may be so designated, within the meaning of and
pursuant to Section 265 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended. :

Section 14.  Reasonably Expected Economic Life.
economic life" of the Project within the meaning of Sections 9-21-
Annotated, is greater than thirty years.

The "reasonably" éxpected
101 et seq., Tennessee Code

Section 15.  Reimbursement. Tt is reasonably expected that the County will reimburse
itself for certain expenditures made by it in connection with the Projects by issuing the Bonds.

19



This resolution shall be placed in the minutes of the Goy

for inspection by the general public at the offie of
constitutes a declaration of official intent under Treas. Reg. §1.150-2.

Section 18.  Repeal of ConflictingResolutiong and FBffective Date. - All other
resolutions and orders, or parts thereof i conflict with the provisions of this resolution, are, to

the extent of such conflict, hereby repealed and this resolution shall be in immediate effect from
and after its adoption,

Duly adopted and approved this 3rd day of October, 2011.

7

ATTESE e REL

e Ro/yélme, County Comnﬁission Chairman

ﬂa«rlene Russell, County Clerk ) y
(G :i." & M :

Estelle Herrc%éounty Mayor

20



STATE OF TENNESSEE )

COUNTY OF LOUDON )

WITNESS my official signature and seal of said County thig 3 day of October, 2011

10055169.1

21



Loudon County

County General Fund 101
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2012

A B c | D E F G H
1 General! Fund 101
2 117272011 7:41 2011-2012 2011-2012 Approved Proposed Proposed
5| Account Number Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds | Amded Budget
I
164
165 {44000 Other Local Revenues
o0
167 {44100 Investiments
168 44110} {Investment Income 30,000 _ 30,000 30,000
169 44120{ |Lease/Rentals 5,000 5,000 5,000
170 44130| [Sale of Materials and Supplies 0 0 0
171 44131} |Commissary Sales 10,000 10,000 10,000
172 44140 |Sale of Maps 1,500 1,500 1,500
173 44145] |Sale of Recycled Materials 0 0 0
174 44160/ |Retirees' Insurance Payments 0 0 0
175 44160-RET-LIF| |Retirees' [nsurance Payments-Life 5,041 (372) 4,669 4,669
176 44160-RET-MED| |Retirees’ Insurance Payments-Medic| 42,382 9,513 51,895 51,895
177 44160-RET-DEN| |Retirees' Insurance Payments-Dental 9,395 (341) 9,054 9,054
178 144161-COBRA-DEN | |COBRA Insurance Payments-Dental 1,435 (1,235) 200 200
1791 44161-COBRA-MED| |COBRA Insurance Payments-Medid 22,556 (19,870) 2,686 2,686
180 44170} |Miscellaneous 0 0 0
181 44170 ELECT! |Misc Refunds 0 0 0
182 44170 INMAT| [Misc Refunds - Inmate Medical CaF 0 0 0
183 44170 RESER| |Misc Refunds - Sheriff's Reserves 0 0 0
184 44170 WKCMP| |Misc Refunds - Workers Comp 0 0 0
185 44170 FY 09| [Misc Refunds 0 00 o iy L hewenue (unspent) 0
186 44520| |Insurance Recovery 0 8,081 = Total contributions 0
187 44530 iSale of Equipment 0 0
188 445401 |Sale of Property Y i 0 8,000 Expensed in 54110-499-LFSVR 0
189 44560| [Damages Recovered from Individua 0 [170ct_07Nov2011] 0
190 44570 |Contributions and Gifts 0 0
191 44570-LFSVR| |Contributions and Gifts - Project Lif] 0 0 5,000 5,000
192 44570-SRCTR| |Contributions and Gifts 0 0 0
193 44990} jOther Local Revenue 59,000 59,000 59,000
194
185 Total Investments 186,309 (12,305) 174,004 5,000 179,004
156
197 [Total Other Local Revenues 186,309 (12,305) 174,004 5,000 179,004
188
159
200
201
202
203 D
204
205 _~ B
206 -

Budget Committee Oct 17 and 24, 2011

County Commission Nov 7, 2011

Page 7



Loudon County
County General Fund 101
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2012

A C D E F G H

1 General Fund 101

2 X 11/2/2011 7:41 2011-2012 2011-2012 Approved Proposed Proposed

3 Account Number Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget

i
242 {46200 Public Safetv Grants
243 46210| |Law Enforcement Grant 22,800 |Grant period : D28 22,800
244 46290-GHSOG| |Other Public Safety Grants-Governo ( [Oct 2010 - Sep 2011 0 3,000 5,000
245 46290-GHSOG | |Other Public Safety Grants-Governo 0 |Received in FY 2011-2012 0y 35200 25,200
245 Expensed in 54110 \

[170ct_O7Nov2011]

247 Teatal Public Safety Grants 22,800 22,800 30,200 N\ 53,000
248 $25,200 .
249 146300 Health and Welfare Grants Govemnor's Hwy Safaty
250 46310] [Health Department Programs 395,800 395,800 {8 s 395,800
251 46390} |Tobacco Grant 0 0 i170ct_o7nNovzo11] 0
252
253 Total Health and Welfare Grants 395,800 0 395,800 0 395,800
254
255
256 46400 Public Works Grant
257 464301 |Litter Grant 0 0 0
258 Total Public Works Grant 0 0 0 0 0
259
260 [46800-46900 |Other State Revenues
261 468201} |Income Tax 800,000 800,000 800,000
262 46830] |Beer Tax 20,000 20,000 20,000
263 46840| |Alcoholic Beverage Tax 50,000 50,000 50,000
264 46850| |Mixed Drink Tax 9,000 9,000 9,000
265 46880; |Board of Jurors 0 0 0
266 46915| |Prisoner Boarding 60,000 60,000 60,000
267 46960 [Registrar's Salary Supplement 18,000 13,000 18,000
268 46970 |State Shared Sales Tax - Cities 0 0 0
269 46980| |Other State Grants 0 0 0
270 469904 |Other State Revenues 0 0 0
271 |46990-HGUN Other State Revenues 0 0 0
272 [46990-WIA Other State Revenues 0 0 0
273
274 Total Other State Revenues 957,000 0 957,000 0 957,000 |
275
276 {Total State of Tennessee 1,430,654 |. . 0 - 1,430,654 30,200 1,460,854
277 :
278

Budget Committee Oct 17 and 24, 2011

County Commission Nov 7, 2011

. Page g



Loudon County

County General Fund 101
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2012

A C D E F G H

1 General Fund 101

2 11/2/2011 7:41 2011-2012 2011-2012 Approved Proposed Proposed

3 Account Number Org Bpt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget

T
279
280 147000 Federal Government
ZGT
282 {47200 Federal Through State
283 47220| |Civil Defense Reimbursement 0 0 0
284 47220 EMP10; {Civil Defense Reimbursement 0 0 0
285 47220 EMPG! |Civil Defense Reimbursement 0 0 0
286 47220 DOE 10{ |Civil Defense Reimbursement 0 0 0
287 47220 DOE 11| |Civil Defense Reimbursement 0 0 0
288 47220 DOE12| |Civil Defense Reimbursement 16,000 16,000 16,000
289 47220 EMP08| |Civil Defense Reimbursement 0 Commission approved 0

n . grant 104/2010

290 47230} |Disaster Relief 0 i 01
291 47235| |Homeland Security Grant 0 [170ct_07Nov2011 0
292 47235 89K | |Homeland Security Grant-Buffer Zo| 0 0
293 47235 96K | |Homeland Security Grant 0 0 0
294 47235 99K.| |Homeland Security Grant 0 0 99,852 99,852
295 47235 130K |Homeland Security Grant 30,783 30,783 30,783
296 47235 HEPG| |Homeland Security Grant 0 0 0
297 47250| [Law Enforcement Grants (Byrne) Y] 0 0
298 47590-SRCTR.| |Other Federal through State - Sr. Ce 30,768 30,768 30,768 |
299 47590-1XHIT| |Other Federal through State - Sr. Cn 0 .0 0
300 477104 |Public Safety Partnership (COPS & 0 0 0
301
302 Total Federal Through State 77,551 0 77,551 99,852 177,403
303 :
304
305 (47800 ARRA Direct Federal Govermment .
306 47801-ARRA | {COBRA Reimbursement - ARRY 0 0 0
307 | 47801-ARRA-DEN]| |{COBRA Reimb - ARRA - Denta 0 0 0
308 | 47801-ARRA-MED| [COBRA Reimb - ARRA-Medicd 0 0 0
309 47802-ARRA| |US Dept of Justice Byrne Grani 0 0 0
310
311 Total ARRA Direct Federal 0 0 0 0 0
312
313
314
315 H i .
316 {Total Federal Government 77,551 0 77551 99,852 177,403

Budget Committee Oct 17 and 24, 2011

Caunty Commission Nav 7, 2011




Loudon County

County General Fund 101
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2012

A C D E F G H

1 General Fund 101

2 Account Number 11/2/2011 7:4} 2011-2012 2011-2012 Approved Proposed Proposed

3 Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget

T
317
318 [48000 Other Governments and Citizens
3T
320 {48700 _ Other Governments
321 48110| |Prisoner Board 0 0 0
322 48130/ |Contributions (Animal Shelter) 0 0 0
323 48130 LOANI| |Contributions - Loudon for Animal | 0 0 0
324 48130 LEANI| |Contributions - Lenoir City for Anin 0 0 "0
325 48140/ |Contracted Services/Agreements 0 0 0
326 48140 BLNT| |Contracted Services/Agreements 0 0 0
327 __._ 48140 SOIL| |Contracted Services/Agreements 0 0 0
328 48140 LOPLN| |Contraced Services/Loudon City Plg 25,000 25,000 25,000
329 48140 LOPTX| |Contracted Services/Agreements 0 0 0
330 48140 LEPLN| |Contracted Services/Agreements 0 - 0 0
331 48140 LEPTX| |Contracted Services/Agreements . 0 0 .0
332 48140 LESTM| |Contracted Services/Agreements 0 0 0
333 48140 EDA| |Contracted Services/Loudon Co ED. 0 0 0
334 48140 LEJUV| |Contracted Services/Lenoir City BO 6,000 6,000 6,000
335 48140 TRAFI| |Contracted Services/Agreements 0 0 0
336 48140 KNOX| ;Contracted Services/Agreements 0 0 0
337
338 Total Other Governments 31,000 0 31,000 0 31,000
339
340 }
341 48600 | |Citizen Groups and Other
342 48610| [Donations (Sr Citizens & Humane § 0 0 0
343 48610 HUMAN! |Donations - Humarne Society - Vol ( 0 0 4]
344 48610 SRCTR| |Donations - Sr Cnir 13,192 13,192 13,192
345 48990| [Other (Meth) 0 0 0 0
346
347 Total Citizens Groups and Other 13,192 0 13,192 0 13,192
348 .
349 )
350 | Total Other Governments and Citizens 44,192 0 44,192 . 44,192 |.
351 [ o _ ) :
352 { Total Revenues 13,490,594 (12,30"5) 13,478,289 135,052 | 13,613,341
353 [ .

Budget Committee Oct 17 and 24, 2011

County Commission Nov 7, 2011 Page 11



Loudon County

County General Fund 101
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2012

C D E F G H

1 General Fund 101

2 117272011 7:41 2011-2012 2011-2012 Approved Proposed Proposed

3 Account Number Org Bet Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget

T
725
726 52200| |Purchasing
727 105} |Supervisor/Director 53,063 848 53,911 53,911
728 122| |Purchasing Personnel 71,702 890 72,592 72,592
729 140] {Salary Supplement 0 0 0
730 169| |Pari-time Personnel 5,000 5,000 5,000
731 187] |Overtime 1,000 1,000 1,000
732 201]| |Social Security 8,107 108 8,215 8,215
733 204 |State Retirement 12,449 165 12,614 12,614
734 206| |Life Insurance 323 255 578 578
735 207 Medical Insurance 18,583 1,234 19,817 19,817
738 208| |Dental Insurance 1,262 92 1,354 1,354
737 212| {Employer Medicare 1,896 25 1,921 1,921
738 196| |In-Service Training 0 0 0
739 302! |Advertising 1,000 1,000 1,000
740 307| |Communication 2,500 2,500 2,500
741 320| |Dues and Memberships 800 800 800
742 330} |Operating Least Payments ( Copier 2,100 2,100 2,100
743 331| |Legal Services 0 0 0
744 3481 |Postal Charges 500 500 500
745 349| |Printing, Stationery & Forms 0 N T 611
746 355| |Travel 1,000 1,000 } I 1,000
747 399 |Other Contracted Services 3,000 3,000 1 I 3,000
748 435| |Office Supplies 2,000 2,000 | (611), 1,389
749 508} |Premiums on Corp Surety Bonds 200 w00 T 200
750 513| {Workers' Comp Insurance 2,176 2,176 2,176
751 524| |In Service/Staff Development 1,000 1,000 1,000
752 711 |Furniture & Fixtures. 0 0 0
753 719 |Office Equipment 1,200 1,200 1,200
754
755 Total Purchasing 190,861 3,617 194,478 0 194,478
756
757
758
759
760
761
762

Budget Committee Oct 17 and 24, 2011
County Commission Nov 7, 2011

Page 24.



Loudon County

County General Fund 101
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2012

A B C D E F G H

1 General Fund 101

2 ! ) 117212011 7:41 2011-2012 2011-2012 Approved Proposed Proposed

3 Account Number Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget

T
763
764 52300{ |Property Assessor's Office
765 101| {County Official/Administrative Offi 63,954 63,954 63,954
766 140{ |Salary Supplement 0 0 0
767 161] |Staff Wages 148,245 1,369 149,614 149,614
768 168} |Temporary Personnel 3,200 3,200 3,200
769 187| {Overtime Pay 500 500 500
770 201} |Social Security 13,386 85 13,471 13,471
771 204 |State Retirernent 20,554 20,554 20,554
772 206| |Life Insurance 585 211 796 796
773 206-RET-LIF| {Life Insurance - Retirees 252 (12) 240 240
774 207; |Medical Insurance 57,333 (8,045) 49,288 49,288
775 207-RET-MED)| |Retiree Medical Insurmce 5,371 6,506 11,877 11,877
776 207-SRHTH| {Medical Insurance - Sr Health 1,140 (1,045) 95 95
777 208] {Dental Insurance 3,788 (546) 3,242 3,242
778 208-RET-DEN| ;Detal Insurance - Retiree 923 0 923 923
779 212| |Employer Medicare 3,131 19 3,130 3,150
780 196{ |In-Service Training 0 0 0
781 307| |Communication 2,800 2,800 2,800
782 317| {Data Processing Services 8,200 8,200 8,200
783 320 |Dues and Memberships 1,530 1,530, 220 1,750
784 330| |Operating Lease Payments ( Copier 1,750 1,750 § ] 1,750
785 334| |Maintenance Agreements 13,500 13,500 1 1 13,500
786 338| |Maint & Repair of Vehicles 400 400 ¢ ] 400
787 348| [Postage 1,600 1,600 § i 1,600
788 349! [Printing, Stationery & Forms 0 01 700 1 700
789 355| |Travel 3,250 3,250 1 I 3,250
790 399] [Other Contracted Services 30,000 30,000 , (920), 29,080
781 399 TEMP| |Other Contracted Services - Temp A 0 o~ 0
792 425 [Gasoline 1,700 1,700 1,700
793 435| |Office Supplies 2,500 2,500 2,500
794 508| |Premium on Corporate Surety Bond! 150 150 150
795 513] {Worlkers’ Comp Insurance 4,351 4,351 4,351
795 524} |In Service/Staff Development 1,200 1,200 1,200
797 718| |Motor Vehicles 0 0 ) 0
798 7191 |Office Equipment 1,500 1,500 1,500
799 .
800 Tetal Property Assessor's Office 396,793 (1,458) 395,335 0 395,335

Budget Committee Oct 17 and 24, 2011

County Commission Nov 7, 2011

Page 25



Loudon County

County General Fund 101
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2012

A C D E F G H

1 General Fund 101

2 11/2/2011 7:41 2011-2012 2011-2012 Approved Proposed Proposed

3 Account Number Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget

r:
1012
1013 53400( {Chancery Court
1014 101} {County Official/Administrative O ffi 63,954 63,954 63,954
1015 140} [Salary Supplement 0 0 0
1016 162 {Clerical Personnel 63,538 796 64,334 64,334
1017 168| |Temporary Personnel 9,600 9,600 9,600
1018 201| [Social Security 8,500 49 8,549 8,549
1019 204 |State Retirement 12,137 76 12,213 12,213
1020 206| |Life Insurance 217 173 390 390
1021 207 {Medical Insurance 31,499 2,916 34,415 34,415
1022, 207-RET-MED| |Medical Insurance-Retirees 10,739 1,138 11,877 11,877
1023 208| |Dental Insurance 2,139 214 2,353 2,353.
1024 208-RET-DEN| |Dental Insurance-Retirees 923 0 923 923
1025 212| |Employer Medicare 1,988 11 1,999 1,999
1026 307! {Communication 1,200 Rarve Wil B 1,200 1,200
1027 320| |Dues and Memberships 700 adjusted at YE. No 700
1028 330, |Operating Lease Payments ( Copier 1,475 effect on FB. Jun 30 1,475 1,475
1029 334 |Maintenance Agreements 0 |23 Reserve = 0 1,415 1,415
1030 348) [Postal Charges 10000 | 10,000 10,000
1031 349| |Printing, Stationery, and Forms 1,500 [170ct_07Nav2011] 1,500 1,500
1032 355] [Travcl 1,500 1,500 1,500
1033 435| {Office Supplies 2,000 2,000 2,000
1034 508| |Premium on Corporate Surety Bond 250 250 250
1035 513] |Worlers' Comp Insurance 2,176 2,176 2,176
1038 524 |In Service/Staff Development 300 300 300
1037 711} |Office Furniture 0 0 0
1038 715] {Land 0 0 0
1039 719| |Office Equipment 1,000 2,000 3,000 3,000
1040
1041 Total Chancery Court 227,335 7,373 234,708 1,415 236,123

Budget Committee Oct 17 and 24, 2011
County Commission Nov 7, 2011

Page 32



Loudon County
County General Fund 101
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2012

A Bj C D E F G H

1 General Fund 101

2 11/2/2011 7:41 2011-2012 2011-2012 Approved Proposed Proposed

3 Account Number Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget

I
1042
1043 53500| jJuvenile Court
1044 105| |Supervisor/Director 62,112 973 63,085 63,085
1045 130/ {Social Worlkers 173,223 2,828 176,051 (8,087) 167,964
1046 140| |Salary Supplement 0 0 0
1047 169! |Part-time Personnel 14,752 14,752 14,752
1048 187| |Overtime Wages 5,098 5,098 ) 5,098
1048 2017 |Social Security 15,821 236 16,057 (501) 15,556
1050 204! |State Retirement 22 889 362 23,251 (770) 22,481
1051 206} |Life Insurance 648 530 1,178 1,178
1052 207| iMedical Insurance 27,873 5,566 33,439 33,439
1053 208! |Dental Insurance 2,688 ' 279 2,967 . ) 2,967
1054 212| |Employer Medicare 3,700 55 3,755 (117 3,638
1055 196/ |In-Service Training 0 0 0
1056 307| |Communication 6,000 6,000 6,000
1057 309| |Contracts with Gov't Agencies 1,000 1,000 9,475 10,475
1058 330 |Operating Lease Payments { Copier 1,825 1,825 1,825
1059 336| {Maintenance and Repair Services-E 0 0 0
1060 338 Vehicle Maintenance 1,000 1,000 1,000
10671 355]| [Travel 3,000 3,000 3,000
1062 348| |Postal Charges 100 - - 100 ’ 100
1063 399| |Other Contracted Services 28,123 28,123 28,123
1064, 425| {Gasoline 4,500 | 4,500 ’ 4,500
1065 435 |Office Supplies 1,900 1,900 1,900
1066 450| |Tires 500 |. 500 500
1067 499| [Other Supplies and Materials 1,500 1,500 1,500
1068 513| [Workers' Comp Insurance 4,351 : 4351 4,351
1069 524| |In Service/Staff Development 1,500 1,500 1,500
1070 711| |Furniture and Fixtures 0 0] 0
1071 718| |Vehicles 0 0 0
1072 719/ Office Equipment 1,000 | - 1,000 ] 1,000
1073 790] |Other Equipment 0 0 0
1074
1075 Total Juvenile Court 385,103 | _ 10,829 ... 395,932 |- ) 395,932 -

Budget Committee Oct 17 and 24, 2011

County Commission Nov 7, 2011 Page 33



Loudon County

County General Fund 101
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2012

A C D E F G H

1 General Fund 101

2 117272011 7:41 2011-2012 2011-2012 Approved Proposed Proposed

3 Account Number Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget

T
1091 54000| |Public Safety
1092
1093, 54110; |Sheriff's Department
1084 101} |County Official/Administrative Offi 75,265 75,265 75,263
1095, 103] {Assistants (Chief Deputies) 109,545 109,545 109,545
1086, 106{ |Deputies 1,096,764 1,096,764 1,096,764
1097 108| |Investigator(s) 179,036 179,036 179,036
1098 109 |Captain(s) 48,747 48,747 48,747
1099 115] |Sergeant(s) 133,648 133,648 133,648
1100 140! ;Salary Supplement (Pay Adjustment 0 0 0
1101 140} |Salary Supplement (State reimb 462 25,500 25,500 25,500
1102 161| |Secretary(s) 29,807 478 30,285 30,285
1103 162| |Clerical Personnel 84,282 1,393 85,675 85,675
1104 169{ |Part-time Personnel (Deputies) 65,000 65,000 65,000
1105 170| |School Resource Officer 154,893 154,893 154,893
1106 187} [Overtime Pay 137,300 137,300 137,300
1107 187-GHSOG| |Overtime (GHSO Grant; FY11) 0 0 3,458 3,458
1108 187-GHSOG| |Overtime Pay (GHSO Grant) 0 0, 4149 4,144
1109 201]| |Social Security 132,667 116 132,783 | 132,783
1110 201-GHSOG]| |Social Sec (GHSO Grant; FY 11) 0 0 208 208
1111 201-GHSOG| |Social Security (GHSO Granf) 0 0y __""357 257
1112 204] |State Retirement 10,861 178 1,039 [~ 77T 11,039
1113 204 |State Retirement - Improved Benefit| 251,963 251,963 251,963
1114 204-GHSOG| [Retirement (GHSO Grant FY11) 0 0 432 432
1115 204-GHSOG]| [State Retirement (GHSO Grant) 0 0y "7 540 540
1116 206| |Life Insurance 4,921 4,000 go21 | T~ 8,921
1117 206-RET-LIF| |Life Insurance-Retirees 1,928 (104) 1,824 1,824
1118 207} |Medical Insurance 473,177 13,829 487,006 487,006 |
1119 207-RET-MED| |Medical Insurance - Retirees 0 0 0
1120 207-SRHTH| {Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 4,560 1,020 | 5,580 5,580
1121]  207-COBRA-MED| |COBRA Medical 0 0 0
1122 208 |Dental Insurance 28,404 2,323 30,727 30,727
1123 208-RET-DEN| |Dental Insurance-Retirees 2,934 (747) 2,187 2,187
1124 210} [Unemployment Compensation 0 0 0
1125 212| \Employer Medicare 31,027 . 27 31,054 5 31,054 |
1126 212-GHSOG| |Medicare (GHSO Grant FY 11) 0 - - 0 49 49
1127 212-GHSOG| |Employer Medicare (GHSO Grant) 0 01T T TThG 59
1128 196| |In-Service Training 0 0T T T 0
1129 307! |Communication 19,000 | 19,000 19,000
1130 317] iData Processing Services 1,020 ¢ 1,020 . 1,020 |
1131 320| |Dues and Memberships 72300 12,300 2,300
1132 330| |Operating Lease Paymenis ( Copier 2,425 . 2,425 2,425
1133 331} |Legal Services N 0 0 0
1134, 334! iMaintenance Agreements 5,000 5,000 5,000

Budget Committee Oct 17 and 24, 2011

County Commission Nov 7, 2011

Page 35



Loudon County

County General Fund 101
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2012

A c D E F G H

1 General Fund 101

2 | 117272011 7:41 2011-2012 2011-2012 Approved Proposed Proposed

3 Account Number Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget|:

I
1135 334-RADIO| iMaintenance Agreements - Radios 6,000 6,000 6,000
1136 336| |Equipment Maint & Repair 5,000 5,000 5,000
1137, 338| |Maintenance and Repair Services - ¥ 75,000 75,000 75,000
1138 348 {Postal Charges 3,500 3,500 3,500
1139 349| |Printing, Stationery, and Forms 3,000 3,000 3,000
1140 353 {Tow-in Services 3,200 3,200 3,200
1141 355| |Travel 8,000 8.000 8,000
1142) 399 |Other Contracted Services 10,000 10,000 10,000
1143 399-TBI{ |Other Contracted Services-TBI Test 10,000 10,000 10,000
1144 411| |Data Processing Supplies 0 3,281 = FY 10-11 Revenue (unspent) 0
1145) 413| {Drugs and Medical Supplies 4,750 f‘% = ;:t;l;ﬁ:;‘f;i‘::s 4,750
1146 425| |Gasoline 275,000 T . 275,000
1147 4351 |Office Supplies 13,500 8,000 Expensed in 54110-499-LFSVR 13,500
1148 450 Tirt:s 15,000 [170ct_07Nov2011] 15,000
1149 4511 {Uniforms 21,000 21,000
1150 499| {Other Supplies and Materials 7,000 7,000 7,000
11561 499-LESVR | [Other Supplies - Project LifeSaver 0 0 8,000 8.000
1152 499-METH| |Other Supplies - Meth Cleanup 10,000 10,000 10,000
1153 505} |Judgements 0 0 -0
1154 506] {Liability Insurance 0 0 0
1155 508| |Premiums on Corporate Surety Bon 150 150 150
1156 511] | Vehicle Equipment and Insurance 0 0 0
1157 513| |Worker's Comp Insurance 34,170 34,170 34,170
1158 524| |In Service/Staff Development 10,000 10,000 10,000
1159 524 LFSVR| |In Service/Staff Dev-Project Lifesay 0 0 0
1160 599| |Other Charges 0 0 0
1181 708| |Commmumnication Equipment 0 0 0
1162 711} |Office Fumniture 0 0 0
1163 716| |Law Enforcement Equipment 2,000 2,000 2,000
1164 716 GHSOG] |Law Enforcement Equip (GHSOG) 0 01T T TI0.200 '
1165 718 [Motor Vehicles 0 o] T ™ 0
1166 719| |Office Equipment 5,250 5,250 22,000 27,250
1167 \
1168 Total Sheriff's Department 3,633,494 22,513 3,656,007 59,347 ¥ 3,715,354 7
1168, '
1170 .

Sheriff's Reserve for Automation wilf

171 be reduced at Y/E thereby causing
1172 00 effect on F/B, Balance @
1173 6/30/11 = $29,896 :
1174 [170ct_07Nov2011}
11785 - ‘

Budget Committee Oct 17 and 24, 2011

County Commission Nov 7, 2011

Page 36



Loudon County
County General Fund 101

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2012

A C D E F G H

1 General Fund 101

2 ) 117212011 7:41 2011-2012 2011-2012 Approved Proposed Proposed

3 Account Number Org Bet Amds Amded Bgt . Amds Amded Budget

I
1312
1313 54490| |Other Emergency Mgmt (HLS & DOE Grants)
1314 0 0
1315 399-DOE 11| |Other Contracted Services 0 0 0
1316 422| |Food Supplies 0 0 0
1317| 422-DOE 11| |Food Supplies 0 0 0
1318 422-DOE 12| |Food Supplies 500 500 500
1319 435] {Office Supplies 0 0 0
1320 435-DOE 12| |Office Supplies 500 500 500
1321 450-DOE 11| |Tires 0 0 0
1322 499| |Other Supplies & Materials 0 0 0
1323 499-DOE 10| |Other Supplies & Materials 0 0 0
1324 499-DOE-11| |Other Supplies & Materials 0 0 0
1325 499-DOE 12| |Other Supplies & Materials 4.000 4,000 4,000
1326 499-30K | [Other Supplies & Materials 0 0 0
1327 708| |Communication Equipment 0 0 0
1328 708-30K| |Communication Equipment 30,783 30,783 30,783
1329 708-89K| |Communication Equipment-Buffer | 0 0 0
1330 708-99K| |Communication Equipment ' 0 0 99,852 99,852
1331 708-DOE 11| {Communication Equipment 0 0 0
1332, 708-DOE 12| |Communication Equipment 7,721 7,721 | [Commission approved 7,721
1333 708-96K| |Communication Equipment 0 0 | |grant 10/4/2010 0
1334 719| |Office Equipment 0 0 | [1170et_o7Nova011] 0
1335 719 DOE-11| |Office Equipment 0 0 0
1336 719-DOE 12| [Office Equipment 3,279 3,279 3,279
1337
1338 Total Other Emergency Managen 46,783 0 46,783 99,852 146,635 ‘
1339
1340

Budget Committee Oct 17 and 24, 2011

County Commission Nov 7, 2011

Page 42



Loudon County

County General Fund 101
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2012

A C D E F G H

1 General Fund 101

2 11/2/2011 7:41 2011-2012 2011-2012 Approved Proposed Proposed

3 Account Number Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget|.

)
1400
1401 55120] [Animal Conlrol
1402, 103| |Assistant Director 30,972 498 31,470 (25,330) 6,140
1403, 105 |Supervisor/Director 35,000 35,000 35,000
1404 140, |Salary Supplement 0 0 0
1405 168| |Temporary Personnel (Volunteer Cg 0 0 0
1406 169| |Part-time Staff 22,247 22247 22247
1407, 187] |Overtime Pay 5,500 5,500 5,500
1408 189| |Staff Wages 82,300 82,300 20,000 102,300
1408 201} |Social Security 10,913 31 10,944 10,944
1410 204| |State Retirement 14,639 48 14,687 14,687
1411 206| |Life Insurance 541 452 993 993
1412 207 |Medical Insurance 52,688 1,306 53,994 53,994
1413 208} {Dental Insurance 3,126 352 3,478 3,478
1414 212| |[Employer Medicare 2,552 7 2,559 2,559
1415 307! |Communication 3,200 3,200 3,200
1418, 333]| |Licenses 300 300 300
1417 333| |Maintenance and Repair Services - | 0 0 0
1418 338| |Maintenance and Repair - Vehicles 1,000 1,000 1,500 2,500
1419 348! [Postal Charges 200 200 200
1420 349)| |Printing, Stationery & Forms 0 0 145 145
1421 351 |Rentals 0 0 0
1422 355 |Travel 500 500 525 1,025
1423 357| |Veterinary Services 15,000 15,000 15,000
1424 399! |Other Contracted Services 0 0 160 160
1425 401| |Animal Food & Supplies 7.500 7,500 7,500
1428 410| |Custodial Supplies 3,500 3,500 250 3,750
1427 411| [Data Processing Supplies (Software 400 400 400
1428 425} |Gasoline 7,000 7,000 7,000
1429 435| |Office Supplies 1,500 1,500 250 1,750
1430 450( |Tires 600 600 1,000 1,600
1431 451| |Uniforms 1,500 1,500 500 2,000 |
1432 452 |Utilities 6,500 6,500 6,500
1433 453 {Vehicle Parts 0 0 0
1434 4991 [Other Supplies & Materials 1,500 1,500 1,500
1435 513] |Waorlkers' Comp Insurance 3,626 3,626 3,626 [
1436 524} [In Service/Staff Development 500 "~ 500 " 1,000 CE1,500 '
1437 711} |Fumiture & Fixtures 0 0 Coh 0
1438 718 |Motor Vehicles 0 "0 0}
1439 719} |Office Equipment 500 500 5001
1440 ~ :
1441 Total Animal Control 315,304 2,694 317,998 0] 317,998

Budget Committee Oct 17 and 24, 2011

County Commission Nov 7, 2011

. Page 45



Loudon County
County General Fund 101
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2012

A B C D E F G H
1 General Fund 101 )
2 11/2/2011 7:4} 2011-2012 2011-2012 Approved Proposed Proposed
A t ber

3 ccount Number Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget

I
1650
1651 82100| [Principal on Debt
1652 82110| |General Government Principal on L( 0 0 0
1653 612| {Principal on Other Loans 10,500 10,500 10,500
1654
1655 Total Principal on Debt 10,500 0 10,500 0 10,500
1656
1857, 82200 |Interest on Debt
1658 82210} |General Govt Interest on Loans
1659 613] |Interest on Other Loans 0 0 0
1660
1661) Total Principal on Debt 0 0 0 0 0
1662
1663 Total Principal/Interest on Other 10,500 0 10,500 (1. 10,500
1664
1665/ Total Expenditures 14,551,520 106,886 14,658,406 160,614 14,819,020
1666
1667
1668 99000| !|Other Uses
1669
1870 99100| |Transfers Out
1671 ) 590| |Transfers to Other Funds [{] 4] 0
1672
1673 Total Transfers Out 0 0 0 0 0
1674
1675
1676| Total Expenditures and Transfers Out 14,551,520 106,386 14,658,406 160,614 | 14,819,020
1677,
1678
1679
1680

Budget Committee Oct 17 and 24, 2011 )
County Commission Nov 7, 2011 - - ’ ) ' Page 52



Loudon County

County General Fund 101
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2012

[

E

G H

General Fund 101

11/2/2011 7:41

20131-2012

2011-2012

Approved

Proposed

Proposed

Account Number

Org Bgt

Amds

Amded Bgt

Amds

Amded Budget

HNwlnN [

1681

July 1, 2011 Beginning

Fund Balance Per Y/E Report

6,026,816

6,026,816

6,026,816

1682

1683

1684

1685

1686

1687

Total Revenue

13,490,594

(12,305)

13,478,289

135,052 13,613,341

1688

Transfers In

0

0

0

0 0

1689

1690

Total Revenue and Tra

nsfers In

13,490,594

(12,303)

13,478,289

135,052

1691

13,613,341

1692

1693

1694

Total Available Funds

19,517,410

(12,305)

19,505,105

135,052 19,640,157

1695

1696

Expenditure Budget

14,551,520

106,886

14,658,406

160,614 14,819,020

1697|

Transfers Qut

0

0

0

0 0

1698

1699

Total Expenditures and Transfer Qut

14,551,520

106,886

14,658,406

160,614 14,819,020

1700

1701

Ending Fund Balance

4,965,890

(119,191)

4,846,699

(25,562)

1702,

4,821,137

1703

1704]

Budget Committee Oct 17 and 24, 2011

County Commission Nov 7, 2011

Page 53



Loudon County
County General Fund 101
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2012

A B C D E F G H

1 General Fund 101
2 Account Number 11/2/2011 7:41 2011-2012 2011-2012 Approved Proposed Proposed
3 Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget
3

1705,

1706

1707|Expense Amendments That Require Adjustment to Officials’ Reserve at June 30, 2012: (No Effect on F/B)

1708

, 1709

1710{19 Sep_03 Oct 2011 Chancery Court 2,000

1711417 Oct_07 Nov 2011 Chancery Court 1,415

1712117 Oct_07 Nov 2011 Sheriff 22,000

1713

1714

1715

1718

1717 TOTAL 25,415

1718

Budget Committee Oct 17 and 24, 2011
County Commission Nov 7, 2011

Page 54



Budget Committee Oct 17, 2011
County Commission Nov 7, 2011

Loudon County
Public Library Fund 115
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2012

A B C D E F G H
1 Public Library Fund 115
2 10/17/11 1:40 PM 2011-2012 | 2011-2012 Approved Proposed
3 Adopted Appraved Amended Proposed Amended
4 Budget Amendments Budget Amendments Budget
(CRa
83 IREVENUES
84 43000 | |Charges for Current Services
85 43350/ [Copy Fees 1,100 1,100 1,100
86 43360| |Library Fees 1,600 1,600 1,600
87 44170] |Miscellaneous Refunds 81 81 81
88 44570| [Contributions & Gifts 25 25 25
89 0 0
90 | Total Charges for Current Services 2,806 0 2,806 0 2,806
91
52 |48000 Other Governments and Citizens Groups
93 48130| |Contr from Govt's (Library Board) 10,000 10,000 10,000
94 48610| |Donations from Citizens Groups 292 292 292
95 48610-PETTW |Donations from Citizens Groups 2,000 2,000 (1,000) 1,000
96 | Total Other Governments and Citizens Groups 12,292 0 12,292 0 12,292
g7 T
98 | Total Revenues 15,098 0 15,098 0 15,098
99 [
100|EXPENDITURES
101 56000| {Social, Cultural, and Recreational Services
102] 56500/ |Libraries
103 307| |Communications ($100 per month) 1,100 1,100 1,100
104 330| |Operating Lease Payments 500 500 500 1,000
105 348| [Postal Charges 298 298 298
106 349| |Printing - Library Cards & Applications 350 350 350
107 422 |Story Time (Food Supplies) 400 400 400
108 432| |Library Books 16,000 16,000 16,000
109]432-PETTW | |Library Books/Media - Pettway Grant 2,000 2,000 (1,000) 1,000
110 432 |Audios and Videos 0 0 0
111 435 |Office Supplies 850 850 850
112 437| |Periodicals 850 850 850
113 499| |Other Supplies & Materials 0 0 0
114 719} |Office Equipment 600 600 600
115{Total Libraries 22,948 4] 22,948 (500) 22,448
TT5]
117 Total Expenditures 22,948 1] 22,948 (500) 22,448
18
119]Estimated Beginning Fund Balance July 1, 2011 Per Y/E Report 16,218 16,218 16,218
(Estimated Beg F/B Does Not include $50 Cash on Hand @ Library)
Total Revenue 15,098 0 - 15,098 0 15,098
Total Expenditures 22,948 0 72,948 (500) 27,448
Effect on Fund Balance (7,850) 0 (7,850) 500 (7,350)
AT NN G N R AL AN Rt 8,368 i 8,368 500 8,868

Page 3of 9



Budget Committee Oct 17, 2011
County Commission Nov 7,2011

Loudon County
Public Library Fund 115
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2012

A B C D E F G H

1 Public Library Fund 115

2 10/17/11 1:40 PM 2011-2012 | 2011-2012 Approved Proposed

3 Adopted Approved Amended Proposed Amended

4 Budget Amendments Budget Amendments Budget
129 43000 | |Charges for Current Services
130) 43350| |Copy Fees 2,575 2,575 2,575
131 43360] [Library Fees 1,100 1,100 1,100
132{ Total Charges for Current Services 3,675 0 3,675 0 3,675
133]
134 44000 | |Other Local Revenues
135 44130 |Sale of Materials & Supplies 0 0 0
136 44170 |Miscellaneous Refunds 0
137| 44570} |Contributions & Gifts 0 0
138{Total Other Local Revenues 0 0 0 0 0
139
140 46000 | [State of Tennessee
141]46980-GRANT |[Other State Grants 0 0 0
142|Total State of Tennessee 0 0 0 0 c
143
144 48000 | |Other Governments and Citizens Groups
145 48130] |Contributions from Governments (From Library Board) 7,300 7,300 7,300
146 48610 |Donations from Citizens Groups (Rotary Club} 0 0 0
147 Tatal Other Governments and Citizens Groups 7,300 0 7,300 0 7,300
148]
149{Total Revenues 10,975 0 10,975 0 10,975
150 [T
151{EXPENDITURES
152, 56000 |Social, Cultural, and Recreational Services
153 56500| |[Libraries
154 307| [Communications 1,218 1,218 1,218
155, 333| |Licenses (Software) 575 575 575
156 334] |Maintenance Agreement 303 303 303
157 348 |Postal Charges 800 300 800
158 410] |Custodial Supplies 175 175 175
159 432| |Library Books 6,386 6,386 6,386
160 435| |Office Supplies 1,370 1,370 1,370
161 437! |Periodicals 250 250 250
162] 499 | |Other Supplies & Materials 900 900 900
163 711| [Furniture and Fixtures 500 500 500
164} 719-GRANT| |Office Equipment - Tech Grant 4,000 4,000 50 4,050
165] 719| |Office Equipment [} 0 0
166 Total Libraries 16,477 0 16,477 50 16,527
167
168 Total Expenditures 16,477 0 16,477 50 16,527
169
170|Estimated Beginning Fund Balance July 1, 2011 Per Y/E Report 24,028 24,028 24,028
171 (Estimated Beg F/B Does Not include $50 Cash on Hand @ Library)
172 Total Revenue 10,975 0 10,975 0 10,975
173, Total Expenditures 16,477 0 16,477 50 16,527
174 Effect on Fund Balance (5,502) 0 (5,507) (50) (5,552)
175
176] ESTIMATED ENDING EUND BALAN CE SUBFUNS B 18,526 0 18,526 (50) 18,476

Dann 4 ~F0



Budget Committee Oct 17, 2011
County Commission Nov 7, 2011

Loudon County
Public Library Fund 115
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2012

A C D E F G H

1 Public Library Fund 115

2 10/17/11 1:40 PM 2011-2012 | 2011-2012 Approved Proposed

3 Adopted Approved Amended Proposed Amended

4 Budget Amendments Budget Amendments Budget
177|
[178]REVENUES
179 43000 | |Charges for Current Services
180) 43350| [Copy Fees 250 250 250
181 43360] [Library Fees 25 25 25
182 44570( [Contributions & Gifts 0 0 0
183| Total Charges for Current Services 275 4] 275 0 275
184
185 44000 | |Other Local Revenues
186 44570 [Contributions & Gifts 0 0 0
187|Total Other Local Revenues 0 0 0
188
189{48000 Other Governments and Citizens Groups
190] 48130| |Contributions from Governments (From Library Board) 1,200 1,200 1,200
191 48610| [Donations from Citizens Groups {Rotary Ciub) 0 0 Q
192| Total Other Governments and Citizens Groups 1,200 0 1,200 0 1,200
193 [
194]Total Revenues 1,475 0 1,475 Y 1,475
195 [T
196{EXPENDITURES
197 56000| |Social, Cultural, and Recreational Services
198 56500| |Libraries
199, 307} [Communications 1,320 1,320 1,320
200 320{ [Dues & Memberships 0 0 0
201 348| [Postal Charges 25 25 25
202 355| |Summer Reading Program (Travel) 0 0 0
203 410] |Custodial Supplies 350 350 350
204 429| jInstructional Supplies & Materials 500 500 500
205 432| |Library Books 0 0 0
206 435| |Office Supplies 500 500 500
207 499] |Other Supplies and Materiasl 0 0 6 6
208 508| |Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 0 0 0
209 719| |Office Equipment 0 0 0
210 0 0
211]|Total Libraries 2,695 0 2,695 [ 2,701
212
213 Total Expenditures 2,695 0 2,695 6 2,701
214
215[Estimated Beginning Fund Balance July 1, 2011 Per Y/E Report 1,738 1,738 1,738
216 (Estimated Beg F/B Does Not include $50 Cash on Hand @ Library}
217
218 Total Revenue 1,475 0 1,475 Q0 1,475
219 Total Expenditures 2,695 0 2,695 6 2,701
220
221 Effect on Fund Balance (1,220) (1,220) (6) (1,226)
222
773 518 518 (6) 517

D B mE0



Loudon County
Public Library Fund 115
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2012

A =) C 2] E F G H

1 Public Library Fund 115

2 10/17/11 1:40 PM 2011-2012 | 2011-2012 Approved Proposed

3 Adopted Approved Amended Proposed Amended
| 41 Budget Amendments Budget Amendments Budget
224/ SUDBFU
[ 225|REVENUES
228 43000 | |Charges for Current Services .
227 43350] |Copy Fees 150 150 150
228 43360] |[Library Fees 200 200 200
229|Total Charges for Current Services 350 0 350 0 350
230
231 44000 | |Other Local Revenues
232 44570| |Contributions & Gifts 0 0 0
233 43360 |Library Fees 0 0 0
234|Total Other Local Revenues 0 0 0 0 0
235
236 46000 | |State of Tennessee
237 46980] |Other State Grants 0 0 0
238|Total State of Tennessee 0 0 0
239
24048000 Other Governments and Citizens Groups
241 48130} |Contributions from Governments (From Library Board) 1,585 1,585 1,585
242) 48610 {Donations from Citizens Groups (Rotary Club) 100 100 100
243| Total Other Governments and Citizens Groups 1,685 0 1,685 0 1,685
244 I
245|Total Revenues 2,035 0 2,035 0 2,035
248 1]
247{EXPENDITURES
248 56000 {Social, Cultural, and Recreational Services
249 56500] |Libraries
250 307| |Communications 840 840 340
251 333 |Licenses 518 518 518
252, 348| [Postal Charges 88 88 88
253 399] [Other Contracted Services 0 0 Q
254 429| |Instructional Supplies 231 231 231
255 432 |Library Books 75 75 75
256 435] |Office Supplies 258 258 100 358
257 437 |Periodicals 25 25 25
258 719] |Office Equipment 0 1] 0
259{Total Libraries 2,035 0 2,035 100 2,135
260
261 Total Expenditures 2,035 0 2,035 100 2,135
262
263|Estimated Beginning Fund Balance July 1, 2011 Per Y/E Report 2,158 2,158 2,158
264 (Estimated Beg F/B Does Not include $50 Cash on Hand @ Library}
265
266
267 Total Revenue 2,035 0 2,035 0 2,035
268 Total Expenditures 2,035 0 2,035 100 2,135
269
270 Effect on Fund Balance Q 0 0 (100) (100)
271
[Z72]E5) I@%ﬁ%&@m@% K 2,158 0 2,158 {100) 2,058
273 |

®

Budget Committee Oct 17, 2011
County Commission Nov 7, 2011

Dmme £ ~E0



Budget Committee Oct 17,2011
County Commission Nov 7, 2011

Loudon County
Public Library Fund 115
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2012

D

E

F

H

C
Public Library Fund 115

106/17/11 1:40 PM

2011-2012

2011-2012

Approved

Proposed

Winl—=

Adopted

Approved

Amended

Proposed

Amended

H

Budget Amendments

Budget

Amendments

Budget

358

358

360

TOTAL REVENUE & TRANSFERS IN

291,906

291,906

291,906

361

362

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

798,130

5,704

303,834

(344)

303,490

363

364

EFFECT ON FUND BALANCE

(6,224)

(11,584)

365

366

ESTIMATED BEG FUND BALANCE 7/1/11 PER Y/E REPORT

141,935

141,935

141,935

367

Plus $250 Cash on Hand at Each Library

250

368

369

ESTIMATED ENDING FUND BALANCE

135,961

130,007

130,351

370

371

372

373

374

375

376

377

378

Ommn n

—rn



Loudon County
Solid Waste/Sanitation
FUND 116
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2012

A B [ E F G H i J

1 Fund 116

2 10/17/11 2011-2012 2011-2012 2011-2012 2011-2012 2011-2012

3 Original Approved Approved Proposed Proposed

4 Budget Amends Amended Budget | Amendments | Amended Budget
5

6 |REVENUE

7 | 40000 Local Taxes

8 40110 |Current Property Tax 0 0 0
9 40120|Trustee's Pr Yr 2,000 2,000 2,000
10 40125 | Trustee's Coll.-Bankruptcy 0 0 0
11 40130|Clerk and Master Delq Tax 3,000 3,000 3,000
12 40140 Interest and Penalty 250 250 250
13 40210 |Sales Tax 540,000 540,000 540,000
14 40320|Bank Excise Tax 0 0 0
15

16 Total Local Taxes 545,250 0 545,250 0 545,250
17

18| | 44000 |Other Local Revenue

19 44145|Sale of Recycled Materials 90,000 90,000 90,000
20 44160 |Retirees' Insurance Payments 0 0 0
21 44160-RET-LIF |Retirees' Life Insurance PMTS 488 (25) 463 463
22 44160-RET-DEN| Retirees’ Dental Insurance PMTS 342 342 342
23 44170-WKCMP |Misc Refunds - Workers Comp 0 0 0
24 44530]Sale of Equipment 0 0 0
25
26 Total Other Local Revenue 90,830 (25) 90,805 0 90,805
27

Budget Committee Oct 17, 2011
Page 1

County Commission Nov 7, 2011



Loudon County
Solid Waste/Sanitation
FUND 116
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2012

Al B C E F G H { J

1 ‘ Fund 116

2 10/17/11 2011-2012 2011-2012 2011-2012 2011-2012 2011-2012

3 Original Approved Approved Proposed Proposed

4 Budget Amends Amended Budget| Amendments | Amended Budget
28| | 46000 State of Tennessee

29 46170 |Solid Waste Grant 0 0 0
30 46430|Litter Grant 47,555 ‘47,555 47,555
31 46990-REBAT |Other State Revenues 0 0 9,596 9,596
32

33 Total State Revenue 47,555 0 47,555 9,596 57,151
34

35| {49000 |Other Sources

36 49800 Transfers In 0 1,367,220 1,367,220
37 Total Other Sources 0 0 0 0 0
38

39 46990{Other State Revenues 0 0 0
40 0 0 0 0 0
41

42 TOTAL REVENUE 683,635 (25) 683,610 9,596 693,206
44

45

46 | [ TOTAL REVENUE AND OTHER SOURCES 683,635 (25) 683,610 9,596 693,206
47
48

. Budget Committee Oct 17, 2011

County Commission Nov 7, 2011 Page 2



. Loudon County
Solid Waste/Sanitation
FUND 116
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2012

A B C E F G H | J
1 Fund 116
2 10/17/11 2011-2012 2011-2012 2011-2012 2011-2012 2011-2012
3 Original Approved Approved Proposed Proposed
4 Budget Amends Amended Budget| Amendments | Amended Budget
49| |[EXPENDITURES
50! |55732|Convenience Center
51 103 | Assistant 0 : 0 0
52 105 |Supervisor/Director 53,063 848 53,911 53,911
53 140|Salary Supplements 0 0 0
54 141 Foremen/Teamleaders 83,493 83,493 83,493
55 143 |Equipment Operator 0 0 0
56 149 Laborers 0 0 0
57 164 | Attendants 67,028 67,028 67,028
58 169 |Part-time Personnel 88,200 88,200 88,200
59 187 |Overtime Pay 2,500 2,500 2,500
60 201 |Social Security 18,246 52 18,298 18,298
61 204 |State Retirement 19,619 81 19,700 19,700
62 206 |Life Insurance 648 723 1,371 1,371
63 206-RET-LIF|Life Insurance - Retirees 468 (59) 409 409
64 207 {Medical Insurance 44 417 9,649 54,066 54,066
65 207-SRHTH Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 4,560 360 4,920 4,920
66 208|Dental Insurance 3,126 636 3,762 3,762
67 208-RET-DEN |Dental Insurance-Retirees 342 342 342
68 210|Unemployment Compensation 0 0 0
69 212 |[Employer Medicare 4,267 12 4,279 4,279
70 307 |Communication 3,500 3,500 3,500
71 312|Contracts with Private Agencies 0 0 0
72 320|Dues and Membership 500 500 500
73 332|Legal Notices, Recording, and Court 200 200 200
74 336|Maintenance Repair Equipment 20,000 20,000 20,000
75 338 |Maintenance Repair Vechiles 1,000 1,000 1,000
76 347|Pest Control 400 . 400 400
77 351|Rentals 18,000 18,000 18,000
78 355|Travel 1,000 1,000 1,000
79 359 |Disposal Fees 115,000 115,000 115,000
80 362|Penalties 0 0 0
81 399 |Other Contacted Services 55,000 55,000 55,000
82 410 Custodial Supplies 3,800 3,800 : 3,800
83 412|Diesel Fuel 1,000 1,000 1,000
84 422 {Food Supplies 0 0- 0
85 423 |Fuel Oil 1,500 1,500 1,500

Budget Committee Oct 17, 2011

County Commission Nov 7, 2011 Page 3



Loudon County

Solid Waste/Sanitation

FUND 116
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2012
Al B E F G H | J

1 Fund 116

2 10/17/11 2011-2012 2011-2012 2011-2012 2011-2012 2011-2012

3 Original Approved Approved Proposed Proposed

4 Budget Amends Amended Budget| Amendments | Amended Budget
86 425|Gasoline 3,500 3,500 3,500
87 435|Office Supplies 1,000 1,000 1,000
88 442 Propane 3,500 3,500 3,500
89 443|Road Signs 0 0 0
90 450|Tires and Tubes 1,000 1,000 1,000
91 451|Uniforms 5,500 5,500 5,500
92 452 Utilities 10,000 10,000 10,000
93 499 |Other Supplies and Materials 9,000 9,000 9,000
94 513 |Workers Comp Insurance 5,000 5,000 5,000
95 524 |In Service/Staff Development 500 500 500
96 599|Other Charges 0 0 0
97 711 |Furnitures and Fixtures 0 0 0
98 718|Vehicles 0 0 0
99 719|Office Equipment 3,000 3,000 3,000
100 733|Solid Waste Equipment 50,000 50,000 50,000
101 733-REBAT |Solid Waste Equipment - Rebate 0 0 19,192 19,192
102 790|Other Equipment 7,000 7,000 7,000
103
104
105 TOTAL CONVENIENCE CENTER| 709,877 12,302 722,179 19,192 741,371

Budget Committee Oct 17, 2011
County Commission Nov 7, 2011

Page 4



Loudon County

Solid Waste/Sanitation

FUND 116
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2012
B C E F G H ! J

1 Fund 116

2 10/17/11 2011-2012 2011-2012 2011-2012 2011-2012 2011-2012

3 Original Approved Approved Proposed Proposed

4 Budget Amends Amended Budget| Amendments | Amended Budget
137| | 55751 Recycling Education/Information (Oil Grant)
138 399 |Other Contracted Services 0 0 0
139 499 | Other Supplie and Materials 0 0 0
140 733 |Solid Waste Equipment 0 0 0
141
142 TOTAL OIL GRANT 0 0 0 0 0
143
144| | 58900 Miscellaneous
145 510|Trustee's Commission 10,000 10,000 10,000
146 TOTAL MISC/TRUSTEE COMM 10,000 0 10,0600 0 10,000
147,
148] | 82110)|General Gov't Debt Service
149 610|Principal on Capital Leases 0 0 0
150 Total Debt Service 0 0 0 0 0
151
152 Total Expenses 767,432 12,302 779,734 19,192 798,926
153
154} | 99100|Transfers
155 390 Operating Transfers 0 0 0
156 Total Transfers 0 0 0 0 0
157
158] [TOTAL EXPS AND TRANSFERS 767,432 12,302 779,734 19,192 798,926
159 [
160] /'TOTAL REV and TRFS IN 683,635 (25) 683,610 9,596 693,206
161) | TOTAL EXPS AND TRFS OUT 767,432 12,302 779,734 19,192 798,926
162] |EFFECT ON FUND BALANCE (83,797) (12,327) 96,124) (9,596) (105,720)
163 |
164] |EST BEG BALANCE JULY 1, 2011 PER Y/E REPORT 854,105 854,105
165
166] |EST END OF YEAR BALANCE 770,308 748,385

Budget Committee Oct 17, 2011
County Commission Nov 7, 2011

Page 6



Loudon County

= ' Drug Control Fund 122
‘ Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2012
A B} C D E F G H

1 Drug Control Fund 122

2

3 Account 10/17/2011 13:52 2011-2012 | 2011-2012 Approved Proposed Proposed

4 Number Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget
5

3]

7

8 {Revenue

10| 42000| Fines, Forfeitures and Penalties

1

12142100 Circuit Court

13 42140} |Drug Control Fines 0 0 0
14

15| Total Circuit Court 0 0 0 0 0
16

17 142200 Criminal Court

18 422201 |Officers Costs 0 0 0
19 42240| |\Drug Control Fines 5,000 5,000 5,000
20

21 Total Criminal Court 5,000 0 5,000 0 5,000
22

23142300 ‘ General Sessions Court
24 42310| |Fines 0 0 0
25 42320/ |Officers Costs 0 0 0
26 42340 |Drug Control Fines 10,000 10,000 10,000
27
28 Total General Sessions Court 10,000 0 10,000 0 10,000
29
30 {42800 Judicial District Drug Program
31 42865| |Drug Task Force Forfeitures & Seizures 50,000 50,000 50,000
32 : :
33 Total Judicial District Drug Program 50,000 0 50,000 0 50,000
34
35142900 Other Fines, Forfeitures, and Penalties
36 |42910-AUCTN | |Proceeds from Confiscated Property 60,000 60,000 - 60,000
37
38 Total Other Fines, Forfeitures, and Penalties 60,000 0 60,000 0 60,000

Budget Committee Oct 17, 2011

County Commission Nov 7, 2011 Page 1



Loudon County
Drug Control Fund 122
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2012

A C D E F G H
1 Drug Control Fund 122
2
3 Account 10/17/2011 13:52 2011-2012 | 2011-2012| Approved Proposed Proposed
4 Number Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget
o)
39
40 |TOTAL FINES, FORFEITURES & PENALTIES 125,000 0 125,000 0 125,000
41
42
43 (44000 Other Local Revenues
44
45144100 Recurring Items
46 44170 |Miscellaneous Refunds 0 0 0
47
48 44500 Nonrecurring Items
49| 44514 METRO| |Revenue from Joint Ventures 0 0 0
50 44570| |Contributions & Gifts 15,000 15,000 15,000
51
52 I TOTAL OTHER LOCAL REVENUES 15,000 0 15,000 0 15,000
53
54 (47000 Federal Government
55
56 {47600 Direct Federal Revenue
57 47990, |Other Direct Federal Revenue 0 0 0
58
59 Total Direct Federal Revenue 0 0 0 0 0
60
61148000 Other Governments and Citizens
62
63 48990| |Other 0 0 0
64
65 Total Other 0 0 0 1} 0
66
67 ITOTAL FEDERAL AND OTHER GOVERNMENT & CITIZENS 0 0 0 0 0
68 [ |
Budget Committee Oct 17, 2011
Page 2

County Commission Nov 7, 2011



Loudon County
Drug Control Fund 122
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2012

A c___ D E F G H
Drug Control Fund 122

Account 10/17/2011 13:52 2011-2012 | 2011-2012 | Approved Proposed Proposed
Number Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget

OB [wWiN =

69 [49000 Other Sources

71 49800| |Transfers In 0 0
724
73 Total Transfers In 0 ¢ 0 0 0

74
75 | TOTAL OTHER SOURCES 1] 0 0 0 0
76 |

77 | Total Revenues 140,000 0 140,000 0 140,000

78 [ ]
79

Budget Committee Oct 17, 2011

County Commission Nov 7, 2011 Page 3



Loudon County

Drug Control Fund 122
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2012

A B C D E F G H

1 Drug Control Fund 122

2

3 Account 10/17/2011 13:52 2011-2012 | 2011-2012| Approved Proposed Proposed

4 Number Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget

5

80 | Total General Expenditures

81

82 50000\ |General Government

834

84154000 Public Safety

85 34150]| |Drug Enforcement

86 140| |Salary Supplements(Reimb 101 for Garcia Pay) 20,000 20,000 20,000
87 187! |Overtime (Reimb 101-drug-related O/T) 0 0 0
83 399| [Other Contracted Services 10,000 10,000 5,000 15,000
89 399-AUCTN| |Other Contracted Services - Auction 0 0 3,500 3,500
90 431| |Law Enforcement Supplies 20,000 20,000 20,000
91 499 |Other Supplies and Materials 10,000 10,000 10,000
92 499-DARE| |Other Supplies and Materials - DARE 15,000 15,000 15,000
93 499-AUCTN| |Other Supplies and Materials - Auction 0 0 0
94 510] |Trustee's Commission 900 900 900
95 5241 |In-Service/Staff Development 9,500 9,500 9,500
96 524-TASER| |IN-Service/Staff Development-TASER 0 0 0
97 590| |Transfers to Other Funds 0 0 0
98 599| [Other Charges (" Buy Money') 20,000 20,000 20,000
99 716| {Law Enforcement Equipment 10,000 10,000 23,000 33,000
100 716 VESTS| {Law Enforcement Equip -Bulletproof Vests 0 0 ) 0
101 716 TASER| |{Law Enforcement Equip - Tasers 0 0 0
102 718! |Motor Vehicles 42,000 42,000 48,000 90,000
103
104 Total Drug Enforcement 157,400 0 157,400 79,500 236,900
105
106
107| Total Expenditures 157,400 0 157,400 79,500 236,900
108
116
117
118

Budger Committee UCt 17, 2011
County Comnmission Nov 7, 2011 Page 4



Loudon County
Drug Control Fund 122
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2012

A Bj ‘ C D E F G H

1 Drug Control Fund 122

2

3| Account 10/17/2011 13:52 2011-2012 | 2011-2012 | Approved Proposed Proposed

4 Number Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget

5]
119
120|Estimated Beginning Fund Balance July 1, 2011 Per YE Report 122,766 122,766 122,766
121|
122|Total Revenue 140,000 0 140,000 0 146,000
123
124|Total Revenue and Transfers In 140,000 0 140,000 0 140,000
125
126|Total Available Funds 262,766 0 262,766 0 262,766
127 | ]
128| Expenditure Budget 157,400 0 157,400 79,500 236,900
129| Transfers Out 0 0 0 0 0
130
131|{ Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 157,400 0 157,400 79,500 236,900
132
133{Ending Fund Balance 105,366 0 105,366 (79,500) 25,866

Budget Committee Oct 17, 2011
Page 5

County Commission Nov 7, 2011



Loudon County

Highway Fund 131
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2012

A C D E F G H

1 _Highway Dept 131

2 Account 10/17/2011 14:38 2011-2012 2011-2012 Approved Proposed Proposed

3 Number Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget
q

5 |Revenue

7 (40000 Local Taxes

8

9 40100 County Property Taxes

10 40110| |Current Property Tax 501,926 501,926 501,926
11 40120| |Trustee's Collections Prior Year 15,000 15,000 15,000
12 40125| |Trustee's Collections-Bankruptcy 0 0 0
13 40130 |Clerk & Master's Collections Prior Year 8,000 8,000 8,000
14 40140| |Interest and Penalty 1,300 1,300 1,300
15

16 Total County Property Taxes 526,226 0 526,226 0 526,226
17

18 140200 County Local Option Taxes

19 40280| Mineral Severance Tax 55,000 55,000 55,000
20 '
21 Total County Lecal Option Taxes 55,000 0 55,000 0 55,000
22
23 140300 Statutory Local Taxes
24 40320/ |Bank Excise Tax 200 200 200
25 40390( |Other Statutory Local Taxes 600 600 600
26
27 Total Statutory Local Taxes 800 0 800 0 800
28
29 |Total Local Taxes 582,026 0 582,026 0 582,026
30
3143000 Charges for Services
32 43190| |Other General Service Charges 0 0 0
33
34 Total Charges for Services 0 0 0 0 0
35

Budget Committee Oct 17, 2011
County Commission Nov 7, 2011

Page 1



Loudon County

Highway Fund 131
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2012

A C D E F G H

1 Highway Dept 131

2 Account 10/17/2011 14:38 2011-2012 2011-2012 Approved Proposed Proposed

2 Number Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget
36 |44000 Other Local Revenues

Y4

38 {44100 Recurring Items

39 44120| |Lease/Rentals 0 0 0
40 44130| |Sale of Materials & Supplies 6,000 6,000 6,000
41 44135 |Sale of Gasoline 0 0 0
42 44145| |Sale of Recycled Materials 0 0 0
43) - 44160| |Retirees' Insurance Payments 0 0 0
44 |44160-RET-LIF | |Retirees' Life Insurance PMTS 976 (72) 904 904
45 [44160-RET-MED |Retirees' Medical Insurance PMTS 8,057 449 8,506 8,506
46 144160-RET-DEN |Retirees' Dental Insurance PMTS 1,846 1,846 1,846
47 44170| |Miscellaneous 3,000 3,000 3,000
48 |144170-WKCMP | |Miscellaneous Refunds - Workers Comp 0 0 0
49 44520, |Insurance Recovery 0 0 0
50 44530| |Sale of Equipment 0 0 0
51 44540| |Sale of Property 0 0 0
52 44560| |Damages Recovered from Individuals 0 0 0
53 44990| |Other Local Revenue 0 0 0
54

55 Total Other Local Revenues 19,879 377 20,256 0 20,256
56

57

68

59

60

61 | Total Other Local Reverniues 19,879 377 20,256 0 20,256

Budget Committee Oct 17, 2011
County Commission Nov 7, 2011

Page 2



Loudon County

Highway Fund 131
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2012

A B C ) D E F G H

1 Highway Dept 131

2 Account 10/17/2011 14:38 2011-2012 2011-2012 Approved Proposed Proposed

3 Number Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget
Z:3
62
63 |46000 State of Tennessee
64
65 46400 | |Public Works Grants
66 46410 |Bridge Program 329,066 329,066 329,066
67 46420/ |State Aid Program 531,277 531,277 531,277
68
69 Total Public Works Grants 860,343 0 860,343 0 860,343
70
71 46800 |Other State Revenues
72 46920} |Gasoline & Motor Fuel Tax 1,506,107 1,506,107 1,506,107
73 46930] |Petroleum Special Tax 31,458 31,458 31,458
74 146980 FLOOD Other State Grants 0 0 0
75 47230| |Disaster Relief 0 0 0
76 ’
77 Total Other State Revenues 1,537,565 0 1,537,565 0 1,537,565
78
79 |Total State of Tennessee 2,397,908 0 2,397,908 0 2,397,908
80
81 (47000 Federal Revenue
82 47100 | |Federal Through State
83 47230} |Disaster Relief 0 0 0
84
85 | Total Federal Revenue 0 0 0 0 0
86
87 49000| |Other Sources
88 49700 |Insurance Recovery 0 0 0
89
90 Total Other Sources 0 0 0 0 0
91
92
93 | Total Revenues 2,999,813 377 3,000,190 0 3,000,190

Budget Committee Oct 17, 2011
County Commission Nov 7, 2011

Page 3



Loudon County
Highway Fund 131
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2012

A Bl C D ] E E ] G H
1 Highway Dept 131
2 Account Proposed
3 Number Org Bgt s Amded Bgt s Amded Budget
7 ]
94 ————
95 | Total Highway/Public Works Expenditures ———_
5% soooo
o7 61000 |————
%8 101 |-ma—-m— 75,265
99 103/ | _ﬂ_—ﬂ_ 0
100 140 l-l—-l— 0
101 140 l-l——u— 0
102 141 M-mn—-m-m 53,766
103 142] Mechanis 1 64801 | T 64801 | (a.540)| 62,261
104 143 l— 150,000 | (2,099) 147,901
105 147 |imi_mm—m-m 273,337
106 162| |Clerical Personnel m—mm 31,306
07 168 l—-m 37,714
108 169 l-]—-l- 0
109 187 l—_ 30,000
o 1961 In-Service Training | 51— I 0
i1 302 |_m——zn— 250
112 320 l-zm—-mu— 5,000
113 331 -zm_-mu— 2,500
114 337 |m—-m— 200
115 348 —m—-m— 300
116 349| |Printing, Stationery & Forms m_m_ 200
117 355 M_-z.m—m— 3,500
118 435 -zm__z-m— 3,500
119 524 m—m-m 1,200
120 599 _ﬂ——ﬂ- 0
121 719 Ofﬁce Equipment 3,000 3,000 3,000
122
123 otal Administration 731,246 _ﬂm-m 731,700
124 I B
125

Budget Committee Oct 1 7, 2011
County Commission Nov 7, 2011

ii

Page 4



Loudon County
Highway Fund 131
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2012

[ ] A NE] —_C [ D I E F | G H
1 hway Dept 131
2| Account || 10/17/2011 14:38 2011-2012
3 Number Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget
i3
126
127
128 62000 Highway and Bridge Maintenance
129 321 Engineering Services 10,000 10,000 10,000
130 323| |Explosive and Drilling Services 0 0 0
131 351 Rentals 3,600 3,600 5,000 8,600
@2 399/ |Other Contracted Services 20,000 20,000 20,000
133 403| |Asphalt - Cold Mix 20,000 20,000 20,000
134 404/ |Asphalt - Hot Mix 200,000 200,000 200,000
135 408/ |Concrete 5,000 5,000 13,000 18,000
136 409| |Crushed Stone 50,000 50,000 50,000
137 438/ |Pipe 30,000 30,000 16,000 46,000
138 443| |Road Signs 30,000 30,000 30,000
139 444| |Salt 30,000 30,000 30,000
140 445| |Sand 2,000 2,000 2,000
141 468| |Chemicals 6,000 6,000 6,000
142 499| |Other Supplies & Materials 15,000 15,000 5,000 20,000
143
144 Total Highway & Bridge Maintenance 421,600 0 421,600 39,000 460,600
145
146
147
148
149
Budget Committee Oct 17, 2011
Page 5

County‘Commission Nov 7, 2011



Loudon County
Highway Fund 131
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2012

A Bj C D E F G H

1 ighwa Dept 131

2|  Account 10/17/2011 14:38 2011-2012 Proposed

3 Number Org Bgt Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget

pi3
150 63100| |Operation & Maintenance of Equipment
151 338| [Maintenance & Repair Vehicles 30,000 30,000 30,000
152 353| |Tow-In Services 2,000 2,000 2,000
153 359| |Disposal Fees 30,000 30,000 (14,000) 16,000
154 399/ |Other Contracted Services 0 0 0
155 412| |Diesel Fuel 65,000 65,000 65,000
156 416| |Equipment Parts - Heavy 25,000 25,000 25,000
157 417| |Equipment Parts - Light 80,000 80,000 80,000
158 418| |Equip/Mach Parts 0 0 0
159 425| |Gasoline 30,000 30,000 30,000
160 433| |Lubricants 10,000 10,000 10,000
161 446/ |Small Tools 0 0 0
162 450| |Tires and Tubes 25,000 25,000 25,000
163 499| |Other Supplies & Materials 15,000 15,000 4,000 19,000
164 599| |Other Charges 1,000 1,000 1,000
165
166 Total Operation & Maint of Equip 313,000 0 313,000 (10,000) 303,000
167
168

Budget Committee Oct 17, 2011
County Commission Nov 7, 2011

Page 6



Loudon County
Highway Fund 131
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2012

A Bj C ) D E F G H

1 Highway Dept 131

2 Account 10/17/2011 14:38 2011-2012 2011-2012 Approved Proposed Proposed

3| Number |  OrgBst Amds Amded Bgt Amds | Amded Budget
169 65000/ |Other Charges |
170 307] |Communication 11,000 11,000 11,000
171 347 |Pest Control 500 500 500
172 399| |Other Contracted Services 1,900 1,900 1,900
173 410| |Custodial Supplies 1,100 1,100 1,100
174 413| |Drugs and Medical Supplies 1,500 1,500 1,500
175 415| |Electricity 12,000 12,000 12,000
176 424| |Garage Supplies ) 16,000 16,000 16,000
177 427| |Ice 950 950 950
178 451 |Uniforms 13,000 13,000 13,000
179 506| |Liability Insurance 76,815 76,815 76,815
180 508 |Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 700 700 700
181 510] |Trustee's Commission 30,000 30,000 30,000
182 511] |Vehicle & Equip Insurance 0 0 0
183 599| |Other Charges | 340 340 340
184
185 Total Other Charges 165,805 0 165,805 0 165,805
186

Budget Committee Oct 17, 2011
Page 7

County Commission Nov 7, 2011



Loudon County
Highway Fund 131

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2012

A C D E F G H

1 ‘ Highway Dept 131

2 Account 10/17/2011 14:38 2011-2012 2011-2012 Approved Proposed Proposed

3 Number Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget

r:
187 66000, |Employee Benefits )
188 201| |Social Security 44,181 44,181 197 44378
189 204| |State Retirement 63,894 63,894 303 64,197
190 205| |Employee & Dependent Insurance 1,674 1,674 1,674
191 206| |Life Insurance 1,945 1,616 3,561 3,561
192]  206-RET-LIF| |Life Insurance - Retirees 1,046 (109) 937 937
193 207| Medical Insurance 150,039 19,940 169,979 169,979
194 207-RET-MED| |Medical Insurance - Retirees 16,113 16,113 16,113
195 207-SRHTH| |Medical Insurance - Sr Health 4,560 360 4,920 4,920
196 208| |Dental Insurance 9,926 1,529 11,455 11,455
197} 208-RET-DEN| |Dental Insurance - Retirees 1,606 1,606 1,606
198 209| |Disability Insurance 0 0 0
199 210| |Unemployment Compensation 5,000 5,000 5,000
200 212 |Employer Medicare 10,333 10,333 46 10,379
201 513} Workman's Compensation Insurance 46,000 46,000 46,000
202
203 Total Employee Benefits 356,317 23,336 379,653 546 380,199
204
205
206
207
208
209

Budget Committee Oct 17, 2011
County Commission Nov 7, 2011




Loudon County
Highway Fund 131
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2012

A Bj C D E F G H

1 Highway Dept 131

2 Account ’; 10/17/2011 14:38 2011-2012 2011-2012 Approved Proposed Proposed

3| Number OrgBgt | Amds Amded Bgt Amds | Amded Budget

7 ] ' ’
210 68000 |Capital Outlay
211 339| |Matching Share 150,000 150,000 150,000
212 705| |Bridge Construction 329,066 329,066 329,066
213 706| |Building Construction | 0
214 790/ |Other Equipment (Plotter) 0 0 0
215 711]| |Furniture & Fixtures 3,000 3,000 3,000
216 714| |Highway Equipment 150,000 150,000 (30,000) 120,000
217 717| |Maintenance Equipment | 0 0 0
218 718| [Motor Vehicles | 0 | 0 0
219 726| |State Aid Projects L 331,277 ’ 531,277 531,277
220 J
221 Total Capital OQutlay 1,163,343 0 f 1,163,343 (30,000) 1,133,343
222
223|TOTAL HIGHWAYS 3,151,311 23,336 3,174,647 0 3,174,647
224 [
225 |
226 |
227 [
228 J |
229 | |

Budget Cornmittee Oct 17, 2011
County Commission Nov 7, 2011

Page 9



Loudon County
Highway Fund 131

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2012

A

9

D

E

G

H

Highway Dept 131

Account
Number

10/17/2011 14:38

2011-2012

2011-2012

Approved

Proposed

Proposed

Org Bgt

Amds

Amded Bgt

Amds

Amded Budget

MW IN |-

230

231

80000

Debt Service

232

233

234

82120

Highways and Streets

235

Principal on Bonds

=)

=)

236

602

Principal on Notes

(=]

=)

=)

237

612

Principal on Other Loans

238

239

Total Principal on Notes

240

241

242

243

82220

Highways and Streets

244

604

Interest on Notes

=)

245

=)

=)

246

Total Interest on Notes

247

248

Total Debt Servi

249

250

55000

Other Uses

251

99100

Transfers Out

252

Transfers to Other Funds (Debt Pmt)

94,505

94,505

94,505

253

254

Total Transfers Qut

94,505

94,505

94,505

255

256

257

258

259

Total Expendi

tures

3,245,816

23,336

3,269,152

3,269,152

260

261

Budget Committee Oct 17, 2011
County Commission Nov 7, 2011

Page 10



Loudon County
Highway Fund 131
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2012

A ‘ ‘ c D E F G H

1 Highway Dept 131

2 Account 10/17/2011 14:38 2011-2012 2011-2012 Approved Proposed Proposed

‘3: Number Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget
262
263
264
265)Est Unassigned Beg Fund Balance July 1, 2011 Per YE Re 840,501 840,501 840,501
266
267
268 .
269 Total Revenue 2,999,813 377 3,000,190 0 3,000,190
270 i
271
272{Total Available Funds 3,840,314 377 3,840,691 0 3,840,691
273 |
274]Expenditure Budget 3,245,816 23,336 3,269,152 0 3,269,152
275 [T
276| Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 3,245,816 23,336 3,269,152 0 3,269,152
277
278|Estimated Ending Fund Balance 594,498 (22,959) 571,539 0 571,539
279
280

Budget Committee Oct 17, 2011 _
Page 11

County Commission Nov 7, 2011



Loudon County Board of Education
June 30, 2012

Fund141_Amends_FY11-12_10012011(1)060ct_170ct_07Nov2011REVISED[1]

“A B . [ - D E F G H
1 BUDGET AMENDMENTS
2 ] General Fund 141
3 . 11/2/2011 10:34 2011 2011 Approved Proposed Proposed
1 Account Number
4 Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget
5 -
6 |General Purpose School Revenue
71 . -
8 140000 Local Taxes
g
10 {40100 County Property Taxes
11 40110| |Current Property Tax 9,905,632 9,905,632 9,905,632
12 40120] |Trustee's Collections Prior Year 190,000 190,000 190,000
13 )
14 Total County Property Taxes 10,095,632 + 10,095,632 10,095,632
15
16 40125| |Bankruptcy 3,000 3,000 3,000
17
18 3,000 3,000 3,000
19
20140100 County Property Taxes
21 40130| |Clerk and Master’s Collections Prior Year 110,000 110,000 110,000
22 40140| |Interest and Penalty 35,000 35,000 35,000
23
24 Total County Property Taxes 145,000 145,000 145,000
25 .
26 140200 County Local Option Taxes
27. 40210] |Local Option Sales Tax 3,000,000 3,000,000 3,000,000
28
29 .| |Total County Local Option Taxes 3,000,000 3,000,000 3,000,000
30 )
31 {40300 Statutory Local Toaxes ‘
32 40320 |Bank Excise Tax 5,000 5,000 5,000
33 40350] |Interstate Telecommunications Tax 2,300 2,300 2,300
= :
35 Total Statutory Local Taxes 7,300 7,300 7,300
36
37 [Total Local Taxes 13,250,932 13,250,932 13,250,932

CORRECTED SPREADSHEET

Approved by BOE Oct 6, 2011

County Budget Committee Oct 17, 2011
County Commission Nov 7, 2011

Page 1




0

Loudon County Board of Educéﬁon Fund141_Amends_FY11-12_10012011(1)060ct_170ct_07Nov201 1REVISED([1]

June 30, 2012

" A B - ) C - D E B F G H I
1 ’ BUDGET AMENDMENTS
2 General Fund 141" = .
3 i . 11/2/2011 10:34 s 2011 : 2011 | Approved Proposed Proposed
— Account Number — - T d - = -
4 o : : o K Org Bgt © Amds . Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget
38 o .
39 [41000 ‘|Licenses and Permits
40 ' |
41141100 “|Licenses )
42 41110] |Marriage Licenses . 1,200 0 1,200 0 1,200
43 41140/ |Cable TV Franchises 0 0 0 0 0
4_4 .
45 Total Licenses 1,200 - 0 1,200 0 1,200 |.
16 ]
47 [Total Licenses and Permits ) 1,200 0 1,200 0 1,200
48
49
50 {43000 Charges for Current Services
51
52 {43500 Education Charges ’
53 43551| |School Based Health Services-FFS 0 0 0 0 0
54 43570| |Receipts from Individual Schools 0 0 0 0 0
55 43581 | [Community Service Fees-Children 117,170 0 117,170 0 117,170
56 43583} | TBI Criminal Background Fee 0 0 0 0 0
57
58 Total Education Charges 117,170 0 117,170 0 117,170
59
60
61 {Total Charges for Current Services 117,170 0 117,170 0 117,170

CORRECTED SPREADSHEET
Approved by BOE Oct 6, 2011
County Budget Committee Oct 17, 2011
County Commission Nov 7, 2011
Page 2



Loudon:County Board of Education

June 30, 2012

-Fund141_Amends_FY11-12_10012011(1)060ct_17Qct_07Nov20i1REVISED[1] '

- F A~ B o - C "D E: F G H
1§ ) " BUDGET AMENDMENTS )
faof ‘ General Fund 141 ) ) . i
13} A c'coun ‘ N"m;i ber 1172/2011 10:34 2011 2011 » VI%Pproved Proposed Proposed
4 R : : a.0rg Bet Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget
- R i i ' R
63:[44000 |Other Local Revenues
64 - '
65 [44100 Recurring liems
66 44110| |Investment Income 20,000 0 20,000 0 20,000
67 44130| |Sale of Material and Supplies 0 0 0 0 0
68 44145] |Sale of Recycled Materials 0 50 50 0 50
69 44146/ [E-Rate Funding 0 -0 0 0 0
70 44161-COBRA-DEN| |Cobra Insurance Payments 0 0 0 0 0
71 44170 |Miscellaneous Refunds 2,000 0 2,000 0 2,000
72
73 Total Recurring ltems -22,000 50 22,050 0 22,050
74
75 [ Total Other Local RevenueT 22,000 50 22,050 0 22,050
76 ]

CORRECTED SPREADSHEET
Approved by BOE Oct 6, 2011

County Budget Committee Oct 17, 2011

County Commission Nov 7, 2011
Page 3



June 30, 2012

" Loudon County Board of ‘Educat'ion

Fund141_Amends_FY11-12_10012011(1)060ct_170dt_07Nov2011REVISED[H]

A B - ) " C . D E- F G H
1al BUDGET AMENDMENTS '
2 "' General Fund 141 o
) __3_ Ackount Number i 1 1/2/2011 10:34 . 2011 E ‘:Approved Proposed Proposeﬁd-
4 ) e : S L - Org'Bgt Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget
77 |46000° '|State of Tennessee L
78 o - .
79 [46500 |State Education Funds - SN
80 46511} |Basic Education Pl’ogram 19,032,000] - - 24,000 19,056,000 0 19,056,009‘
81 46512-ARRA-BEP| {Basic Education Program -ARRA 0, 0 0 0 ]
82 - 46515| |Eaily Childhood Education 794,125 0 794,125 0 794,125
83 46520] |School Food Service -0 0 0 0 0
84 46550 |Driver Education 0 0 0 0 0
85 46590| |Other State Education Funds 0 0 0 0 0
86 46590-ARRA-DIA| |Other State Education Funds - Diabetes Grant 0 0 0 0 . 0
87 - 46590-LEAP| |Other State Education Funds - LEAPS Grant 0 88,412 88,412 0 88,412
88 46590-YEI| |Other State Education Funds - Youth Empowerment Grant 0 0 0 0 0
89 46590-CSH| |Coordinated School Health 160,000 0 160,000 0 160,000
90 46590-FRC| {Family Resource Center 29,000 611 29,611 0 29,611
91 46592-ARRA-IC| [Internet Connectivity 0 0 0 0 0
92 46592] |Internet Connectivity 0 0 0 0 0
93 46593| |Professional Development 0 0 0 0 0
94 46595-ARRA-SSMS| |SSMS 0 0 0 0 0
95 46610| |Career Ladder Program 191,442 0 191,442 0 191,442
96 46612| |Career Ladder-Extended Contract 118,400 0 118,400 0 118,400
97 46615-ARRA-EC| |Career Ladder-Extended Contract 0 0 0 0 0
98
99 Total State Education Funds 20,324,967 113,023 20,437,990 0 20,437,990
100
10146800 .| |Qther State Revenues . -
102 46840| |Alcoholic Beverage Tax 0 0 0 0 0
103 46850] |Mixed Drink Tax 1,500 0 1,500 0 1,500
104 46851} |State Revenue Sharing-T.V.A. 950,000 0 950,000 0 950,000
105
106 ‘Total Other State Revenues 951,500] 0 951,500 0 951,500
107
108] Total State of Tennessee - 21,276,467 113,023 21,389,490 0| 21,389,490

CORRECTED SPREADSHEET
Approved by BOE Oct 6, 2011

County Budget Committee Oct 17, 2011

County Commission Nov 7, 2011

Page 4




Loudon County E;:oard of Education- .

June 30, 2012

Fund141_Amends_FY11-12_10012011(1)060ct_170ct_07Nov2011REVISED[1]

) A B o G- B D - E 7 F G H - ! J
BUDGET AMENDMENTS ' '
Co General Fund 141 ] 2 L
11/2/2011 10:34 2011 2011 Approved Proposed Proposed
R . Qg Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget

46981-ARRA-SAFE|:|Safe Schools 0f . 0 0 0 0
111 46990/ |Other State Revenue 0 0 0 0 0
112 ' ‘ -
113 Total 0 0 0 0 0
114
115]47000 Federal Government
118 LCBOE:
117147100 Federal Through State High cost
118 47111} |USDA School Lunch Program 0 0 0 0 0 jexpenditures
119 47113/ |Breakfast 0 0 0 0 0 {reimbursement for
120 47114] |USDA-Other 0 0 0 0 0 |Special Ed.
121 47143| |Special Education - Grants to States 0 0 0 66,296 66,296
122 47145] |Special Education - Preschool High Cost 0 0 0 21,962 21,962
123 47590-PEP| |Other Federal Through State PEP Grant 0 0 0 0 0
124 47590-SNAP| |Other Federal Through State SNAP Grant 0 0 0 0 0
125
126 Total Federal Through State 0 0 0 88,258 88,258
127
12847600 Direct Federal Revenie
129 47640| |[ROTC Reimbursement 65,000 0 65,000 0 65,000
130
131 Total Direct Federal Revenue 65,000 0 65,000 0 65,000
132
133|Total Federal Government © 65,000 0 65,000 88,258 153,258

CORRECTED SPREADSHEET

Approved by BOE Oct 6, 2011

County Budget Committee Oct 17, 2011
County Commission Nov 7, 2011

Page 5




Loudon County Board-of Education
June 30, 2012

Fund141_Amends_FY11-12_10012011(1)060ct_1 70ct_07Nov2011REVISED[1]

_ A E R - ¢C - - D T E F G H

1 BUDGET AMENDMENTS '

2 _ Genéral Fund 141 . I

3 UL L E1/2/2011 10:34 . 2011 2011 -5 Approved Proposed Proposed.
7 Account. Number - - e - i . —

4 i ST g B T . == Qrg-Bptof. Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget

134 . R
135[48600° -{Citizens Groups
136 o
137,
138, 48610| |Donations 0 274 - 274 0 274
139 43610-ABC|. |Donations - Arts Build Communities 0] 0 0 0 0
140, 48610-BIT| |Donations - Bridges in Transition 0 1,554 1,554 0 1,554
141 48610-CAMP| |Donations - Camp Bravado - 0 0 0 0 0
142 48610-CHR| {Donations - Christmas 0 0 0 0 0
143 48610-FRC| {Donations - FRC 0 63 63 0 63
144 48610-LCAP| |Donations - LCAP 0 0 0 0 0
145 48610-READ| |Donations - READ 0 200 200 0 200
146 48610-RTM| |Donations - RTM 0 0 0 0 0
147| 48610-TOTS| |Donations - TOTS 0 0 0 0 0
148
149
150 Total Citizens Groups 0 2,091 2,091 0 2,091
151 .
152 49700] |Insurance Recovery 0 0 0 0 0
153 49800} |Transfer In 0 0 0 0 0
154
1565,
156| Total Revenues - 34,732,769 115,164 34,847,933 88,258 34,936,191
157,
158 Total Other Source 0 0 0 0 0
159
160 .
161| Total General Purpose School 34,732,769 115,164 34,847,933 88,258 34,936,191
162 I

CORRECTED SPREADSHEET
Approved by BOF Oct 6, 2011

County Budget Committee Oct 17, 2011

County Commission Nov 7, 2011
Page 6



L'éudon County Board of Education

June 30, 2012

Fund141_Amends_FY11-12_10012011(1)060ct_170¢ i

67Nov2011REVISED[1]

Approved by BOE Oct 6, 2011

County Budget Committee Oct 17, 2011

County Commission Nov 7, 2011

Page7

. 5 . C ' i S E F G H i 'K
1 BUDGET AMENDMENTS : ‘
2 B General Fund 141 N -
. Xcé bu;{i Numibe: e 6 1‘1’_/2/20-'1 1 1':,0.-3:,4 - . 4 2011 '_ fi'l')prov‘ed Proposed 4
4 i Ll L S : L 5 -Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget -
163 ; , B ] ’ :
164 . N - j
165|General Purpose School Expenditures : Por School Business Manager:
is6| ) I ) : . .
167170000 Education There was a mistake in the spreadsheet
oo - ooy Commisin O on e
169{71000 Instruction line. To date, BOE has approved (18,216) : Moved to 72610 to
170 : ) ] : decrease in 71100-116. : : assist with athletic
171{71100 Regular Instruction Program racy _ travel.
172 116} {Teachers County Commission Mtg Nov 7, 2011 3 (18,216) 12,937,427 (8,000) 12,929427 |
173 116-ARRA-BEP| |Teachers - ARRA BEP 0 0 0 0
174 117, |Career Ladder Program 118,458 0 118,458 0 118,458
175 127-EC| |Career Ladder Extended Contracts 69,444 0 69,444 0 69,444
176 128] |Homebound Teachers 15,000 0 15,000 0 15,000
177 163] |Educational Assistants 957,511 0 957,511 0 957,511
178 189/ |Other Salaries & Wages 0 0 0 0 0
179 195 |Certified Substitute Teachers 45,600 0 45,600 0 45,600
180 198} |Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 153,914 0 153,914 0 153,914
181 201} |Social Security 883,260 0 883,260 0 883,260
182 201-EC| [Social Security Extended Contracts 4,306 0 4,306 0 4,306
183 204/ |State Retirement 1,275,728 0 1,275,728 0 1,275,728
184 204-EC| |State Retirement Extended Contracts 6,285 0 6,285 0 6,285
185 206| |Life Insurance 73,999 0 73,999 0 73,999
186, 207] {Medical Insurance 2,333,140 0 2,333,140 0 2,333,140
187 a 208 |Dental Insurance 136,234 .0 136,234 0 136,234
188 208-COBRA-DEN| |Dental Insurance 0 0 0 0 0
189 210| |Unemployment Compensation 40,000 0 40,000 0 40,000
190, 212/ [Employer Medicare 206,569 0 206,569 0 206,569
191 212-EC|. |Employer Medicare Extended Contracts 1,007 0 1,007 0 1,007
CORRECTED SPREADSHEET




Louﬁon County Board of Education
June 30, 2012

Fund141_Amends_FY11-12_10012011(1)080ct_1 70ct_07N6v2011REVISED[1]’

B : i C T D T E “F G H i
1 : BUDGET AMENDMENT ‘
2 " General Fund 141 : . i,
3 L e "H/2/2011 10:34 . 2011 2011 .. Approved Proposed Proposed
1 Aiccount Number - - = -~k =
-4 ; L elEo ; Lo L e ; OrgBgt | Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget .
192 348| |Postage - 0 0 0 0 0
193 355/ [Travel . ] 5,000 "0 5,000 0 5,000
194 “399[ |Other Contractéd Services i 20,000 0| 20,000 0 20,000
195 429| | Instructional Supplies 75,000 (24,726) 50,274 0 50,274
196 429-EES| |Instructional Supplies - Eaton Elementary School 57,309 (7,000) 50,309 0 50,309
197, 429-FLM| |Instructional Supplies - Fort Loudoun Middle School 25,662 27 25,689 0 25,689
198 429-GBS| |Instructional Supplies - Greenback School 66,258 (7,311) 58,947 0 58,947
199 429-HPS| |Instructional Supplies - Highland Park Elementary School 28,883 0 28,883 0 28,883
200 429-LES| |Instructional Supplies - Loudon Elementary School 40,227 (5,000) 35,227 0 35,227
201 429-LHS| |Instructional Supplies - Loudon High School 46,777 {7,000) 39,777 0 39,777
202 429-NMS)| |Instructional Supplies - North Middle School 56,977 (14,000) 42,977 0 42,977
203 429-PES| |Instructional Supplies - Philadelphia Elementary-School 47,842 (5,000) 42 842 0 42,842
204 429-SES| |Instructional Supplies - Steekee Elementary School 21,663 (29) 21,634 0 21,634
205 429-SNAP| |Instructional Supplies - SNAP Funding 0 0 0 0 0
206 449 |Textbooks ' . 380,000 0 380,000 0 380,000
207 499| |Other Supplies and Materials 0 0 0 0 0
208 512| |Withholding Tax 0 0 0 0 0
209 524| |In-Service Staff Development 0 0 0 0 0
210 599| |Other Charges 0 0 0 0 0
211 790| |Other Equipment 0 25,000 25,000 0 25,000
212 790-EES| |Other Equipment - Eaton Elementary School 0 7,000 7,000 0 7,000
213 790-FLM, |Other Equipment - Fort Loudoun Middle School 0 1,500 1,500 0 1,500
214 790-GBS| |Other Equipment - Greenback School 0 10,000 10,000 0 10,000
215 790-HPS| |Other Equipment - Highland Park Elementary School 0 0 0 0 0
216j . 790-LES| |Other Equipment - Loudon Elementary School 0 5,000 5,000 0 3,000
217 790-LHS| |Other Equipment - Loudon High School 0 7,000 7,000 0 7,000
218 790-NMS| |Other Equipment - North Middle School 0 14,000 14,000 0 14,000
219 790-PES| |Other Equipment - Philadelphia Elementary School 0 5,000 5,000 0 5,000
220 790-SES| |Other Equipment - Steekee Elementary School 0 29 29 0 29
221
222 Total Regular Instruction Program 20,147,696 (13,726) 20,133,970 (8,000) 20,125,970
223 '
CORRECTED SPREADSHEET

Approved by BOE Oct 6, 2011
County Budget Committee Oct 17,2011

County Commission Nov 7, 2011
' Page 8



. Loudé)n County Board:of Education

June 30, 2012

!

i

7, )
Fund141_Amends_FY11-12_10012011(1)060ct_1 70ct_07Nov2011REVISED[1]

Approved by BOE Oct 6, 2011

County Budget Committee Oct 17, 2011
County Commission Nov 7, 2011

Page 9

- A =1 - o G : I D ~ E - F G H "l
1 - BUDGET AMENDMENTS '
2 . ; " General Fund 141" I : .
| 3 Acésunt Nomber LL L ]}/2/20'1'1 1034 - 2011 o 2011 o ApProveq Proposed Proposed B
14 . s : R - “OrgBgt - | - -Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget- |-
224l 71200 -\ Special Education Program - o By
225 ' . '116{*|Teachers ) e 1,314,406] 0 1,314,406 0 1,314,406
226 117| |Career Ladder Program 9,000] 0 9,000 0 9,000
227, 127-EC| |Career Ladder Extended Contracts 4,000 0 4,000 0 4,000
228 128] |Homebound Teachers 25,000 0 25,000 0 25,000
229 163| |Educational Assistants 263,609 0 263,609 0 263 LCBOE:
230 171} |Speech Pathologist 39,302 0 39,302 0 39,302 ||Expenditures for
231 189} |Other Salaries & Wages 8,000 0 8,000 0f,_— 8,000 ||Special Ed High
232 '195] |Certified Substitute Teachers 5,000 0 5,000 5,000 10,000 CO_St
233 198| |Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 26,000 0 26,000 6,000 32,000 |Reimbursement.
234 201/ |Social Security 105,048 0 105,048 0 105,048
235 201-EC| |Social Security Extended Contracts 248 0 248 0 248
236 204} |State Retirement 151,807 0 151,807 0 151,807
237, 204-EC| |State Retirement Extended Contracts 362 0 362 0 362
238 206/ |Life Insurance 9,546 0 9,546 0 9,546
239 207] |Medical Insurance 302,600 0 302,600 0 302,600
240 208| {Dental Insurance 16,575 0 16,575 0 16,575
241 212| |Employer Medicare ) 24,568 0 24,568 0 24,568
242 212-EC| |Employer Medicare Extended Contracts 58 0 58 0 58
243 310] |Contracts with Other Public Agencies 0 0 0 0 0
244 399} |Other Contracted Services 170,198 0 170,198 21,962 192,160
245 429 |Instructional Supplies 24,334 0 24,334 27,148 51,482
246 725] |Special Education Equipment . 23,000 0 23,000 28,148 51,148
247
248 Total Special Instruction Program 2,522,661 0 2,522,661 88,258 2,610,919
CORRECTED SPREADSHEET




" Loudon ‘County Board of Education
June 30, 2012

‘Fund141_Amends_FY11-12_10012011(1)060ct_.170ct_07Nov2011REVISED(1]

Approved by BOE Oct 6, 2011

County Budget Committee Oct 17, 2011
County Commission Nov 7, 2011

Page 10

A i B < i C ' . D E F G H
1 BUDGET AMENDMENTS: ’
2 "' _General Fund 141 ) :
3 e ‘ T 11f2/201110:3% 52011 2011 _Approved Proposed Proposed
— Account Number - — : — - : 7 N
4 . L . " e s =unOrgBgt s |- Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget
249 . e : . 3 i I B
250171300 . [Focational Education Program :
251 ’ 116] | Teachers ] 547,079 0 547,079 0 547,079
252 ‘117| |Career Ladder Program 7,630 0 7,630 0 7,630
253 127-EC| |Career Ladder Extended Contracts - 2,000 0 2,000 0 2,000
254 163| |Educational Assistants 21,112 0 21,112 0 21,112
255 195| {Certified Substitute Teachers 21,222 0 21,222 0 21,222
256 198} [Non-Certified Stbstitute Teacher: 10,700 0 10,700 0 10,700
257 201} {Social Security : 37,680 0 37,680 0 37,680
258 201-EC| [Social Security Extended Contracts 124 0 124 0 124
259 204| |State Retirement 52,211 0 52,211 0 52,211
260 204-EC| |State Retirement Extended Contracts- - 181 0 181 0 181
261 206| |Life Insurance 2,917 0 2,917 0 2,917
262 207} {Medical Insurance 108,755 0 108,755 0 108,755
263 208] |Dental Insurance 5,579 0 5,579 0 5,579
264 212| |[Employer Medicare 8,812 0 8,812 0 8,812
265 212-EC| |Employer Medicare Extended Contracts 29 0 29 0 29
266 336| [Maintenance and Repair Services-Equipment 6,300 0 6,300 0 6,300
267 355{ |Travel 3,000 0 3,000 0 3,000
268 425| |Gasoline 700 0 700 0 700
269 429/ |Instructional Supplies 134,000 (50,000) 84,000 0 84,000
270 790] |Other Equipment 0 50,000 50,000 0 50,000
271
272 Total Vocational Education Program 970,031 0 970,031 0 970,031
273, -
274
275|Total Instruction 23,640,388 (13,726) 23,626,662 80,258 23,706,920
276 |
CORRECTED SPREADSHEET




REE

*. Loudon County Board of Edué:ation ’ Fund141_Amends_FY11-12_10012011(1)060ct_170ct_07Nov2011REVISED[1]

. : ) ; “June 30, 2012

Approved by BOE Oct 6, 2011
County Budget Committee Oct 17, 2011

County Commission Nov 7, 2011

Page 11

T B T g T N [5) FE F G H I
1 BUDGET AMENDMENTS
2 . - General Fund 141 ' : o
EE Acco Lvui.'tN"’:; i_;er , , -11/2/2011 10:34 ’ 2011 {2011 R Approved Proposed Proposed
14 N ; o hE e e s OFgBgt Amds- Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget
277]72000, '|Support Services ‘- - o
278 J :
279|72120 ¢ -\ Health Services : ik
280 1313 |Medical Personnel 168,141 "0 168,141 0 168,141
281 201 |Social Security - 10,425 0 10,425 0 10,425
282 204/ |State Retirement 16,007 -0 16,007 0 16,007
1283 206} |Life Insurance 1,454 0 1,454 0 1,454
1284 207| |Medical Insurance 47,960| 0 47,960 0 47,960
285 208| |Dental Insurance 2,066 0 2,066 0 2,066
286 212 |Employer Medicare 2,438 0 2,438 0 2,438
287 399| |Other Contracted Services 2,000 0 2,000 0 2,000
288 413/ |Drugs and Medical Supplies 7,000 (1,000) 6,000 0 6,000
289 435| |Office Supplies 0 1,000 1,000 0 1,000
290 524| |In-Service/Staff Development 1,000 0 1,000 0 1,000
291 599| |Other Charges 0 0 0 0 0
292
293, Total Health Services 258,491 0 258,491 0 258,491
CORRECTED SPREADSHEET




“: :Loudon County Board of Education’ Fund141_Amends_FY11-12_10012011(1)060c¢t_1 70c_t__Q7Nov201':1REVISED[1 1 .-

» A O ' June 30, 2012

Approved by BOE Oct 6, 2011

County Budget Committee Oct 17, 2011

County Commission Nov 7, 2011

Page 12

- A B ] TG : - ; D G E i - F G H

A ) BUDGET AMENDMENTS

2 . General Fund 141 : : B N

3 G4 - .. 11/2201110:34 - - ~.72011 201t - Approved Proposed Proposed .-
1 ~“Account Number — : — : e G

4 s G Org.Bgt . Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget -
204 I ) F . I
29572130 | Other Student Support 2
296 : 117]. |Career Ladder Program 7,000 0 7,000 0 7,000
297 " 123} {Guidance Personnel 639,176 0 639,176 0 639,176
298 127-EC] |Career Ladder Extended Contracts 7,000 0 7,000 0 7,000
299 ~ 162 |Clerical Personnel 126,944 0 - 126,944 0 126,944
300, 201/ |Social Security . 47,933 0 47,933 0 47,933
301 201-EC| |Social -Security Extended Contracts 434 0 434 0 434
302, 204 [State Retirement - 70,564 0 70,564 0 70,564
303 204-EC| |StateRetirement Extended Contracts 634 0 634 0 634
304 206| |Life Insurance 3,351 0 3,351 0 3,351
305 207| |Medical Insurance 96,953 0 96,953 0 96,953
306 208| |Dental Insurance 6,090 0 6,090 0 6,090
307, 212 |Employer Medicare 11,210 0 11,210 0 11,210
308 212-EC| |Employer Medicare Extended Contracts 102 0 102 0 102
309 307-SAFE| |Communications 0 0 0 0 0
310 309| |Contracts with Government Agencies 88,500 0 88,500 0 88,500
311 322| |Evaluation and Testing 35,000 0. 35,000 0 35,000
312, 399] {Other Contracted Services 0 0 0 0 0
313, 499| |Other Supplies and Materials 0 0 0 0 0
314 599 |Other Charges 0 0 0 0 0
315
316 Total Other Student Support 1,140,891 0 1,140,891 0 1,140,891

CORRECTED SPREADSHEET




June 30, 2012

-+ Loudon County Board of éducaﬁbn

Fund141_Amends_FY11-12_10012011(1)060ct_170ct 07Nov2011REVISED[1]. .

3 A = : T C . s D “E F G H
1 BUDGET AMENDMENTS
2] - *General Fund 141 - . .
1315 11/2/2011 10:34 <2011 2011 Approved Proposed Proposed ;..
21 G . si@rgBgtF | Amds - _Amded Bet Amds Amded Budget
318}72210 “\Regular Instruction Program T
319 o " ¥05| |Supervisor/Director 185,914 "0 185,914 0 185,914
320 _117| |Career Ladder Program 9,000 0 9,000 0 9000
321 127-EC|. |Career Ladder Extended Contracts - 9,000 "0 9,000 0 9,000
322] "129/|:|Librarians ! ) 406,822 S0 406,822 0 406,822
323 161/ |Secretary (s) 263,202] 0 263,202 0 263,202
324 201} |Social Security 53,626 0 53,626 0 53,626
325 201-EC| |Social Security Extended Contracts 558 0 558 0 558
326, 204| |State Retirement 79,514 0 79,514 0 79,514
327, 204-EC]| |State Retirement Extended Contracts 815 0 815 0 815
328 206] |Life Insurance 4.248) 0 4,248 0 4,248
329 207]| {Medical Insurance 132,967 0 132,967 0 132,967
330 208 {Dental Insurance 7,982 0 7,982 0 7,982
331 212| |Employer Medicare 12,542 0 12,542 0 12,542
332 212-EC| |Employer Medicare Extended Contracts 131 0 131 0 131
333] 355 |Travel 8,500 6,000 14,500 0 14,500
334 432] |Library Books/Media 0 0 0 0 0
335 432-EES| |Library Books/Media - Eaton Elementary School 9,000 0 9,000 0 9,000
336 432-FLM]| |Library Books/Media - Fort Loudoun Middle School 4,600 0 4,600 0 4,600
337 432-GBS| |Library Books/Media - Greenback School 8,100 0 8,100 0 8,100
338 432-HPS| |Library Books/Media - Highland Park Elementary School 5,100 0 5,100 0 5,100
339 432-LES| |Library Books/Media - London Elementary School 5,900 0 5,900 0 5,900
340 432-LHS| |Library Books/Media - Loudon High School 9,000 0 9,000 0 9,000
341 432-NMS| -|Library Books/Media - North Middle School 10,300) 0 10,300 0 10,300
342 432-PES| |Library Books/Media - Philadelphia Elementary School 7,800 0 7,800 0 7,800
343, 432-SES| |Library Books/Media - Steekee Elementary School 3,500 0 3,500 0 3,500
344 435 |Office Supplies 0 0 0 0 0
345 499| |Other Supplies and Materials 0 0 0 0 0
346 524| |In-Service/Staff Development 2,000 0 2,000 0 2,000
347 524-EES| |In-Service/Staff Development - Eaton Elementary School 5,500 0 5,500 0 5,500
348 524-FLM, |Tn-Service/Staff Development - Fort Loudoun Middle School 6,300 0 6,300 0 6,300
349 524-GBS| |In-Service/Staff Development - Greenback School 5,400 0 5,400 0 5,400
350, 524-HPS| |In-Service/Staff Development - Highland Park Elem. School 4.900 0 4,900 0 4,900
351 524-LES| |In-Service/Staff Development - Loudon Elementary School 5,000 0 5,000 0 5,000
352 524-LHS)| |In-Service/Staff Development - London High School 5,600 0 5,600 0 5;600
353 324-NMS)| |In-Service/Staff Development - North Middle School 5,750 0 5,750 0 5,750
354 524-PES| |In-Service/Staff Development - Philadelphia Elem. School 7,900 0 7,900 0 7,900
'355, 524-SES| |In-Service/Staff Development - Steekee Elementary School 4,600 0 4,600 0 4,600
356 599| |Other Charges 0 0 0 0 0

TORRECTED SPREADSHEET
Approved by BOE Oct 6, 2011

County Budget Committee Oct 17, 2011

County Commission Nov 7, 2011

Page 13




Vo
i

Loudon County Board of Eduzation Fund141_Amends_FY11-12_10012011(1)060ct_1 7dc§_o7Nbv201 1REVISED[1]

: co . ’ ’ - June 30,2012
. C_ A v H . T C . : T D~ F E T F G H N -
1 ' BUDGET AMENDMENTS B
|2 " ¢ General Find 141 ] . o -
E e ~11/2/2011 10:34 220115 S 201%; - . . Approved Proposed Proposed.”
—1 — Account Number. — — - - T ; ST SREVEE
JES R AR : il O Fak : sos | 4E.Org Bgh Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget
357)! 790|" |Other Equipmeni ’ . Lo 0 Y 0 0 B
358] - ) - . o - , '
359 e Total Regular Instruction Program - 1,291,071 : 6,000 1,297,071 0 1,297,071

CORRECTED SPREADSHEET
Approved by BOE Oct 6, 2011
County Budget Committee Oct 17, 2011
County Commission Nov 7, 2011
Page 14



Loudon "County Board of Education

June 30, 2012

§

Fund141_Amends_FY11-12_10012011(1)060ct_170ct_07Nov2011REVISED[1]

Approved by BOE Oct 6, 2011
County Budget Committee Oct 17, 2011
County Commission Nov 7, 2011

Page 15

A B s ' - C ) -D ‘E ©F- G H
1 BUDGET AMENDMENTS :
2 " General Fund 141 : S .
__3__ Ace ount Nuﬁbef t..':lv,1/2/2011 1 01:34"’1" 2011 - 201‘% . ,:Apprdved Proposed Proposed
A B L = SR - OrgBgt Amds.;:. Amded Bgt Amds - Amded Budget
360] ! o B
361
362
363 ] o
364{72220 ‘|Special Education Program
365 . 105{: | Supervisor/Diréctor 22,138 0 22,138 0 22,138
366 117}, |Career Ladder Program 4,000 0 4,000 0 4,000
367 124 |Psychological Personnel 176,935 0 176,935 0 176,935
368, 127-ARRA-EC| |Career Ladder Extended Contracts-ARRA 6,000 0 6,000 0 6,000
369 171} |Speech Pathologist 46,672 0 46,672 0 46,672
370, 201].1Social Security . 15484 0 15,484 0 15,484
371 201-ARRA-EC| |Social Security Extended Contracts - ARRA 372 0 372 0 372
372, 204] |State Retirement 22,602 0 22,602 0 22,602
373 204-ARRA-EC| |State Retirement Extended Contracts - ARRA 543 0 543 0 543
374 206/| |Life Insurance 1,200 0 1,200 0 1,200
375 207{ |Medical Insurance 39,521 0 39,521 0 39,521
376 208| |Dental Insurance 2,200 0 2,200 0 2,200
377 212| |Employer Medicare 3,621 0 3,621 0 3,621
378 212-ARRA-EC| |Employer Medicare Extended Contracts - ARRA 87 0 87 0 87
379 355]| |Travel i 11,000 0 11,000 0 11,000
380 524| |In-Service/Staff Development 0 0 0 0 0
381
382 Total Special Education Program 352,375 0 352,375 0 352,375
CORRECTED SPREADSHEET




Loudon County Board of Education. Fund141_Amends_FY11-12_10012011(1)060ct_170ct_07Nav2011REVISED[1]

June 30, 2012

A " B : - ¢ T § o o E_ T F G H ! J

1 s BUDGET AMENDMENTS

2 " General Fund'141 R ; : :

3: I 11/2/2011,10:34 L2011, - - 2011 . Approyed Proposed - Proposed
1 Account Number — — = = = = 5

4 ; 8 : Org Bgt L Amds- Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget

1383 . . Lo O : j
384]72230 . ' |Yocational Education Program : A
385 "105{: | Supervisor/Director © 61,288] 0 61,288 0 61,288
386 162} |Clerical Personnel 36,209 0 36,209 0 36,209
387 : 189|: |Other Salaries & Wages 0 0 0 0 0
388 : ' 201 {Social Security 6,045 0 6,045 0 6,045
389 204| |State Retirement 8,994 0 8,994 0 8,994
390 206/ |Life Insurance 448 0 448 0 448
391 207] |Medical Insurance 14,098 0 14,098 0 14,098
392 208). |Dental Insurance 758 0 758 0 758
393 212| |Employer Medicare 1414 0 1,414 0 1,414
394 355 |Travel 4,000 0 4,000 0 4,000
395 524 |In-Service/Staff Development 1,000 0 1,000 0 1,000
396 i .
397 | Total Vocational Education Program 134,254| 0 134,254 0 134,254
398 :
399{72310 Board of Education
400 191]| |Board and Committee Members Fees 36,240 0 36,240 0 36,240
401 201/ |Social Security i . 2,247 0 2,247 0 2,247
402 204| |State Retirement There was a mistake in the 3,450 0 3,450 0 3.450
203 206 |Life msurance spreadsheet approved by L1172 0 1,172 0 1,172
o in Oct on the

404 208| |Dental Insurance dment approved by the BOE in “halo 0 1,519 0 1,519
405 212| |Employer Medicare this line. To date, BOE has approved 525 0 525 0 525
406 305] |Audit Services $8,000 increase in 72310-355. 20,000 0 20,000 0 20,000
407 320] |Dues and Memberships "Thank : - 8,000 0 8,000 0 8,000
408 331 |Legal Sérvices Tracy . 15,000 : 15,000 0 15,000
409 355| | Travel County Commission Mtg Nov 7, 2011 13,000 8,000 21,000 0 21,000
410 506/ |Liability Insurance 26,304 0 26,304 0 26,304
411 . 508/ |Premium on Corporate Suret! . 200 0 200 0 200
412 509| |Refunds 0 0 0 0 0
413, 510| {Trustee's Commission 270,000 0 270,000 0 270,000
414 513| {Workman's Compensation Insurance 152,540 0 152,540 0 152,540
415 599/ |Other Charges 0 0 0 0 0
416
417 ) Total Board of Education . 550,197 8,000 558,197 0 558,197

CORRECTED SPREADSHEET
Approved by BOE Oct 6, 2011
County Budget Committee Oct 17, 2011
County Commission Nov 7, 2011
: Page 16



Loudon County Board-of Edutation
June 30, 2012

Fund141_Amends_FY11-12_10012011(1)060ct_170¢t_07Nov2011REVISED[{]

A 3 . c” B . D’ E F G H i J
BUDGET AMENDMENTS -
General Fund 141 o L S '
11/2/2011 10:34 - . 2011 __Approved Proposed Proposed
- L OrgBgt . ° Amds _ Amc:léa-Bgt Amds Amded Budget-
.|| Office of the Superintendent . : . L S .

101} |County Official/Administrative Office * 110,000 0 110,000 0 110,000 “

‘117| |Career Ladder Program 1,000 0 1,000 0 1,000 o
161] |Secretary (s) 40,165 0 40,165 0 40,165
201{ |Social Security 9,372 0 9,372 0 9,372
204/ |State Retirement 13,869 0 13,869 0 13,869
206/ |Life Insurance 1,411 0 1,411 0 1,411
207] |Medical Insurance 18,287 0 18,287 0 18,287
208| |Dental Insurance 1,320 0 1,320 0 1,320
212} |Employer Medicare 2,192{. 0 2,192 0 2,192
302| |Advertising - 0 847 847 0 847
307} jCommunication 31,000 0 31,000 0 31,000
316| |Contibutions 0 0 0 0 0
320| |Dues & Memberships 14,000 0 14,000 0 14,000
348| |Postal Charges 7,000 0 7,000 0 7,000
355| |Travel 13,000 0 13,000 0 13,000
3599| |Other Contracted Services 45,000 0 45,000 0 45,000
435] [Office Supplies 8,000 0 8,000 0 8,000
437| |Periodicals 0 0 0 0 0
599| [Other Charges 1,500 (847) 653 0 653
701 |Administration Equipment 0 0 0 0 0
Total Office of the Superintendent 317,116 0 317,116 0 317,116

CORRECTED SPREADSHEET

Approved by BOE Oct 6, 2011

County Budget Committee Oct 17, 2011
County Commission Nov 7, 2011

Page 17



- Loudon County Board of Education

June 30, 2012

Fund141_Amends_FY11-12_10012011(1)060ct_1 70ct;,07NOV201 1REVISED[1]

Approved by BOE Oct 6, 2011

County Budget Committee Oct 17, 2011

County Commission Nov 7, 2011

Page 18

AT B ] C : D E F G H ] J
: BUDGET AMENDMENTS'
) General Fuind 141 7 5 Lo R
1112011 10:34 2011 _Approved Proposed Proposed -,
T Ainds - Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budgét -

|Office of the Principal L S oG -

IPrincipals 608,356 0 "608,356 0 608356

'|Career Ladder Program 8,000 0 8,000 0 8,000
446 127-EC] |Career Ladder Extended Contracts 4,000] 0 4,000 0 4,000
447 201] |Social Security : 38,245 0 38,245 0 38,245
448 201-EC] |Social Security Extended Contracts 248 0 248 0 248
449 204/ |State Retirement’ 55,780 0 55,780 0 55,780
450 201-EC]| |State Retirement Extended Contracts 374 0 374 0 374
451 206/ |Life Insurance 1,693 0 1,693 0 1,693
452 207| |Medical Insurance 85,335 0 85,335 0 85,335
453 208/ |Dental Insurance 4,324 0 4,324 0 4,324
454, 212| |Employer Medicare 8,937 0 8,937 0 8,937
455 212-EC| |Employer Medicare Extended Contracts 58 0 58 0 58
456 307| |Communication 57,420 0 57,420 0 57,420
457 348| |Postage 6,000 0 6,000 0 6,000
458
459 Total Office of the Principal 878,770 0 878,770 0 878,770
460
461172510 Fiscal Services
462 119/ |Accountants/Bookkeepers 44,068 0 44,068 0 44,068
463 201| |Social Security 2,732 0 2,732 0 2,732
464 204| |State Retirement 4,195 0 4,195 0 4,195
465 206| |Life Insurance 192 0 192 0 152
ABB 207| |Medical Insurance 5,756 0 5,756 0 5,956
467| 208| |Dental Insurance 447 0 447 0 447
468 212| |Employer Medicare 639 0 639 0 639
469
470 Total Fiscal Services 58,029 0 58,029 0 58,029

CORRECTED SPREADSHEET



June 30, 2012

Loudon County Board-of Educatiorf

d

.~ Fund141_Amends_FY11-12_10012011(1 )060ct_17Q§t_07Nov201 1 HEV[SEDm‘

A B - T C : . - D E “F G H
1 ; " BUDGET AMENDMENTS
2’ ) General Fund 141 C T i L
_-_g_ A‘cé;) : nt Nimber i 1 1:[2/2011 10:34 o :{:;:-20]] ] ’igzzépproved Proposed Proposet}i
4 R s St K  Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget
o lar] 1 , ' I N
av2|72610 ¢ \Opération of Plant s i
473 : '166| | Custodial Personhel 54,0931 0 54,093 0 54,0937 -
474 189]"|Other Salaries & Wages 0 0 0 0 0
475 201] |Social Security 3,354 0 3,354 0 3,354 |.
476 - 204 |State Retirement 5,150 0 5,150 0 5,150 |
477 206| - |Life Insurance 230 0 230 0 230
478 207| |Medical Insurance 14,000 0 14,000 0 14,000
479 208} |Dental Insurance 1,213 0 1,213 0 1,213
480) 212 |Employer Medicare 784 0 784 0 784
481 328] |Janitorial Services 0 0 0 0 0
482 399] |Other Contracted Services 1,055,022 0 1,055,022 0 1,055,022-1[LcBOE:
483 399-EES| |Other Contracted Services - Eaton Elementary School 0 0 0 0 0 ||Moved from 71100~
484 399-FLM|/ |Other Contracted Services- Fort Londoun Middle School 250 0 250 0f_— 250 {116 to assist with
“[485 399-GBS| |Other Contracted Services - Greenback School 250 0 250 4,000 4,250 |[athletic travel.
486 399-HPS| |Other Contracted Services- Highland Park Elementary School 0 0 0 0 0
487 399-LES| |Other Contracted Services - Loudon Elementary School 0 0 0 0 0
488 399-LHS) |Other Contracted Services - Loudon High School 0 0 0 4,000 4,000
489 399-NMS)| |Other Contracted Services - North Middle School 250 0 250 0 250
490 399-PES| |Other Contracted Services - Philadelphia Elementary School 250 0 250 0 250
491 399-SES| |Other Contracted Services - Steekee Elementary School 0 0 0 0 0
492 410| |Custodial Supplies 0 0 0 0 0
493 415] |Electricity 799,703 0 799,703 0 799,703
494 425]| |Gasoline 1,000 0 1,000 0 1,000
- 1495 434 {Natural Gas 140,000 0 140,000 0 140,000
496 454 |Water and Sewer 72,336 0 72,336 0 72,336
497 502 |Building and Contents Insurance 214,496 0 214,496 0 214,496
498 599] |Other Charges 0 0 0 0 0
499 . .
500 Total Operation of Plant 2,362,381 0 2,362,381 8,000 2,370,381
CORRECTED SPREADSHEET

Approved by BOE Oct 6, 2011
County Budget Committee Oct 17, 2011
County Commission Nov 7, 2011

Page 19




-+ LoudonCounty Boaréi of Education " ;.-
June 30, 2012

Fund141_Amends_FY11-12_10012011(1)060¢t_170ct_07Nov2011REVISED[1]

Approved by BOE Oct 6, 2011
County Budget Committee Oct 17,2011
County Commission Nov 7, 2011

Page 20

' = A = B R c. - - D E F- G H

1 BUDGET AMENDMENTS ‘

2 ~ '*  General Fund 141 . .
| 3 | s 11/2/2011:10:34 20110 200 | Approved Proposed Proposed

P P e b ¥7 OrgBgt Amds © | .Amded Bgt _Amds Amded Budget
501]- ! vl R
502172620 ‘[Maintenance of Plant : L
503 17335 Maintenance and Repair Servicés-Building -198,169 T 0 198,169 0 198,169
504 701-ARRA-SAF| | Administration Equipment 0 0 0 0 0
505 790-ARRA-SAF| |Other Equipment 0 0 0 0 0
506
507, Total Maintenance of Plant. 198,169 0 198,169 0 198,169
508, :
509172710 Transportation -
510 105| |Supervisor/Director 46,799 0 46,799 0 46,799
511 201/ {Social Security . 2,902 0 2,902 0 2,902
512, 204| |Retirement 4,455 0 4,455 0 4,455
513 206] |Life Insurance 202 0 202 0 202
514 207| |Medical Insurance 10,162 0 10,162 0 10,162
515 208| |Dental Insurance 375 0 375 0 375
518 212 |Employer Medicare 679 0 679 0 679
517 311] |Contracts with Other School Systems 0 0 0 0 0
518 313| |Contracts with Parents 20,000 0 20,000 0 20,000
519 315 |Contracts with Vehicle Owners 1,576,750 1] 1,576,750 0 1,576,750
520 327| |Freight Expenses ) - 600 0 600 0 600
521 336| |Maintenance and Repair Services - Equipment 4,000 0 4,000 0 4,000
522 340| |Medical and Dental Services 3,000 0 3,000 0 3,000
523 348] |Postal Charges 100 0 100 0 100
524 355]| |Travel 1,750 0 1,750 0 1,750
525 399} |Other Contracted Services 1,200 0 1,200 0 1,200
526 435| |Office Supplies 2,000 0 2,000 0 2,000
527, 511} Vehicle and Equipment Insurance 0 0 0 0 0
528 524} |In-Service/Staff Development 5,000 0 5,000 0 5,000
529 599| |Other Charges . 7,485 0 7,485 0 7,485
530 790| |Other Equipment 4,000 0 4,000 0 4,000
531 790-ARRA-SAFE| |Other Equipment 0 0 0 0 0
532 '
533 Total Transportation 1,691,459 0 1,691,459 0 1,691,459
534 .
535
536
537
538,

CORRECTED SPREADSHEET




R »’(_oudo_r't1 County Board 6f-Education Fund141_Amends_FY1 1-12_10012011(1)060ct_170ct_07Nov2011REVISED[1]

KR ) . June 30, 2012
A B .-G ) B D N “E F G H I J
1 BUDGET AMENDMENTS
2 . q. 0 "" General Fund 141 . o J .
| 8 Accoun t~N£;1'n.I:;er>' el s . _;‘:,,\«,;-11/2/2011 10:34 - . 2011 . 2011 i'-ffxpprbved Proposed - Proposed
41 2 P i R PP OrgBgt . | © Amds: “-Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget
“s30]72810 ¢ ‘|Central & Other (TECH) ‘ R T -
540 - 7 - 105|'|Supervisor/Director s 71,497 T 0 71,497 0 71,497
541 s - 120]:|Computer Programimers L 149,597|* 0f 149,597 0 149,597
542 5 201’ |Social Security ; 13,708 -0 13,708 0 13,708
543 - . 204 |- |Retirement 20,712 0]: 20,712 0 20,712
544] - 206 |Life Insurance 961 0 961 0 961
545 207| IMedical Insurance 43,595]. 0 43,595 0 43,595
546 : - 208! |Dental Insurance 2,142} -0 2,142 0 2,142
547 212 |Employer Medicare 3,206]. .0 3,206 1] 3,206
548 . 320| |Dues & Memberships 0 0. 0 0 0
549 336-ARRA-IC| [Maintenance & Repair Service - Equip. ARRA Int. Con. 0 0 0 0 0
550 336| |Maintenance & Repair Service - Equip. 203,950 0 203,950 0 203,950
551 ) 355] |Travel ) 12,500 0 12,500 0 12,500
552 . 399] |Other Contracted Services 12,000 0 12,000 0 12,000
553 499| |Other Supplies & Materials 3,000 0 3,000 0 3,000
554 511} |Vehicle and Equipment Insurance 0 0 0 0 0
555 599 |Other Charges 0 0 0 0 0
556 709| |Data Processing Equipment 100,000 0 100,000 0 100,000
557 7901 |Other Equipment 50,000 0 50,000 0 50,000
558 - - -
559 Total Central & OtherTransportation 686,868 0 686,868 0 686,868
560
561
562 Total Support Services 9,920,071 14,000 9,934,071 8,000 9,942,071
563 i - ~ : :
564| Total Education 33,560,459 274 33,560,733 88,258 33,648,991

CORRECTED SPREADSHEET
Approved by BOE Oct 6, 2011
County Budget Committee Oct 17, 2011

County Commission Nov 7, 2011
Page 21



.’ Loud6n Gounty Board of Education . " Fund141_Amends_FY11-12_10012011(1 J060ct_170ct_07Nov2011 REVISED[1]

R ' h June 30, 2012

- A = ) RN B . . D B E F G H § | cJd
1 BUDGET AMENDMENTS g i
2 "~ 7" "General Fund 141 ; . S . . : .
3 ) Acéi'oi'mt' Numl;er B Lyl 1/2/2011 10:3"_4. R ] 2011 1. - 20'11> B “Approved Proposed Proposed L
F4 - ’ : : .. Org Bgt Amds - Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget -
565 ' i - ' IR D
1566]73000 - Operation of Non-Instructional Service
567 : ’ N
568 BE ,
569]73100 Food Service R
570 : 105|- | Supervisor/Director 0 0 0 0 0
571 161[ Secretary(s) 0 0 0 0 0
572 ) - 162| |Clerical Personnel 0 0 0 0 0
573 165] |Cafeteria Personnel 0 0 0 0 0
574 ] 201} |Social Security 0 0 0 0 0
575 204 |State Retirement 0 0 0 0 0
576 206/ |Life Insurance 0 0 0 0 0
577 207/ |Medical Insurance 0 0 0 0 0
578 208| |Dental Insurance 0 0 0 0 0
579 212| |{Employer Medicare 0 0 0 0 0
580, 334} |Maintenance Agreements 0 0 0 0 0
581 342| |Payments to Schools-Breakfast 0 0 0 0 0
582 343| |Payments to Schools-Lunch 0 0 0 0 0
583 344| |Payments to Schools-Other 0 0 0 0 0
584 355] |Travel i 0 0 0 0 0
585 399/ |Other Contracted Services 0 0 0 0 0
586 524] |In-Service/Staff Development 0 0 0 0 0
587 599] lOther Charges 0 0 0 0 0
588 710-ARRA-SES| |Food Service Equipment ARRA Steekee 0 0 0 0 0
589 - . - ; -
590 Total Food Service 0 0 0 0 0
CORRECTED SPREADSHEET

Approved by BOE Oct 6, 2011
County Budget Committee Oct 17, 2011
County Commission Nov 7, 2011
Page 22



June 30, 2012

Loudon County Board of Education . ... :

Fund141_Amends_FY11-12_10012011(1)060ct_1 7OCt_Q7N0v201 1REVISED[1]

Approved by BOE Oct 6, 2011

County Budget Committee Oct 17,2011

County Commission Nov 7, 2011

Page 23

A = N ¢ F G i
‘ = BUDGET AMENDMENTS
e " General Fund 141 £
A cc oﬁf Num oL 11/2'/20.111‘ 10:354 Approved Proposed Prdpégéd .
A L e i Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget
1592173300 - | Community Services A . I AR o
593 : 105! |Supervisor/Director 0 <0 0 0 ; 0=
594 105-CSH: |Supervisor/Director - CSH Grant 120,754): 2 0 120,754 0 . 120,754
595 105-FRC| |Supervisor/Director - FRC Grant 24,750 0 24,750 0 24,750
596 162|:|Clerical Personnel 0].- . 0 0 0 0;
597 163-BIT | |Educational Assistants - BIT Grant 0 0 0 0 0
598 163-CAMP|’ |Educational Assistants - CAMP 0 0 0 0 0
599 163-LEAP| |Educational Assistants - LEAPS Grant 0 0 0 0 0
600 163-YEI| |Educational Assistants - Youth Empowerment Grant 0 0 0 0 0
601 169-BIT| . |Part-Time Personzel - BIT Grant 0 0 0 0 0
602 189-LEAP| |Other Salaries & Wages 0 68,903 68,903 0 68,903
603 189-ABC| |Other Salaries & Wages 0 0 0 0 0
604 189-DCR| |Other Salaries & Wages 100,000 0 100,000 0 100,000
605 201 |Social Security 0 0 0 0 0
606 201-CSH] |Social Security - CSH Grant 7,487 0 7,487 0 7,487
607, 201-FRC| {Social Security - FRC Grant 1,535 0 1,535 0 1,535
608 201-BIT| |Social Security - BIT Grant 0 0 0 0 0
609 201-CAMP| |Social Security - CAMP 0 0 0 0 0
610 201-DCR/ |Social Security 6,200 0 6,200 0 6,200
611 201-LEAP| [Social Security - LEAPS Grant 0 4,273 4,273 0 4,273
612 201-YEI) |Social Security - Youth Empowerment Grant 0 0 0 0 0
613, 204 |State Retirement 0 0 0 0 0
614 204-CSH| |State Retirement - CSH 11,496 0 11,496 0 11,496
615 204-FRC| |State Retirement- FRC Grant 2,356 0 2,356 0 2,356
616 204-BIT| |State Retirement - BIT Grant 0 0 0 0 0
617 204-CAMP| |State Retirement - CAMP 0 0 0 0 0
618 204-DCR| |State Retirement - DCR 9,520 0 9,520 0 9,520
619 204-LEAP/| [State Retirement - LEAPS Grant 0 6,236 6,236 0 6,236
620 204-YEI| |State Retirement - Youth Empowerment Grant 0 0 0 0 0
621 206| {Life Insurance 403 0 403 0 403
622 206-CSH| |Life Insurance - CSH Grant 579 0 579 0 579
623 206-DCR| |Life Insurance - DCR o] 0 0 0 0
624 206-LEAP| |Life Insurance - LEAPS Grant 0 0 0 0 0
625 207]. [Medical Insurance 11,601 0 11,601 0 11,601
626 207-CSH| |Medical Insurance - CSH Grant 20,499 0 20,499 0 20,499
627 207-DCR| . |Medical Insurance - DCR 0 0 0 0 0
628 207-LEAP| |Medical Insurance - LEAPS Grant 0, 0 0 0 0
CORRECTED SPREADSHEET



LoL'idon County Board.of Education

June 30, 2012

Fundi41_Amends_FY11-12_10012011(1)060ct_170ct_07Nov2011REVISED[] .

A = CiaT s C C ' : D E F G H ! oo
1 ‘ ' BUDGET AMENDMENTS
2 i "7 General Fund 141 , .
.3 | Accoun tNu;nl;ex"»" L ::117?/201-1 10:34 --:2011 . 2011 3 .Af)proved __Proposed Proposed , : -
.4 R L AR -OrgBgt - Amds | Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget =)
{629 i 208]'|Dental Tnsurance, ! ZE Y 713 0 713 e AT
630 208-CSH ' |Dental Insurance - CSH Grant ! 1,035(- "ol 1,035 0 1,035 " -
631 208-DCR/: |Dental Insurane~DCR 0 - 0 0 0 0}
632 208-LEAP|" |Dental Insurance - LEAPS Grant 0 0 0 0 0}
633 212| |Employer Medicare 0 0 0 0 0
634 212-CSH| [Employer Medicare - CSH | 1,751 0 1,751 0 1,751
635 212-FRC| |Employer Medicare - FRC | 359 -0 359 0 359
636 212-BIT| |Employer Medicare - BIT - | 0 0 0 0 0
637 212-CAMP/| [Employer Medicare - CAMP | 0 0 0 0 0
638 212-DCR| |Employer Medicare - DCR | 1,450 0 1,450 0 1,450
639 212-LEAP| |Employer Medicare - LEAPS Grant 0 1,000 1,000 0 1000
640 212-YEI| J Employer Medicare - Youth Empowerment Grant 0 0 0 0 0
641 307| |Communications 0 0 0 0 0
642 307-CSH| |Communication - CSH Grant 0 0 0 0 0
643 32]1-ARRA-DIA §»Z_Eng1’neering Services ARRA - Diabetes Grant 0 0 0 0 0 =
644 348-YEI| [Postage - Youth Empowerment Grant 0 0 0 0 0
645 355] |Travel 2,000 0 2,000 0 2,000
646 355-CSH| [Travel - CSH 2,000 0 2,000 0 2,000
647 355-FRC]| |Travel - FRC 0 611 611 0 611
848 355-LEAP| [ Travel - LEAPS Grant 0 1,000 1,000 0 1,000
649 355-YEI| |Travel - Youth Empowerment Grant 0 0 0 0 0
650 399] |Other Contracted Services 0 0 0 0 0
651 399-BIT| |Other Contracted Services - BIT 0 1,554 1,554 0 54| 1
652 399-ARRA-DIA: iOther Contracied Services - Diabetes Grant 0 0 0 0 0
653 399-CAMP| |Other Contracted Services 0 .0 0 0 0
654 399-LEAP| |Other Contracted Services - LEAPS Grant 0 0. 0 0 0
655, 399-YEI’ Other Contracted Services - Youth Empowerment Grant 0 0 0 0 0
656 422 |Food Supplies 5,000 0 5,000 0 5,000
657] 422 LEAP| |Food Supplies - LEAPS Grant 0 1,000 1,000 0 1,000
658 422-YEI| [Food Supplies - Youth Empowerment Grant | 0] 0 0 0 0
659 429-CSH| |Instructional Supplies - CSH | 0 0 0 0 0
660 435-YEI| |Office Supplies - Youth Empowerment Grant | 0 0 0 0 0

CORRECTED SPREADSHEET

Approved by BOE Oct 6, 2011

County Budget Committee Oct 17, 2011
County Commission Nov 7, 2011

Page 24



Loudon County Board.of Education
June 30, 2012

Fund141_Amends FY11-12_10012011(1)060ct_170ct_07Nov2011REVISED[1]

A g IR c_~ T B D E F G H ]
i [ - BUDGET AMENDMENTS - ;
2 [ " ' General Fund 141 o :
| 3] Il 11/2/2011 10:34 B 2011 Approved Proposed Proposed
4 SRR H R S h g : "' ’ -:Org Bgt Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget
661 - 499]"|Othier Supplies and Materials s 4,750] 5 ' 4,813 0 4,813
662 499-CSH| [Other Supplies and Materials ] 3,000/ . 3,000 0 3,000
663 499-BIT)|: |Other Supplies and Materials - BIT | 0| 0 0 0
|664 499-CAMP| [Other Supplies & Materials - CAMP FRC | 0 0 0 0
665 499-CHR| [Other Supplies & Materials - Christmas FRC { 0 0 0 0
666 499-LCAP| [Other Supplies & Materials - LCAP | 0 0 0 0
667, 499-LEAP| |Other Supplies & Materials - LEAPS Grant | 0 6,000 0 6,000
568/, E 499-READ| |Other Supplies & Materials - READ -] 0] 200 0 200
669 - 499-RTM) [Other Supplies & Materials - RTM | 0 0 0 0 0
. |s70 499-TOTS| |Other Supplies & Materials - TOTS FRC | 0 0] 0 0 0

671 499-YEI' Other Supplies & Materials - Younth Empowerment Grant , 0 0 0 0 0
672 524-CSH| |In Service/Staff Development - CSH | 1,100] 0 1,100 0 1,100
673 524-LEAP| |In Service/Staff Development - LEAPS Grant | 0] 0 0 0 0
674 719] |Office Equipment ' | 2,300] 0 2,300 0 2,300
675 719-LEAP| |Office Equipment - LEAPS Grant | Uk 0 0 0 0
876 719-YEI| |Office Equipment - Youth Empowerment Grant | 0 0 0 0 0
677] 790-PEP| [Other Equipment - PEP Grant | 0 0 0 0 0
678 | |
679 | [Total Community Services | 342,638 90,840 | 433,478 0 433,478

CORRECTED SPREADSHEET

Approved by BOE Oct 6, 2011

County Budget Committee Oct 17,2011
County Commission Nov 7, 2011

Page 25




June 30, 2012

Loudon County Board of EduCatibn

Fund141_Amends_FY1 ‘i—1 2_10012011(1)060ct_170ct_07Nov2011 REVISED[1]

Approved by BOE Oct 6, 2011
County Budget Committee Oct 17, 2011
County Commission Nov 7, 2011

Page 26

B E - T8 S D TEL F G H I
" - i BUDGET AMENDMENTS ’
2 : i " :General Fund 141 © REE :
2 ]B R R H : . 11/2/2011 10:34 [ 2011 [ o.20m0 - 1 = Approved | ~Proposed Proposed
. “** Actount Num : : - = — o - e -
‘ h Se T | - OrgBgt - | © Amds ‘] Ainded Bgt | Amds Amded Budget

580 R o T ; l B o

681]73400 g |Early Childhood Education | , [ ] |

662 " 1164*|Teachers : | 324,142[: 0 324,142 0 324,142 |

683 163 |Educational Assistants | 200,173/ - 0 200,173 0 200,173

684 195| [Certified Substitute Teachers | 1,500]. 0 1,500 0 1,500

685 198 |Non-certified substitute Teachers, - | - 11,500 0 11,500 0 11,500

686 201 [Social Security | 33314 0] 33,314 0 33314

687 204|:|State Retirément 48391 0| 48,391 0 48,391

688 206| |Life Insurance 3,400/, 0| 3,400 0 3,400

689 207 [Medical Tnsurance . 99,6438| 0] 99,648 0 99,648

690 208| |Dental Insurance | 4,680 0| 4,680 0 4,680

691 - 212| |[Employer Medicare - f 7,791 0] 7,791 0 7,791

692 311-HHA| |Contracts with Other School Systems I 88,236 0] 88,236 0 88,236

693 429| |Instructional Supplies | 0 0] 0 0 0

694 499| |Other Supplies & Materials | 4,000/ 0] 4,000 0 4,000

695 524| |In-Service/Staff Development | 2,500] 0] 2,500 0 2,500

696 59| |Other Charges | 400] 0] 400 0 400

697 | |

698 |Total Early Childhood Education 'I 829,675 0 829,675 0 829,675

699 ' )

700]76000 ICapital Outlay l ,

701 J | l

702|76100 Regular Capital Qutlay ' ' ]

703 79| |Other Capital Outlay | o/ 0 0 0 0

704 Il - | |

705 | |Total Regular Capital Outlay | 0 0 0 0 0

708 | |

707 [ | l |
708 I | | |
709) 1 B l f
710 I'] | | f
711]80000 |- |Debt Service ] I l
712 L] l l |

713|82130 1 [Principal | l |

714 601] [Principal On Bonds | 0] 0| 0 0 0

715 602] |Principal on Notes | 0] 0] 0] 0 0

ali l I | | !

17 Ll | 0], 0] 0] 0 0

CORRECTED SPREADSHEET




Loudon County Board of Edu.cation’j‘ ) - Fund141_Amends_FY11-12_1 0012011(1)060¢t_1 70ct_0_7l'\:l'pv20'1 1,HEV!jSED[1]'
June' 30, 2012 . . B

A B ¢ T S
' _ BUDGET AMENDMENTS o

General Fund 141 " y s

..;-'1 1/2/2011 1_0:334 -

~Approved Proposed Proposed :
Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget - :

72082300 |Other Debt Service

722]82330 || Education
723 ) - 699] [Other Debt Service

7251 : .| Total Education Debt Service

72880000 Total Education Debt Service

730/90000 Capital Projects

‘|732|99100 |
0

733 590| | Transfer out 0 0 0 0

|

91,114 , 34,823,886 88,258 34,912,144

735 Total Expenditures 34,732,772

0] 0 0 0 0

Total Other Uses

3
@
3

|

l

|

|

l

|

f

|

—

L 34,732,772 91,114 34,823,886 88,258 34,912,144

739]Total General Purpose School
740 |

2,398,900 0 2,398,900 0 2,398,900

744{Beginning Fund Balance (Unandited)
745 |
746 |

34,732,769 115,164 34,847,933 88,258 34,936,191

I | i
| ! |
|
|

37,131,669 115,164 37,246,833 88,258 37,335,091-

750{Total Available Funds - l

753|Total Expenditures

{

34,732,772 91,114 ' 34,823,886 88,258 34,912,144,
| "
f

|

J

l

l

|

|

|

747|Total Revenue L i ]’
|

l

|

'l

l

~

4]

n
et [

CORRECTED SPREADSHEET
Approved by BOE Oct §, 2011
County Budget Committee Oct 17,2011

County Commission Nov 7, 2011
Page 27




"' Loudon County Board of Educatio':ﬁ :

June 30, 2012

Fund141_Amends_FY11-12_10012011(1)060ct_1 70ci_b7Nov201 1 REV:!SEDH ]

[T A E ‘ ~C - D F G H

1 ke BUDGET AMENDMENTS

2 A T - General Fund 141 * - . | : . f , ' i

3 Ve - 11/2/2011 10:34 | 2011 [ oaz011 o - : Approved | Proposed = | Proposed .} .

~ Account Numb i — . - — — = - =

4 _ ’ SRS L Eap , - OrgBgt .. , ¥ Amds Amded Bgt ’ Amds } Amded Budget
756|Estimated Ending Fufid Balance ] 2,398,897] 24,050 2,422,047 0] 2,422,047 |
758 1 — : l | ]
,159 ] ' f *:5300,000 was transferred to sub fund 999 of fund 142 that can be pulled back fof regular fund balance purposes at any time.
,150 RIE : B

CORRECTED SPREADSHEET
Approved by BOE Oct 6, 2011

County Budget Committee Oct 17,2011 _

County Commission Nov 7,2011

Page 28




BUDGET DOCUMENT
Loudon County
Federal Fund 142
Ending June 30, 2011

A [ - D E F . G H
1 Federal Fund 142
2 11/2/2011 10:36 2012 2012 Approved Proposed Proposed
1 Account Number
3 - Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget
4
5 Federal Funds School
6
7
8 |Sub Fund 109 - 11/12 - Title I Revenue
9 i
10_[47000 Federal Government
11
12 147100 Federal Through State
13 47141| |Title I Granis to Local Educ Age] 631,374.00 0.00 631,374.00 0.00 631,374.00
14
15 47141-CAR11| [Title I Grans to Local Educ Age] 105,000.00 0.00 105,000.00 0.00 105,000.00
16
17 Total Federal Through State 736,374.00 0.00 736,374.00 0.00 736,374.00
18
19 Total Federal Government 736,374.00 0.00 736,374.00 0.00 736,374.00
20
21 Total Revenue 736,374.00 0.00 736,374.00 0.00 736,374.00
22
23 Total Other Sources * 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
24
25 Total 11/12 Title ] Revenue 736,374.00 0.00 736,374.00 0.00 736,374.00

Page 1




BUDGET DOCUMENT

Loudon County
Federal Fund 142

Ending June 30, 2011

A C D |3 F G H
1 Federal Fund 142
2 | . . 11/2/2011 10:36 2012 2012 Approved Proposed Proposed
=™ Account Number ;
3 L - Org Bpt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amided Budget
-4 3 .

26 i

27 .

28 |Sub Fuad 109 -11/12 Title T Expenses

29

30 {70000 Education

31

32 |71000 Instruction
33
34 {71100 Regular Instruction Program

35 116] |Teachers 313,843.00 {14,374.17) 299,468.83 0.00 299,468.83
36 163| [Ed ional A 46,170.00 11,146.62 57,316.62 0.00 37,316.62
37 195 jCertified Substitute Teachers 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00
38 198| |Non-certified Substitute Teacher, 6,316.00 84.00 6,400.00 0.00 6,400.00
39 201] [Social Security 22.960.40 (194.90) 22,765.50 0.00 22,765.50
40 204| [State Retirement 32,798.17 (239.70) 32,558.47 0.00 32,558.47
M 206 jLife Insurance 2,887.50 {137.50) 2,750.00 0.00 2,750.00
42 207| |Medical Insurance 73,920.00 {3.520.00) 70,400.00 0.00 70,400.00
43 208; |Dental Insurance 4,042.50 (192.50) 3,850.00 0.00 3.850.00
44 212} |[Employer Medicare 5,369.77 (196.38) 5,173.39 0.00 5,173.39
45 429] jInstructional Supplies 10,000.00 40.28 10,040.28 0.00 10.040.28
46 722| [Regular Instruction Equi 30,751.00 31,722.18 82.473.18 0.00 82.473.18
47
48 Total Regular Instruction Pro; 553,058.34 44.137.93 597,196.27 0.00 597,196.27
49

Page 2




BUDGET DOCUMENT

Loudon County
Federal Fund 142

Ending June 30, 2011

A [ . D E F- G H
1 Federal Fund 142 .
2 ‘ 11/2/2011 10:36 2012 2012 ‘Approved Proposed Proposed
™| Account Number
3 . o : - Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt - Amds Amded Budget
3 2 — ~
- T -
51 :
52 |Sub Fund 109 -11/12 Title 1
53 .
54 170000 Education .-
55
56 |72000 Support Services
57
§8 |72130 Other Studeny Support
59 348] |Postal Charges 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
60 399 [Other Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
61 599 [Other Charges 0.00 6.313.74 6,313.74 0.00 6,313.74
62
63 Total Support Services 0.00 6,313.74 6,313.74 0.00 6,313.74
64
65 {Sub Fund 109 -11/12 Title I
66
67 170000 Education
68 )
69 |72000 Instruction
70
71172210 ESEA Title
72 105] |Supervisor/Director 49,572.06 195.17 49,767.23 0.00 49,767.23
73 161; [Secretary(s) 16,126.46 63.49 16,189.95 0.00 16,189.95
74 189] |Other Salaries and Wages 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
75 201] |Social Security 4,073.31 16.04 4,089.35 0.00 4,089.35
76 204| |State Retirement 6,024.73 20.48 6,045.21 0.00 6,045.21
77 212| [Employer Medicare 952.63 3.75 956.38 0.00 956.38
78 348| [Postal Charges 0.00 1,262.75 1,262.75 0.00 1.262.75
79 355| (Travel 2,000.00 20,000.00 22,000.00 0.00 22,000.00
80 499] |Other Supplies and Materials 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00
81 524 {In-Service/Staff Development §7,938.99 (63,699.61) 24,239.38 0.00 24,239.38
82 599] |Other Charges ] 12,627.48 (6.313.74) 6,3] 3.74 0.00 6,313.74
83 790 |{Other Equipment 2,000.00 (2,000.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00
84
85 Total ESEA Title I | 183.315.66 (50451.67) 132,863.99 0.00 132,863.99

Page3




BUDGET DOCUMENT
Loudon County
Federal Fund 142
Ending June 30, 2011

A B c - D - E F G - H

1 Federal Fund 142 .
2 e ) . 117212011 10:36 - 2012 2012 ; Approved Proposed Proposed
[~ - Account Number :
N Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt . Amids Amded Budget
o 4 B L :
“ . 86 0
87 :
88 : 72710} |Transportation
[ " 313/ |Contracts with Parents 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
30 1 399| |Other Contracted Services 0.00 0.00) -- 0.00 0.00 0.00
91 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
92 :
93 -
94 |_{Total Expenditures Title 1 736,374.00 0.00 736,374.00 0.00 736,374.00
95
96 Beginning Fund Balane 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
97
98 Revenues 736,374.00 0.00 736,374.00 0.00 736,374.00
99
100 Expenditares 736,374.00 0.00 736,374.00 0.00 736,374.00
101
102 Ending Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Page 4



BUDGET DOCUMENT
Loudon County
Federal Fund 142
Ending June 30, 2011

A c 3] E F G H
1 Federal Fund 142 -
2 S - 1122011 10:36 2012, 2012 Approved Proposed; Proposed
| Account Number -

3 e Org Bgt _ - Amds . ‘Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget
4 B 3 . ]
103
104 !
105 [Sub Fund’ 109 - 11/12 - Title I Revenue Carryover
108
107 47000 Federal Government
108 ]
109 47100 Federal Through Srate
110 47141-CAR11] |Title I Grants to Local Educ Agel 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
111
112 ‘Total Federal Through State 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
113 .
114 Total Federal Government 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
115
116 ‘Total Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
117
118 Total Other Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
119
120 Total 11/12 Title I Revenue C 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
121

Page 5




BUDGET DOCUMENT
Loudon County
Federal Fund 142
Ending June 30, 2011~

= - A N C - D E - F [6] H
1 : Federal Fund 142 :
2 ) E 117212011 10:36 3 2012, 2012 Approved . Proposed, Proposed
™1 AccountNumber g
3y . OrgBpt .| . Amds Amded Bgt Amds | Amded Budget
v 4 ) B j "

122 : : i
123 [Sub Fund 109 - 11/12 - Title I Revenue Carryover
124 : : :
125 170000 Education
1261 -
12771000 : Instruction
128
1298171100 Regular Instruction Progran
130 116-CAR10] |Teachers : 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
131 163-CAR10| [Educational Assi 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 .00
132 195-CARI10| [Certified Substitute Teachers .0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
133 198-CAR10; |Non-certified Substitute Teacher] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
134 201-CAR10] [Social Security 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
135 204-CAR10] |State Retirement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
136 206-CARI0| |Life Insurance . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
137 207-CAR10| |Medical Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
138 208-CAR10] {Dental Insurance i 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
139 212-CAR10]| |Employer Medicare 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
140 429-CARI10| |Instructional Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
141 722-CAR10[ [Regular Instruction Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
142
143 Total Regular Instruction Pro 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
144
145
146
147 {Sub Fund 109 -11/12 - Title T Revenue Carryover
148
149 170000 Education
150
151 {72000 Support Services
152
153 {72130 Qther Student Suppore
154 ___348-CAR10] [Postal Charges ] 0.00 0.00 0.00 ~ 000 0.00
155 399-CAR10} |Other Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
156
157 ‘Total Support Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Pags 6



BUDGET DOCUMENT
Loudon County
Federal Fund 142
Ending June 30, 2011’

A ¢ . 5. E — F G- H 1 -
1 ' Federal Fund 142 :
2 B N $ 11/22011 10:36 : 2012 2012 Approved Proposed . Proposed = :
I— 1 Account Nuniber 5 )
3 Com e Org Bgt | Amds-i Amded Bgt Amds - | Amded Budget
4 i 2 R NS [
158 : ! ' y
159 |Sub Fund . 109 - 11/12 - Title I Revenue Carryover : i
160 ‘ i i
161{76000 . . Education
162 . : ; - - : i
16371000 Instruction
164
165172210 ESEA Title I
166 105-CAR10| |Supervisor/Directar 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
167 161-CAR10] |Secretary(s) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
168 201-CARI10] |Social Security 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
169 204-CAR10] |State Retirement 0.00 0.00 0.00 (.00 0.00
170 207-CARI0| |Medical Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
171 212-CAR10| [Employer Medicare 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
172 355-CAR10] |Travel . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
173 499-CARI10| |Other Sﬁpplies and Materials 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
174 524-CARI10| |In-Service/Staff Development i 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
175 599-CAR10} |Other Charges 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
176
177 Total ESEA Title I 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
178

Page 7



BUDGET DOCUMENT
Loudon County
Federal Fund 142
Ending June 30, 2011

A - C D E - F G H
1 Federal Fund 142
2 L FE 11/2/2011 10:36 2012 ; 2012 Approved Proposed Proposed
— | Account Number g :

3 L 3 OrgBgt . Amds - Amded Bgt Amds . Amded Budget
4 - B . :
179 . j
180 72710| | Transportation i
181 146-CAR10] [Bus Drivers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
182 - 313-CAR10] [Contracts with Parents 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.00
183 399-CARI10| [Other Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
184 ] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
185
186
187 Total Ex itures Title I Cay| . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
188
189 ing Fund Balanc 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
190
191 Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00
192
193 Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
194
195 Ending Fund Bal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
196
197
198

Page 8




BUDGET DOCUMENT

Loudon County
Federal Fund 142

Ending June 30, 2011

A = C - D E - F G H
1 Federal Fund 142 ]
2 .. . s L1120 1036 2012 2012 Approved Proposed Proposed
I~ Account Number T

3 L Org Bpt Ainds Amded Bgt Amds , Amded Budget

] ] . : .
i99] . o : :
200 |Sub Fund 119 - 11/12 - Title I School Improvement Revenue
201 L
202 47000 Federal Government
203 i
204 {47100 Federal Through State
205 47141/ ;Title I Grants to Local Educ Age 152,934.43 (18,481.78) 134,452.65 0.00 134,452.65
206
207 47141-CARI11] |Title I Grants to Local Educ Ape 60,986.28 937.72 61,924.00 0.00 61,924.00
208
208 Total Federal Through State 213,920.71 (17,544.06) 196,376.65 0.00 196,376.65
210
211 Total Federal Government 213,920.71 {17,544.06) 196,376.65 0.00 196,376.65
212
213 Total Revenue 213,920.71 (17,544.06) 196,376.65 0.00 196,376.65
214
215 Total Other Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
216
217 Total 10-11 Title I School Imp 213,920.71 (17,544.06) 196,376.65 0.00 196,376.65
218

Page 9




BUDGET DOCUMENT

Loudon County
Federal Fund 142

Ending June 30, 2011

A _° : 9] - D - E E - G H
1 Federal Fund 142

2 . R 1122011 1036 2012 2012 Approved Proposed Proposed
| Account Number
-3 L : . Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget
4 M : : . B R

219 B

220 [Sub Fund; 119 - 11/12 - Title I School Improvement Revenue

221 )

222170000 Education

223

.1 224{71000 Instruction

225 .

226{71100 Regular Instruction Program

207 163 |Educational Assi: 31,750.00 0.00 31,750.00 0.00 31,750.00
228 189/ |Other Salarjes & Wages 59,495.00 (3,730.00) 55,765.00 0.00 55,765.00
229 195| |Certified Substi Teachers: 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00
230 198| [Non-Cestified Substitute Teache 3,500.00 0.00 3,500.00 0.00 3,500.00
231 201 {Social Security 5,905.19 (231.26) 5,673.93 0.00 5,673.93
232 204} |State Retirement 5,384.30 (337.57) 5,046.73 0.00 5,046.73
233 212} |Employer Medicare 1,381.06 {54.09) 1,326.97 0.00 1,326.97
234 429) |instructional Supplies & Materia| 5,500.00 0.34 5,500.34 0.00 5,500.34
235 599) |Other Charges 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
236 723| |Regular Instruction Equipment 37.975.11 0.00 37,975.11 0.00 37,975.11
237

238 Total Regular Instruction Pro. 151,390.66 (4,352.58) 147,038.08 0.00 147,038.08

Page 10




BUDGET DOCUMENT
Loudon County
Federal Fund.142

Ending June 30, 2011
H [ . N D E F - G H
1 Federal Fund 142
2. . o 1122011 10:36 2012 2012 Approved Proposed Proposed
| Account Number -
:3 - Org Bpt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget
4 : N i -
239 N
1240772210 ESEA s :
241 189 [Other Saldries & Wages - 9,235.00 54.00 9,289.00 0.00 9,289.00
242 198] [Non-Certified Substitute Teache 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
243 201 )Social Security 620.00 |- (44.08), 57592 0.00 575.92
244 204/ |State Retirement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
245 212} [Employer Medicare 145.00 (9.92) 135.08 0.00 135.08
246 355] |Travel 0.00 38.52 58.52 0.00 58.52
247 399] |Other Contracted Services 11,000.00 (1,500.00) 9.500.00 0.00 9,500.00
248 499| |Other Supplies & Materials 7,530.05 0.00 7.530.05 0.00 7,530.05
249 524| {In-Service/Staff Development 34,000.00 (11,750.00) 22,250.00 0.00 22.250.00
250
251 Total 62,530.05 (13,191.48) 49,338.57 0.00 49,338.57
252
253
254 172710 Transportation
255 313] {Other Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
256 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
257
258 Total Transportation 0.00 0.08 0.00 0.00 0.00
259
260 ‘Total Expenditures Title 1 Sch 213,920.71 (17,544.06)| 196,376.65 0.00 196,376.65
261
262 Beginning Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
263
264 Revenues 213,920.71 (17,544.06) 196,376.65 - 0.00 196,376.65
265
266 Expenditures 213,920.71 (17,544.06) 196,376.65 0.00 196,376.65
267
268 Ending Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
269

Page 11




BUDGET DOCUMENT
Loudon County
Federal Fund 142

Ending June 30, 2011

N A - c 1 4 B E_- F ‘G H

1 Federal Fund 142

2] 11/2/2011 10:36 2012 2012 Approved Proposed Proposed

i ] Account Number - - y

3 - Org Byt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget
4. T : : -
270
21 ) ' ;
272 |Sub Fund 119 - 10-11 - Title I School Improvement Carryover Revenne
273 - .
274 [47000 Federal Government
275 H
276147100 Federal Through State
277 47141-CAR11] [Title I Grants to Local Educ Age] 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,128.52 6,128.52
278
278 Total Federal Through State 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,128.52 6,128.52
280 -
281 Total Federal Government 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,128.52 6,128.52
282
283 Total Revenue (.00 0.00 0.00 6,128.52 6,128.52
284 :
285 Total Other Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
286 X
287 Total 10-11 Title I School Imp| 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,128.52 6,128.52
288
289
280
291 [Sub Fund 119 -10-11 Titie I School Improvement Expenses|
292
293170000 Education
294
295 171000 Instruction
236
297 (71100 Regular [nstryction Program
298 195-CAR10| [Certified Substitute Teachers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
299 198-CAR10| [Non-Certified Substitute Teache: 0.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 400.00
300 201-CARI10] |Social Security 0.00 0.00 0.00 24.80 24.80
301 212-CAR10| [Employer Medicare 0.00 0.00 0.00 5.80 5.80
302 429-CARI10/| |Instructional Supplies & Materia 0.00 "0.00 0.00 1,715.62 1,715.62
303 599-CARI10/| |Other Charges 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
304 722-CAR10| |Regular Instruction Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,982.30 3.982.30
305
306 Total Regular Instruction Pro; 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,128.52 6,128.52
307

Page 12




BUDGET DOCUMENT
Loudon County
Federal Fund 142
Ending June 30, 2011

i A et 9] : D E - F - G H
Federal Fund 142 .
oLt : . 11/2/2011 10:36 . 2012 2012 Approved . Proposed Proposed
~Account Number - : - : :
. . Org Bt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget
| 308]72210 ESEA
faoe] -524-CAR10| {In-Service/Staff Development. - | - - 0.00 0.00 0.00 -0.00 0.00
310 .
1311 . : Total : . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
312
313
314172710 Transportation
315 313-CAR10] [Other Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
316 i 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
N7
318 ‘Total Transportation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
318 :
320 Total Expenditures Title I Sch| 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,128.52 6,128.52
321 .
322 Beginning Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
323
324 Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,128.52 6,128.52
325
326 Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,128.52 6,128.52
327
328 Ending Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Page 13



BUDGET DOCUMENT
Loudon County
Federal Fund 142
Ending June 30, 2011

- A . c__ PR E T F G - H T
1 Federal Fund 142 .
11720011 1036 2012 2012 Approved Proposed Proposed

—1° A;iédunt Number

- Org Bgt Amds AmdedBgt |. _Amds Amded Budget

333 [Sub Fund 209 - 10-11 - Title IIA - Teacher Quality Revenue

335 147000 Federal Govermment

337 147100 Federal Through State

338 47189) |Eisenhower Prof Development S 187.360.00 0.00 187,360.00 (13,130.00)] 174,230.00

340 47189-CAR11| Eisenhower Prof Development §] 27.000.00 0.00 27,000.00 1,210.31 28,210.31

342 Total Federal Through State 214,360.00 0.00 214,360.00 (11,919.69) 202,440.31

344 Total Federal Government 214,360.00 0.00 214,360.00 (11,919.69) 202,440.31

346 Total Revenue 214,360.00 0.00 214,360.00 (11,919.69) 202,440.31

348 ‘Total Other Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

350 Total Title I1A - Teacher Quall 214,360.00 0.00 214,360.00 (11,919.69) 202,440.31

Page 14



BUDGET DOCUMENT
Loudon County
Federal Fund 142
Ending June 30, 2011

- ! A - - IH : C L : D - E F - G H
1 Federal Fund 142 :
42 Lo 117212011 10:36 2012 2012 Approved ; Proposed Proposed
1 Account Number -
3 . Org Bgt Amds . Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget
4 i
351 '
362 ' . : '
353 |Sub Fund 209 <10-11 Title [IA Teacher Quality Expenses
354 .
35570000 . Education
356 :
357171000 Instruction
358
359171100 Regular Instruction Progran;
360 116/ |Teachers 96,000.00 0.00 96,000.00 (96,000.00) 0.00
361 189] |Other Salaries & Wages 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
362 195| |Certified Subs 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 {3,000.00) 0.00
363 198/ |Non-Cert Subs 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 (10,000.00) 0.00
364 . 201| {Social Security 6,758.00 0.00 6,758.00 (6,758.00) 0.00
365 204] |State Retirement 9,865.00 0.00 9,865.00 {9,865.00) 0.00
366 2121 |Employer Medicare 1,581.00 0.00 1,581.00 (1,581.00) 0.00
367 429] |Supplies/Material: 42,000.00 0.00 42,000.00 (42,000.00) 0.00
368 499 Other Supplies/Materials 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 (10,000.00) 0.00
369
370 Total Regular Instruction Pro; 179,204.00 0.00 179,204.00 {179,204.00) 0.00
n

Page 15



P R BUDGET DOCUMENT
’ Loudon County
Federal Fund 142
Ending June 30, 2011

ISR I ) N D E T F G H
1 Federal Fund 142
2| 11722011 10:36 012 2012 ‘Approved Proposed Proposed
[~ ‘Account Number - - i -
.3 . Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget
4 B T
: i E
R EE L
3741Sub Fund 209 - 10-11 Title 1A Teacher Quality
a75 ! . :
376 70000 Education
377 :
378 72000 Support Services
379 :
380172130 ESEA Title 1A
381 . 322 |Evaluation and Testing 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
382 i 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00. 2,000.00
383 :
384172210 ESEA Title JI A
385 189 |Other Salaries & Wages 0.00 0.00 0.00 45,550.00 45,550.00
386 195| |Certified Subs 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
387 198| [Non-Cert Subs 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 30,000.00
388 201{ [Social Security 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,304.00 5,304.00
389 204| |State Retirement 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,122,00 4,122.00
390 2121 |[Employer Medicare 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,241.00 1,241.00
391 355] {Travel 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 40,943.00 43,943.00
392 399| [Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 8,000.00
393 499} [Other Supplies and Materials : 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,670.00 12,670.00
394 524| |In-Service/Staff Development 32.156.00 0.00 32,156.00 7,454.31 39,610.31
355 35,156.00 0.00 35,156.00 165,284.31 200,440.31
396
397 Total ESEA Title I1A - 35,156.00 0.00 35,156:00 165,284.31 200,440.31
398
399 Total Expenditures 1T 214,360.00 0.00 214,360.00 {11,919.69) 202,440.31
400
401 Beginning Fund Balance 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
402
403 Revenues 214,360.00 0.00 214,360.00 (11,918.69) 202,440.31
404 :
405 Expenditures 214,360.00 0.00 214,360.00 (11,919.69) 202,440.31
406
407 Ending Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Page 16



BUDGET DOCUMENT
; Loudon County !
o . Federal Fund 142
fe o Ending June 30, 2011

ooy : - A - c_ .. -D E N F G H 1
, . 1 Federal Fund 142 R
: . .2 - C1AP00 1036 r 2012 2012 Approved ; Proposed Proposed
o [ Account Number ; -
3 RIS g - Org Bgt . Anids Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget
2 - T g T
; 108 i . i B ' i
: 409 BN i ; i !
410 {Sub Fund 209 - 16-11 - Title IIA Carryover - Teacher Quality Revenue.
an t o
412 |47000 Federal Government
413
414 {47100 Federal Through State
415 47189-CAR10] |Eisenhower Prof Development S 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
416 | ) )
417 Total Federal Through State 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
418 . . .
419 ‘Total Federal Government 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
420
421 Total Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
422
423 'Total Other Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
424
425 Total Title 11A - Teacher Qual 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Page 17



BUDGET DOCUMENT : ' o
S Loudon County o
22 : - Federal Fund 142

e o Ending June 30, 2011
- Y - C__ ) E - [ 6 H i
1 Federal Fund 142 .
J 2; 117272011 10:36 3 2012 2012 . Approved . Proposed Proposed
i 71 Account Number : 7
i3 . Org Bgt . Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget
4 I T
B 426
g 427 |Sub Fund 209 -10-11 Title ITA Carryover Teacher Quality Expenses
; ! 428 ) ] .
! g e 42070000 : Education
430
431171000 Instruction
432
43371100 Regular Instruction Program
434 116:CAR10| |Techers: 0.00 0.00 i 0.00 0.00 0.00
435 198-CAR10| [Non-Certified Subs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
436 .201-CARI0| [Sacial Security 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
437 204-CAR10] [State Retirement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
438 212-CARI0} |[Employer Medicare 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 0.00
439 429-CAR10] [Supplies/Materials 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
440 499-CAR10| [Other Supplies/Materials : 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
441
442 Total Regular Instruction Prof 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00
443
444 171000 Instraction
445
446 72210 ESEA Title [1 A
447 355-CAR10| [Travel ; 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
448 524-CAR10) {In-Service/Staff Development 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
449
450
451 Total ESEA Title HHA Carryo 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00
452
453
454 Total Expenditures I Caryyo 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
455
456 Beginning Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
457
458 Revenues . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
459
460 Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00
461
462 Ending Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
463 .
464
465 |Sub Fund 239 - Title 11D-Tecknology Revenue
466
467 47000 Federal Government
468
46947100 | Federal Through State
470 47590] [Other Federal Through State 0.00 0.00 0.00 531,00 531.00
4an
472 Total Federal Through State 0.00 0.00 0.00 531.00 531.00
473
474 Total Federai Government 0.00 0.00 0.00 531.00 531.00
475
478 Total Revenne 0.00 0.00 0.00 531.00 531.00
477
478 Total Other Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
479

Page 18



BUDGET DOCUMENT .
Loudon County
Federal Fund 142
Ending June 30, 2011

A € D - E T F G - H - 1
o 1 Federal Fund 142 B
2 ) i ) “ 1127201 10236 L2012 2012 Approved Proposed Proposed
: 7. ‘Account Number : - - - .
) i 3 S . Org Bgt Amds .|  Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget
7. o PR - N T
: {480 i Total Title 11D - Technology 000 0.00 0.00 531.00 531.00
i ' N E ‘ i
482 ] N
483|Sub Fund 239 Title 11D - Technology Expenses
‘ 484 - . .
' 18570000 Education
486
487 {71000 Instruction
488
489172210 ESEA Title ILD
480 189} [Other Salaries & Wages 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 250.00
491 709; [Data Processing Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 265.00 265.00
492 790) {Other Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 16.00 16.00
493 .
494 Total ESEA Title I D 0.00 0.00 0.00 531.00 531.00
495
496 Total Expenditures Title I} D 0.00 0.00 0.00 531.00 531.00
497
498 Beginning Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
499
500 Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 531.00 531.00
50
502 Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 531.00 531.00
503
504 Ending Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 8.00 0.00 0.00
508 - B
506
507 {Sub Fund 23S - Title IID ARRA -Technology Revenue
508
509 147000 Federal Government
510
511147100 Federal Througl State
512 47590-ARRA, Other Federal Through State - 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 749.00 749.00
513
514 Total Federal Through State 0.00 0.00 0.00 745.00 749.00
515
516 Total Federal Government 0.00 0.00 J 0.00 749.00 749.00
517 :
518 Total Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 749.00 749.00
519
520 Total Other Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
521
522 Total Title IID ARRA - Techn 0.00 0.00 0.00 749.00 749.00
§23]| - ) )
524
525 |Sub Fund 235 Title IID ARRA - Technology Expenses
526
527 |70000 Education
528 )
52971000 Instruction
530
531172210 'ESEﬁ Title I D
532 524-ARRA [ln-Service!Staﬁ‘Development 0.00 0.00 0.00 205.00 205.00
533 709-ARRA [Data Processing Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 29.00 29.00

Page 19



BUDGET DOCUMENT
Loudon County
Federal Fund 142
Ending June 30, 2011

- A - f [ P 3] - E F - G H
Federal Fund 142 ]
T 117222011 10:36 2012 . 2012 Approved Proposed Proposed
Account Number : 7
. Lo Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds : | Amded Budget
790-ARRA| [Other Equipment - 0.00 0.00 50,00 515.00 515.00
Total ESEA Title II D ARRA 0.00 0.00 0.00 749.00'] 749.00
H ‘Total Ex; di Title 11 D 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 749.00 749.00
Beginning Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Revenues ) 0.00 0.00 0.00 749.00 749.00
Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 749.00 749.60
Ending Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
549 |Sub Fund 309 - Title 11! Revenue
550
551 {47000 Federal Government
552
553 147100 Federal Through State
554 47146] |Title II English I Acqui: 23,788.00 0.00 23,788.00 2,675.00 26,463.00
556
556 47146-CARI1| |Title Il English L Acquig 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 (881.08), 3,118.92
557
558 Total Federal Through State 27,788.00 0.00 27,788.00 1,793.92 29,581.92
559
560 Total Federal Government 27,788.00 (.00 27,788.00 1,793.92 29,581,92
561
562 'Total Revenue 27,788.00 0.00 27,788.00 1,793.92 29,581.92
563
564 Total Other Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
565
566 Total 10-11 Title 1 Revenue 27,788.00 0.00 27,788.00 1,793.92 29,581.92

Page 20



BUDGET DOCUMENT
" Loudon County
Federal Fund 142

" Ending June 30, 2011

! A .- C ) E . F G . - H [
1 ) TFederal Fund 142 .
2 sl 1 11722011 10:36 2012 2012 Approved Proposed Proposed
1 “Account Number ? 7
3 < C oo Org Bpt Amds- - Amded Bgt . Amds Amded Budget
4 . . R
oo 567 ] '
: 568f - . :
: 569)Sub Fund . 309 Title 111 Expenses
570 .
57170000 : Education
572 )
57371000 Instruction
574
575171100 Regular Instruction Program
576 " 163} {Educational Assi 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00° 0.00
577 195/ |Certified Subs 300.00 0.00 300.00 0.00 300.00
578 198] [Non-Cert Subs 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 (200.00) 800.00
579 201] [Social Security 81.00 0.00 81.00 (13.00) 68.00
580 204} |State Retirement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
581 206) |Life Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
582 207| [Medical Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
583 208} |Dental Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
584 . 212| |Employer Medicare 159.00 0.00 19.00 (3.00) 16.00
585 429 [Instructional Supplies 12,388.00 0.00 12,388.00 {8,888.00) 3,500.00
586 499| iOther Supplies & Materials 8,000.00 0.00 §,000.00 10,897.92 18,897.92
587 7221 Regular Instruction Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
588
589 Total Regular Instruction Pro 21,783.00 0.00 21,788.00 1,793.92 23,581.92

Page 21



BUDGET DOCUMENT

Loudon County
Federal Fund 142

Ending June 30, 2011
TA -G . 5] E E G- H
1 Federal Fund 142 i
2 CL 5 114272011 10:36 2012 2012 Approved Proposed, Proposed
I~ ] ‘Account Number : 2
3 . : Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt -Amds Amded Budget
4 B S
590}
591 |Sub Fund 309 Title 111
592 j
593 [ 70000 Education
594 :
595 171000 Instruction
595 )
597 [ 72130 .
598 355] [Travel 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00
509 ' 524| {In-Service/Staff Development 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00
600 . 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00
601
602 (72210 ] ESEA Title 1Tl
603 355 {Travel Q.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00
604 524 |In-Service/Staff Development 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
605
606
607 Total Expenditures Title 11T 27,788.00 0.00 27,788.00 1,793.92 29,581.92
608
609 Beginning Fund Balance 0.00 0.08 0.00 0.00 0.00
610 |
611 Revenues 27,788.00 0.00 27,788.00 1,793.92 29,581.92
812
613 Expenditures 27,788.00 8.00 27,788.00 1,793.92 29,581.92
614
615 Ending Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00

Page 22




BUDGET DOCUMENT
Loudon County
Federal Fund 142
Ending June 30, 2011

A~ H C - D - E . -F G M H
1 Federal Fund 142 :
2 Lo : 1122011 10:36 2012 2012 . . Approved Proposed Proposed
™| Account Number "
AR B T Org Bgt Amds ‘Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget
] X R
616 B T N
617 j
618 | .
619{Sub Fund 309 - Title IT1I Carryover Revenue
620
621 147000 Federal Government
622 |
623 |47100 Federal Through State
624 47146-CAR10| [Title I English Languag Acquisi 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
625 i : i
626 Total Federal Through State 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
627
628 Total Federal Government 0.00 0.00 i 0.00 0.00 0.00
629
630 Total Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
831 )
632 Total Other Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
633 -
634 Total 10-11 Title 111 Carryove] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
835

Page 23




BUDGET DOGUMENT

Loudon County
Federal Fund 142

Ending June 30, 2011

CA - [*] D E F -G H
1 Federal Fund 142
2 S T 11/2/2011 10:36 2012 2012 . Approved Proposed Proposed
] Account Number i g
:3 oo = Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget
4
636 T
637 R ‘ .
638 [Sub Fund ' 309 -10-11 Title Il Carryover Expenses
639 .
[6a0[70000 ‘Education
841 : j
642 {71000 ! Instruction
643 N .
644171100 Regular Instruction Program
845 429-CARI10]| |Supplies/Materials 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
846 499-CARI10| [Other Supplies/Material. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
647
648 Total Regular Instruction Pro 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
849
650171000 Instruction
651 :
652 72210 : ESEA Title [II
653 355-CARI0| [Travel 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
654 524-CARI0| [In-Service/Staff Development 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
655
656
657 Total ESEA Title Il Carryovd 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
658 )
659
660 Total Expenditures 111 Carryol 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
661
662 Beginning Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
663
664 Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
665
666 Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
667
568 Ending Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Page 24




BUDGET DOCUMENT

Loudon County
Federal Fund 142

Ending June 30, 2011
A c - s} E F [€] H
1 : Federal Fund 142 -
- R “n 11722011 10:36 2012 2012 Approved Proposed Proposed
] Acécount Number T : :
3 e wie Org Bgt . Amds . Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget
4 o E i
669, : B
671|Sub Fund - 540 - First to the Top - Focus Schools Carryover Revenue
672
673 147000 Federal Government
674
675 47100 Federal: Through State
676 47311-ARRA-C11| |First to the Top - Focus Schools 0.00 1,155.00 1,155.00 - 0.00 1,155.00
677 ) .
678 Total Federal Through State 0.00 1,155.00 1,155.00 0.00 1,155.00
679
680 Total Federal Government 0.00 1,155.00 1,155.00 (.00 1,155.00
681
682 Total Revenue 0.00 1,155.00 1,155.00 0.00 1,155.00
683
684 Total Other Seurces 0.00 0.00 0.00 (.00 0.00
685 :
-1 686 Total 10-11 First to the Top - 1 0.00 1,155.00 1,155.00 0.00 1,155.00
687
688
689 {Sub Fund 540 - First to the Top - Focus Schools Carryover Expenses
630
691 70000 Education
692
693 171000 Instruction
694
695 [71100 Regular Instruction Program
696 429-ARRA| |Instructional Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
697 499-ARRA| [Other Supplies & Materials 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
698 722-ARRA| [Regular Instruction Equipment 0.00 1,155.00 1,155.00 0.00 1,155.00
699
700 Total Regular Instruction Prof 0.00 1,155.00 1,155.00 0.00 1,155.00
701
702
703
704 Total Expenditures First to th: 0.00 1,155.00 1,155.00 0.00 1,155.00
705
706 Beginning Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
707
708 Revenues 0.00 1,155.00 1,155.00 0.00 1,155.00
709
710 Expenditures 0.00 1,155.00 1,155.00 - 0.00 1,155.00
711
712 Ending Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
713

Page 25




BUDGET DOCUMENT
Loudon County
Federal Fund 142
Ending June 30, 2011

A B C . - D E F G H
1 Federal Fund 142

2 ‘o 11/2/2011 10:36 2012 2012 Approved . Proposed, Proposed
[~ 1" Account Number

i T . Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget
714 ) . '

715 Sub Fund 551-Education Jobs

716 i |

717 |47000 Federal Government

718}

71947100 Federal Through State

720 47590} |Education Jobs Program 1,008,255.00 0.00 1,008,255.00 0.00 1,008,255.00
721 N

722 Total Federal Through State 1,008,255.00 0.00 1,008,255.00 0.00 1,008,255.00
723

724 'Total Federal Government 1,008,255.00 0.00 1,008,255.00 0.00 1,008,255,00
725

726 Total Revenue 1,008,255.00 0.00 1,008,255.00 0.00 1,008,255.00
727

728 ‘Total Other Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
‘729

730 Total 10-11 Education Jobs 1,008,255.00 0.00 1,008,255.00 0.00 1,008,255.00
731

732

733 {Sub Fund 551 - Education Jobs Expenses

734

735 {70000 Education

736

737 }71000 Instruction

738

73971100 Regular Instruction Program

740 116| [Techers 1,008,255.00 0.00 1,008,255.00 0.00 1,008,255.00
741

742 Total Regular Instruction Pro 1,008,255.00 0.00 1,008,255.00 0.00 1,008,255.00
743

744

745

746 'Total Expenditures Education 1,008,255,00 0.00 1,008,255.00 0.00 1,008,255.00
747

748 Beginning Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
.749 .

750 Revenues 1,008,255.00 0.00 1,008,255.00 0.00 1,008,255.00
751

752 E ditures 1,008,255.00 0.00 1,008,255.00 0.00 1,008,255.00
753

754 Ending Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00
755, ) i

756

757 |Sub Fund 589 - First to the Top

758

759 [47000 Federal Government

760
- 761 {47100 Federal Through State -

762 47311-ARRA| |First to the Top 106,550.00 0.00 106,550.00 0.00 106,550.00
763

764 |47311-ARRA - CAR1]] [First to the Top Canryover 0.00 36,978.00 36,978.00 0.00 36.978.00
785

766 Total Federal Through State 106,550.00 36,978.00 143,528.00 0.00 143,528.00
767

768 Total Federal Government 106,550.00 36,978.00 143,528.00 0.00 143,528.00
769

770 Total Revenue 106,550.00 36,978.00 143,528.00 0.00 143,528.00
771

772 | [Total Other Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Page 26




BUDGET DOCUMENT

" Loudon County
Federal Fund 142

Ending June 30, 2011

A - C - D £ - F G - H

1 Federal Fund 142 B

2 f e . 117272010 10:36 . 2012 2012 Approved Proposed Proposed
[— 1 Account Number

N Org Bgt . Amds - Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget

s R S

773 " : - o :

7 ) Total 11/12 First to the Top '106,550.00 36,978.00 143,528.00 0.00 143,528.00

Page 27




BUDGET DOCUMENT
Loudon County
Federal Fund 142
Ending June 30, 2011

A - C . D - E F G H i
1 Federal Fund 142
2 | i © 117272010 10:36 . 2012 2012 Approved . Proposed Proposed
1 Account Number T
‘3 viro T Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds | Amded Budget
i4 S
LTS : :
‘1776 - L .
‘(777 [Sub Fund 589 - First to the Top Expenses
778 .
[ 77970000 Education
780 i
781171000 Instruction
782 .
783171100 Regular Instruction Program
784 189-ARRA| |Other Salaries and Wages 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
785 195-ARRA| [Certified Subs 5,224.00 0.00 5,224.00 0.00 5,224.00
786 198-ARRA | [Non-Cert Subs 18,000.00 0.00 18,000.00 0.00 18,000.00
787 201-ARRA]| [Social Security 1,439.00 0.00 1,439.00 0.00 1,439.00
788 204-ARRA| |State Retirement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
789 206-ARRA| |Life Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
790 207-ARRA| [Medical Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
791 208-ARRA/| [Dental Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
792 212-ARRA| [Employer Medicare 337.00 0.00 337.00 0.00 337.00
783 429-ARRA| |Instructional Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
794 499-ARRA/| |Other Supplies & Materials 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
795 722-ARRA| [Regular Instruction Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
796
797 Total Regular Instruction Pro 25,000.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00 25,000.00
798
7991723710 Other Student Support
800 322-ARRA| |Evaluation & Testng 0.00 34,028.00 34,028.00 0.00 34,028.00
801
802 Total Other Student Support 0.00 34,028.00 34,028.00 0.00 34,028.00

Page 28




BUDGET DOCUMENT

" Loudon County
Federal Fund 142

Ending June 30, 2011
A- -C D - . E F G H
1 Federal Fund 142 L
2 [ gl : 11/2/2011 10:36 12012 2012 Approved . Proposed Proposed
=] Actount Number : - -

3 v L Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget
303 T - i ™
804172210 - : Regular Instruction Support :
805 189-ARRA| |Other Salaries and Wages’ 50,000.00 85.00 ;" 50,085.00 0.00 50,085.00
806 201-ARRA] |Social Security 3,100.00 5.00 3,105.00 0.00 3,105.00
807 204-ARRA | . |State Retirement 4.525.00 5.00 4,530.00 0.00 4,530.00
808 206-ARRA| |Life Insurance 200.00 0.00 200.00 0.00 200.00
809 207-ARRA| IMedical Insurance 6,120.00 (320.00) 5,800.00 0.00 3,800.00
810 208-ARRA| |Dental Insurance 330.00 40.00 370.00 0.00 370.00
811 212-ARRA| {Emplayer Medicare 725.00 5.00 730.00 |. 0.00 730.00
812 355-ARRA/[ [Travel 0.00 5,180.00 5,180.00 0.00 5,180.00
813 499-ARRA| [Other Supplies and Materials 4,050.00 450.00 4,500.00 0.00 4,500.00
814 524-ARRA| [In-Service/Staff Development 12,500.00 {2.500.00), 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00
815 !
816 Total Regular Instruction Sup, 81,550.00 2,950.00 84,500.00 0.00 84,500.00
817
818
819 ‘Total Expenditures First to th 106,550.00 36,978.00 143,528.00 0.00 143,528.00
820
821 Beginning Fund Balanc 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
822
823 Revenues 106,550.00 36,978.00 143,528.00 0.00 143,528.00
824
825 Expenditures 106,550.00 36,978.00 143,528.00 0.00 143,528.00
826
827 Ending Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Page 29




BUDGET DOCUMENT

Loudon County

Federal Fund 142
Ending June 30, 2011
A N c - - D E F_- G H

al Federal Fund 142

2 : 117272011 10:36 2012 2012 Approved Proposed Proposed
™1 Account Number

;3 s -Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt | Amds Amded Budget

q B -

828
829
830

Page 30




BUDGET DOCUMENT
Loudon County
Federal Fund 142
Ending June 30, 2011

- A - o] D E - F R G H !
Federal Fund 142 )
. v 1:11/2/2011 10:36 : 2012 . ;2012 B Approved Proposed . Propesed
Account Number - = :
R Org Bgt Amds | Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget

, . 337 [Sub Tund ]800 - 11/12 - Carl Perkins Revenge B ‘

: 832 . ;
833 [47000 Federal Government
834
835 147100 Federal Through State
836 47131] [Vocational Educ - Basic Grants 74,929.00 | 0.00 74,929.00 0.00 74,929.00
837 :
838 .| |Total Federal Through State 74,929.00 ] . 0.00 74,929.00 0.00 74,929.00
839 L : -
840 Total Federal Government 74,929.00 0.00 74,929.00 0.00 74,929.00
841
842 Total Revenue 74,929.00 0.00 . 74,929.00 0.00 74,929.00
843 .
844 'Total Other Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
845
846 ‘Total 10-11 Carl Perkins Revel 74,929.00 0.00 74,929.00 0.00 74,929.00
847

Page 31



e . ! - ' R BUDGET DOCUMENT ~
: Loudon County
Federal Fund 142
Ending June 30, 2011

I A - C D E 1- . F G H ]
B Federal Fund 142 . :
2 Lo 11/272011.10:36 2012 2012 -, Approved Proposed Proposed
T3 ‘Account Number : i
| .3 : Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt . < Amds Amded Budget
7 T e
o B | Bag L ’ S : .
: 849 |Sub Fund 809 - 11/12 Carl Perkins Expensés < ) o
Teso| - o = :
85170000 Education
- 852 L
853 {71000 Tnstruction
) 854 HE
85571300 Yocational Education Program .
856 162] |Clerical Personnel 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
857 189 [Other Salaries & Wages 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00
858 201} [Social Security . 372.00 0.00 372.00 0.00 372.00
! 859 204/ |State Retirement _ 543.00 0.00 - 543.00 0.00 543.00
860 212| [Employer Medicare 87.00 0.00 87.00 0.00 87.00
861 355 | Travel . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
862 499| [Other Supplies and Materials 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
863 599 |Other Charges 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
864 730] |Vocational Instruction Equij 48,977.00 0.00 48.977.00 0.00 48,977.00
865 i
866 ‘Total Vocational Education Pri 55,979.00 0.00 55,979.00 0.00 55,979.00 :
867 i

Page 32



BUDGET DOCUMENT
Loudon County
Federal Fund 142
Ending June 30, 2011

- - X E G D_- E °F G- H i e
1 Federal Fund 142 : e
2 i : | 11/272011 10:36 2012 2012 . . Approved Proposed Proposed
11 Account Number N . ;
3 S ¢ Org Bgt Amds -~ Amded Bgt . Amds Amded Budget N
4 LA o j L 4‘. .
A 566 |Sub Fand 809 - 11/12 Carl Perkins
869 e
870 /70000 - Education
571 ) s
- 872 {72000 Support-Services
) 873 [N i i
874172130 Other Student Support
. 875 146} [Bus Drivers (CTSO Transportati 0.00 0.00. 0.00 0.00 0.00 .
. 876 355{ [Travel - 12,500.00 0.00 12,500.00 0.00 12,500.00 .
‘ 877 399| |Other Contracted Services 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00
878 524/ |In-Service/Staff Development 250.00 0.00 250.00 0.00 250.00
879 599| [Other Charges 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
880 :
881 ‘Total Other Student Support 15,250.00 0.00 15,250.00 0.00 15,250.00
882
883
884 [Sub Fund 809 - 11/12 Carl Perkins
885
| 885 | 70000 Education
887
888 [72000 Support Services
889
89072230 Vocational Education Program
891 355] |Travel 3,400.00 0.00 3,400.00 0.00 3,400.00
892 524 [In-Service/Staff Development 300.00 0.00 300.00 0.00 300.00
893
894 ;
8g5 Total Vocational Education Py 3,700.00 0.00 3,700.00 0.00 3,700.00
896
897
a8 Total Expenditures Carl Perkil 74,929.00 0.00 74,929.00 0.00 74,929.00
899
900 Beginning Fund Bal. 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00
901
902 Revenues 74,928.00 0.00 74,929.00 0.60 74,929.00
903 .
904 Expenditures 74,929.00 0.00 74,929.00 0.00 74,929.00
905
906 Ending Fund Balance 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.00
507 -
908

Page 33



BUDGET DOCUMENT
Loudon County
Federal Fund 142
Ending June 30, 2011

- A" [ = D - E o F- i [c] N H ] -
1 Federal Fund 142 _ -
N 2 /220111036 . 2012 2012 ‘Approved . Proposed Proposed
: " Account Niomber - ; 5
:3 . L - OrgBgt Amds Amded Bgt., Amds Amded Budget
4] o ; — e
909 {Sub Fund 202 -11/12 - IDEA B Revenue kB
910 -
911147000 - Federal Government
912 .
_ 1913147100 Federal Through State - -
914 47143} |Special Education Grants to Stat{ : 944,509.00 0.00 . 944,509.00 0.00 544,509.00
' 915 . ' ' A
916 Total Federal Through State 944,509.00 0.00 ] . 544,509.00 0.00 944,509.00
917 )
18 Total Federal Government 544,509.00 0.00 944,509.00 0.00 944,509.00
919 .
920 Total Revenue § 944,509.00 0.00 944,509.00. 0.00 944,509.00 )
921 .
922 Total Other Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
923
924 ‘Total 10-11 IDEA B Revenue 944,509.00 0.00 944,509.00 0.00 944,509.00
925

Page 34



BUDGET DOCUMENT
Loudon County
Federal Fund 142
Ending June 30, 2011

R ; A C i D —E F__- G H
o : ) ] Federal Fund 142
2 : G ' 1172/2011 10:36 2012 i 2012, Approved Proposed Proposed
71 Account Number : g
B L . Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget
4 L o .
) 26 o . ] :
1927 {Sub Fund 909 - 11/12 IDEA B Expenses
- : . [oe8 ]
. o } : " [s2e[70000 : Education
1930
931171000 - Instruction
932 .
933 {71200 . Special Education Program
934 _116] [Teachers . 40,428.00 0.00 40,428.00 0.00 40,428.00
935 128| |Home Bound Teachers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
936 163| {Educational Assi 423,093.00 0.00 423,093.00 0.00 423,093.00
937 189 |Other:Salaries & Wages 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00
938 198] |Non-Cert Sub Teachers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
939 201} |Social Security 30,000.00 0.00 30,000.00 0.00 30,000.00
940 204} [State Retirement 43,000.00 0.00 43,000.00 0.00 43,000.00
941 ) 206] jLife Insurance 5,400.00 0.00 5,400.00 0.00 5,400.00
942 207| {Medical Insurance 149,555.00 0.00 149,555.00 0.00 149,555.00
943 208} [Dental Ihsurance 7,920.00 0.00 7,920.00 0.00 7,920.00
944 212] [Employer Medicare 6,900.00 0.00 6,900.00 0.00 6,900.00
945 399| {Other Contracted Services 64,036.19 0.00 64,036.19 0.00 64,036.19
946 429 |Instructional Supplies 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00
947 499/ |Other Supplies & Materials 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
948
949 Total Regular Instruction Pro; 795,332.19 0.00 795,332.19 0.00 795,332.19

Page 35



BUDGET DOCUMENT
* Loudon County
Federal Fund 142

Ending June 30, 2011

-A S C D E F G - H
1 Federal Fund 142
‘2 S ; 11/2/3011 10:36 2012 2012 Approved Proposed Proposed
1 ‘Account Ninber -
3 - G -Org Bgt . Amds Amded Bgt Amds | Amded Budget
4 T . S
950 ! ' '
951 |Sub Fund 909 - 11712 IDEA B
ER !
| 553 {70000 Education
954 f
955 [ 72000 Support Services
956 :
957172220 Specigl Education Program
g58] 105} jSupervisor/Director 55,531.00 0.00 55,531.00 0.00 55,531.00
959 1611 [Secretary 36,209.00 0.00 36,209.00 0.00 36,209.00
980 189] [Other Salaries & Wages 8,000.00 0.00 8,000.00 0.00 8,000.00
961 201} 1Sacial Security 6,190.25 0.00 6,190.25 0.00 6,190.25
962 204} |State Reltirement 9,200.69 0.00 9,200.69 0.00 9,200.69
963 206] [Life Insurance 200.00 0.00 200.00 0.00 200.00
964 207} {Medical Insurance 6,034.16 0.00 6,034.16 0.00 6,034.16
965 208/ [Dental Insurance 364.52 0.00 364.52 0.00 364.52
966 212| {Employer Medicare 1,447.19 0.00 1,447.19 0.00 1,447.19
967 355} {Travel 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00
968 524| |In-Service/Staff Development 20,000.00 0.00 20.000.00 0.00 20,000.00
963
970 Total Special Education Progr] 149,176.81 0.00 149,176.81 0.00 149,176.81
971

Page 36




BUDGET DOCUMENT
Loudon County
Federal Fund 142

Ending June 30, 2011

A - C D E * F G H

1 Federal Fund 142 : B

2 ot . 11722011 10:36 2012 Approved Proposed Proposed
| Account Number 7

13 Py ] ‘Org Bgt Amded Bgt Amds -Amded Budget

[ E . i T " )

972 |Sub Fund 1909-11/12 IDEA B ! v

973 . . B

974 | 70000 Education

975 .

976 {72000 Support Services

877

978172710 Transportation

979 313/ [Contracts with Parents 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
980 315| [Coniracts with Vehicle Owners 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
981

982 Total Transportation 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 0.00
983

984

985 Total Expenditures 909 944,509.00 0.00 944,509.00 0.00 944,509.00
986

987 Beginning Fund Bal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
988

989 Revenues 944,509.00 0.00 944,509.00 0.00 944,509.00
890

991 Expenditures 944,509.00 0.00 944,500.00 0.00 944,509.00
932

993 Ending Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
994

Page 37




BUDGET DOCUMENT

Loudon County
Federal Fund 142

Ending June 30, 2011

- LA s c D E -~ F -G . H
1 : Federal Fund 142 : . a
2| ! ' 1127201110336 2012 2012 Approved Proposed Proposed
1 Account Number "
3 R L L Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds, | Amded Budget
7 = = —
995 ) )
995 {Sub-Fund 909 - 11/12 - IDEA B Carryover Revenue
997 ' |
998 {47000 Federal Government
993
1000]47/00 Federal Through State
1001 47143-CAR10| |Special Education Grants to Stat 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1002,
1003 ‘Total Federal Through State 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1004
1005} Total Federal Government 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10086; . .«
1007| ‘Total Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1008|
1009] Total Other Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10190]
1011 'Total 11/12 IDEA B Carryovel 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1012]
1013]

Page 38




BUDGET.DOCUMENT
Loudon:County
Federal Fund 142
Ending Jure 30, 2011

A - ) [o] D “E F - G H
1 Federal Fund 142 )
2 il 11/2/2011 10:36 2012 2012 Approved Pioposed Proposed
1 Account Number
31 . Org Bpt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget
4 N B Bk

11014|Sub Fund 909 - 11/12 IDEA B Carryover Expenses

11015
1016{70000 Education

11017,

101871000 Instruction
1019]
1020471200 Svecial Education Program
1021 116-CAR10] |Teachers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1022 128-CAR10} [Home Bound Teachers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1023 163-CAR10| |Educational A 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1024| 189-CAR10) [Other Salaries & Wages 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1025 198-CAR10| {Non-Cert Sub Teachers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1026, 201-CAR10] [Social Security 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1027, 204-CARI10] |State Retirement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1028 206-CARI0| |Life Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1029 207-CAR10| |Medical Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1030, 208-CAR10| |Dental Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1031 212-CAR10| |Employer Medicare 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1032) 399-CAR10| |Other Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1033] 429-CAR10j [Instructional Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1034 499-CAR10| [Other Supplies & Materials 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1035
1036, Tatal Regular Instruction Pro; 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Page 39




BUDGET DOCUMENT
Loudon County
Federal Fund 142

Ending June 30, 2011
A 9] : 2] E E. G - H

5 Federal Fund 142 : .

.2 o 1122011 10:36 2012 2012 Approved Proposed , Proposed
—~]" Account Number ; : j " -

3 b = OrgBgt Amds Antded Bgt “Amds Amded Budget

4 i . - : B
1087f - }
1038[Sub Fund 909 - 11/12 IDEA B Carryover
1039 ' .
1040/ 70000 Education
1041
1042172000 Support Services
1043
1044172220 Special Education Program
1045 105-=CAR10| |Supervisor/Director 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1046] 161-CAR10] [Secretary 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1047] 189-CAR10| |Other Salaries & Wages 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1048] 201-CAR10} [Social Security 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1049] 204-CAR10] [State Retirement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1050] 206-CAR10/ |Life Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1051 207-CAR10| |Medical Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 T 0.00 0.00
1052] 208-CAR10[ [Dental Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1053] 212-CAR10| |Employer Medicare 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1054 355-CAR10| [Travel 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1055 499-CAR10| [Other Supplies & Materials 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1056 524-CARI0| |In-Service/Staff Development 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1057
1058| Total Special Education Progry 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1059
1080
1061 Total Expenditures 909 Carry 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1062
1063 Beginning Fund Balanc 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1084]
1065 Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1066
1067] Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1068,
1069 Ending Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1070
1071
1072|Sub Fund 919 - 11/12 - Preschool Revenue
1073
1074}47000 Federal Government
1075
1076|47100 Federal Through State
1077} ) 47145] ISpecial Education Preschool Gral 13,727.00 0.00 13,727.00 0.00 13,727.00
1078|
1079 Total Federal Through State 13,727.00 0.00 13,727.00 0.00 13,727.00
1080}
1081 Total Federal Government 13,727.00 0.00 13,727.00 0.00 13,727.00
1082,
1083| ‘Total Revenne 13,727.00 0.00 13,727.00 0.00 13,727.00
1084 -
1085] Total Other Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1086
1087} Total 11/12 Presehool Revenu, 13,727.00 0.00 13,727.60 0.00 13,727.00
1088

Page 40




BUDGET. DOCUMENT

Loudon County
Federal Fund 142

Ending June 30, 2011

A [ i 8] E F G H
1 Federal Fund 142 -
J2 . 11722011 18:36 2012 2012 Approved; Proposed Proposed
™1 . Account Number : ; :

3 - g Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget

.4 2 .
1089 T
1090{Suh Fund 919 - 11/12 Preschool Expenses -
1091 i N
1092/70000 Education
1093
1094/71000 Instruction
1095| .
1098[71200 Special Education Program
1037] 399] JOther Contracted Services 10,727.00 0.00 10,727.00 0.00 10,727.00
1098| 429/ |Instructional Supplies 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00
1099 .
1100} Total Expenditures Preschool 13,727.00 0.00 13,727.00 0.00 13,727.00
1101
1102] Beginning Fund Balan 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1103
1104 Revenues 13,727.00 0.00 13,727.00 0.00 13,727.00
1105
1106 Expenditures 13,727.00 0.00 13,727.00 0.00 13,727.00
1107,
1108| Ending Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1109

Page 41




BUDGET DOCUMENT
Loudon County
Federa! Fund 142
Ending June 30, 2011

v

A C R T D E G H
Federal Fund 142
. : * 117272011 10:36 2012 2012 Approved, Proposed Proposed

~—| Account Number T j B ; T

:3 Org Bgt Amds Aimded Bgt Amds Amded Budget

] R
1110 : ] ; '
[1171{Sub Fund 999-10-11 -RESTRICTED FOR:.CASH FLOW
1112) ) )
1113
1114 )
1115|49000 Other Revenue Sources
1116 49800| |Transfers In 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1117, .

1118 Total Other Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1119 ’
1120]
1121 Total Revenue 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1122

1123]

1124 Total 10-11 RESTRICTED F( 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1125

1126

Page 42




BUDGET DOCUMENT
Loudon County
Federal Fund 142
Ending June 30, 2011

D E-

-G

H ]

N R C B
Federal Fund 142

[

-1 : Account Number

©w

2012 2012 Approved

Proposed

Proposed

: 117272011 10:36

Amds Amded Budget

Org Bgt Amds Amded ‘B'gt

1127]

1128,

‘[1i2g

1130]

131

Frnd 192 Total Beginning

0.00 0.00 | 0.00-

[

0.00 ]

1132

1133

Fund 142 Total Expendiiu

3,340,412.71 19,433.947| 3,339,846.65

(2, 717.25) | 3,357,129,

1134,

1135

Fund 142 Toial Revenues

3,340,412.71 19,433.94 | 3,359,846.63

(2,717.23) | 3,357, 12940

E

1136

1137,

Fund 142 Total Ending F

0,00 0.

0.00 | 0.07

[/A

1138

1139

* $300,000 in sub fund 999 was transferred from Fund 141 fund balance and can be transforred back to Fund 141 fund balance at any time.

1140

1141

[
!

]
|

Page 43




CERTIFICATE OF ELECTION OF NOTARIES PUBLIC

As Clerk of the County of Loudon, Tennessee, I hereby certify to the
Secretary of State that the following were elected to the office of N otary
Public during the November 7, 2011 meeting of the governing body:

NAME

Eva Rydvall

Debra P. Bozeman
Robert Brian Perkins
Cgrrie Mqrton ’
Amanda Gale Kimbrel]
| Debra A. Cain

Wendy S. Presley

Donald Ray Roberts

County Clerk for Loudon, Tennessee

Date





